
 
Agenda 

College Station City Council 
Workshop Meeting 

Thursday, July 27, 2006 3:00 PM 
City Hall Council Chambers, 1101 Texas Avenue 

College Station, Texas 
 
1. Presentation, possible action, and discussion on items listed on the consent 

agenda.  
 
2. Presentation, possible action, and discussion regarding Senior Center Project 

Update. 
 

3. Presentation, possible action, and discussion on a City Council Update for Overall 
Policies and Guidelines for Economic Development. 

 
4. Presentation, possible action, and discussion on an update of the Outside Agency 

Funding Review process for the Cities of College Station and Bryan. 
 

5. Presentation, possible action, and discussion on future agenda items: A Council 
Member may inquire about a subject for which notice has not been given.  A 
statement of specific factual information or the recitation of existing policy may 
be given.  Any deliberation shall be limited to a proposal to place the subject on 
an agenda for a subsequent meeting. 
 

6. Council Calendars 
 
July 27 Council Workshop and Regular Meeting – 3:00 p.m. and 

7:00 p.m. 
July 29 Hispanic Forum Awards & Scholarship Gala – Hilton – 

6:00 p.m. 
Aug. 1 National Night Out – 5:00 p.m. 
Aug. 3 Regional Economic Opportunity Forum Luncheon – 11:30 

a.m. – Reed Arena 
Aug. 3 Reception for Economic Development Candidates – 5:30 

p.m. College Station Conference Center 
Aug. 4 New Employees Luncheon (CSISD) – Pebble Creek 11:45 

a.m. 

1



Aug. 7 Council Workshop and Regular Meeting – 3:00 p.m. and 
7:00 p.m. 

Aug. 8 - 11 9th Annual Transportation Summit – Irving, Tx 
Aug. 14 Special Meeting of City Council – Budget – 3:00 p.m. 
Aug. 15 Transportation Committee Meeting – 4:30 p.m. – Admin 

Conference Room – City Hall 
Aug. 21 Intergovernmental Committee Meeting – Noon – 

Convention and Visitors Bureau 
Aug. 22 Special Meeting of City Council – Budget – 3:00 p.m. 
Aug. 23 Special Meeting of City Council – Budget – 3:00 p.m. 
Aug. 24 Council Workshop and Regular Meeting – 3:00 p.m. and 

7:00 p.m. 
Aug. 25 – 26 Newly Elected Officials Orientation – Dallas, TX 
Aug. 31 Special Meeting of City Council – Budget – 3:00 p.m. 
 
7. Discussion, review and possible action regarding the following meetings:  

Brazos County Health Dept., Brazos Animal Shelter, Brazos Valley 
Council of Governments, Cemetery Committee, City Center, CSISD/City 
Joint Meeting, Design Review Board, Façade Improvement Program 
Advisory Committee, Fraternal Partnership, Historic Preservation 
Committee, Interfaith Dialogue Association, Intergovernmental 
Committee and School District, Joint Relief Funding Review Committee, 
Library Committee, Making Cities Livable Conference,  Metropolitan 
Planning Organization, Outside Agency Funding Review, Parks and 
Recreation Board, Planning and Zoning Commission, Sister City 
Association, TAMU Student Senate,  Research Valley Partnership, 
Regional Transportation Committee for Council of Governments, 
Transportation Committee, Wolf Pen Creek Oversight Committee, Wolf 
Pen Creek TIF Board, Zoning Board of Adjustments, (see attached posted 
notices for subject matters). 

 
8. Executive Session will immediately follow the workshop meeting in the 

Administrative Conference Room. 
 

Consultation with Attorney {Gov’t Code Section 551.071}; possible action  The City Council 
may seek advice from its attorney regarding a pending and contemplated litigation subject or 
settlement offer or attorney-client privileged information.  Litigation is an ongoing process and 
questions may arise as to a litigation tactic or settlement offer, which needs to be discussed with 
the City Council.  Upon occasion the City Council may need information from its attorney as to 
the status of a pending or contemplated litigation subject or settlement offer or attorney-client 
privileged information.  After executive session discussion, any final action or vote taken will be 
in public.  The following subject(s) may be discussed: 
 
a. TCEQ Docket No. 2002-1147-UCR, Applications of Brushy Water Supply and College 

Station (Westside/Highway 60) 
b. TCEQ Docket No. 2003-0544MWD, Application of Nantucket, Ltd. 
c. TXU Lone Star Gas Rate Request. 
d. Cause No. 03-002098-CV-85, Brazos County, College Station v. Wellborn Special Utility 

2



District 
e. Civil Action No. H-04-4558, U.S. District Court, Southern District of Texas, Houston 

Division, 
 College Station v. U.S. Dept. of Agriculture, etc., and Wellborn Special Utility District 
f. Civil Action No. H-04-3876, U.S. District Court, Southern District of Texas, Houston 

Division, JK Development v. College Station 
g. GUD No. 9530 – Gas Cost Prudence Review, Atmos Energy Corporation 
h. GUD No. 9560 – Gas Reliability Infrastructure Program (GRIP) rate increases, Atmos 

Energy Corporation  
i. Cause No. GN-502012, Travis County, TMPA v. PUC (College Station filed Intervention 

7/6/05) 
j. Cause No. 06-000703-CV-85, Patricia Moore, et al. v. Ross Stores, Inc., City of 

College Station, et al. 
k. Possible settlement of water CCN with Wellborn 
l. Possible settlement of sewer CCN issue 
m. Weingarten Realty Zone Change 

 
9. Final Action on executive session, if necessary.  
 
10. Adjourn.    
 
APPROVED: 
 

__

E-Signed by Mark Smith
VERIFY authenticity with ApproveIt

_____________________________ 
City Manager  

 
Notice is hereby given that a Workshop Meeting of the City Council of the City of 
College Station, Texas will be held on the July 27, 2006 at 3:00 p.m. at the City Hall 
Council Chambers, 1101 Texas Avenue, College Station, Texas.  The following subjects 
will be discussed, to wit:  See Agenda 
Posted this 24th  day of July, 2006 at 2:00 p.m. 
 

E-Signed by Connie Hooks
VERIFY authenticity with ApproveIt

____________________________ 
City Secretary 

 
I, the undersigned, do hereby certify that the above Notice of Meeting of the Governing 
Body of the City of College Station, Texas, is a true and correct copy of said Notice and 
that I posted a true and correct copy of said notice on the bulletin board at City Hall, 1101 
Texas Avenue, in College Station, Texas, and the City’s website, www.cstx.gov .  The 
Agenda and Notice are readily accessible to the general public at all times.  Said Notice 
and Agenda were posted on July 24, 2006 at 2:00 p.m. and remained so posted 
continuously for at least 72 hours proceeding the scheduled time of said meeting. 

3

http://www.cstx.gov


 
This public notice was removed from the official board at the College Station City Hall 
on the following date and time:  _______________________ by 
___________________________. 
 
    Dated this _____day of _______________, 2006. 
    CITY OF COLLEGE STATION, TEXAS 

By____________________________________ 
 

Subscribed and sworn to before me on this the ______day of _________________, 
___________________Notary Public – Brazos County, Texas   
My commission expires:_________ 
This building is wheelchair accessible.  Handicap parking spaces are available.  Any 
request for sign interpretive service must be made 48 hours before the meeting.  To make 
arrangements call (979) 764-3517 or (TDD) 1-800-735-2989.  Agendas may be viewed 
on www.cstx.gov.  Council meetings are broadcast live on Cable Access Channel 19. 

4

http://www.cstx.gov


Agenda 
College Station City Council 

Regular Meeting 
Thursday, July 27, 2006 at 7:00 p.m. 

City Hall Council Chamber, 1101 Texas Avenue 
College Station, Texas 

 
11. Pledge of Allegiance, Invocation, Consider absence requests 

 
Hear Visitors:  Any citizen may address the City Council on any item which does 
not appear on the posted Agenda.  Registration forms are available in the lobby 
and at the desk of the City Secretary.  This form should be completed and 
delivered to the City Secretary by 6:45 p.m.  Please limit remarks to three 
minutes.  A timer alarm will sound after 2 1/2 minutes to signal that you have 
thirty seconds remaining so that you may conclude your remarks.  The City 
Council will receive the information, ask staff to look into the matter, or place the 
issue on a future agenda.  Topics of operational concerns shall be directed to the 
City Manager. 
 

Consent Agenda 
Individuals who wish to address the City Council on a consent or regular agenda item not 
posted as a public hearing shall register with the City Secretary prior to the Mayor’s 
reading of the agenda item.  Registration forms are available in the lobby and at the desk 
of the City Secretary.  The Mayor will recognize individuals who wish to come forward 
to speak for or against the item.  The speaker will please state their name and address for 
the record and provided three minutes.  A timer alarm will sound after 2 1/2 minutes to 
signal thirty seconds remaining so that the speaker may conclude your remarks.   
   
Vision Statement I - Core Services – Professionals providing world-class customer 
focused services at a competitive cost through innovation and planning. 
12.1 Presentation, possible action, and discussion to approve six (6) Pipeline 

Crossing Agreements for the Wellborn Road Utilities Relocation Project. The 
permits are required to bore under the railroad property to install water 
distribution lines. 

 
12.2 Presentation, possible action, and discussion on a Standard Utility Agreement 

with the Texas Department of Transportation (TxDOT) covering relocation and 
cost reimbursement issues for the relocation of utilities along Wellborn Road. 

 
12.3 Presentation, possible action, and discussion requesting approval of an 

Interlocal Agreement with the City of Bryan, to transfer funds in the amount of 
$60,051 so that Bryan can execute a contract change order for construction of a 
water distribution system casing at the Beck Street extension along highway 
2818. 

 

5



12.4 Presentation, possible action, and discussion for the approval of an exception to 
Policy to allow Oakland Ridge Partners to construct sewer infrastructure 
necessary to connect the Oakland Ridge homes to the City sewer system. 

 
12.5 Presentation, possible action, and discussion regarding the adoption of a 

resolution approving contract # 06-242 to Quality Tower Service totaling 
$59,250.00 for the installation of communications towers in College Station’s 
well field. 

 
12.6 Presentation, possible action, and discussion regarding approval of Change 

Order #1 for Contract # 05-236, Phone System Replacement (Project CO 0400), 
with eLinear Solutions Inc. for a reduction in the amount of $28,974.52. 

 
12.7 Presentation, possible action, and discussion regarding approval of a contract 

for the purchase of Click2Gov Building Permits module Software License and 
Services Agreement with Sungard HTE for an amount not to exceed $9,090. 

 
12.8 Presentation, possible action, and discussion regarding Change Order No. 2 to 

the professional services contract (Contract No. 00-107) with LJA Engineering 
& Surveying, Inc. in the amount of $24,135.94 for additional engineering and 
environmental services necessary to complete the design and obtain a US Army 
Corps of Engineers permit for the design of drainage and channel improvements 
to Bee Creek Tributary "A".    

 
12.9 Presentation, possible action, and discussion on the award of Bid #06-118 for 

the purchase of Traffic Signal poles and mast arms, in the amount of 
$88,744.00. These poles and mast arms will be installed at intersections of 
Harvey Mitchell Parkway at Holleman and Luther Street. 

 
12.10 Presentation, possible action, and discussion on approving a resolution awarding 

Contract #06-257, a construction contract with Acklam Construction, in the 
amount of $104,799.30 for installation of an 8’ sidewalk on the north side of 
University Drive between Texas Avenue and College Avenue. 

 
12.11 Presentation, possible action, and discussion approving a resolution granting a 

construction contract with Elliott Construction, Ltd. in the amount of 
$2,824,678.32 for construction related to the relocation of a water transmission 
main. 

 
12.12 Presentation, possible action, and discussion approving an ordinance changing 

the name of a portion of Arrington Road, located approximately 400 feet west 
of State Highway 6, to Old Arrington Road. 

 
Vision Statement III – Planning and Development – Professionals who plan and 
develop a sustainable community balancing neighborhood and community interests. 
 

6



12.13 Presentation, possible action and discussion approving a resolution authorizing 
banners for the College Station Medical Center in recognition of their 75th 
anniversary. 

 
Vision Statement II – Parks and Leisure Services – Professionals providing a wide 
range of leisure, recreational, educational, and cultural opportunities. 
 
 
12.14 Presentation, possible action, and discussion regarding a recommendation to 

name a walking path at the Brazos Valley Veterans Memorial in honor of Louis 
Lynn Stuart. 

 
12.15 Presentation, possible action, and discussion awarding a design contract 

(Contract No. 06-185) with Brown Reynolds Watford Architects, in the amount 
of $75,500.00, for the conceptual design of a Senior Citizens Center and 
funding will be transferred from the General Fund Contingency account. 

 
Vision Statement I - Core Services – Professionals providing world-class customer 
focused services at a competitive cost through innovation and planning. 
 
12.16 Presentation, possible action, and discussion regarding approval of a Resolution 

authorizing the City to pursue condemnation for a utility easement on property 
located near the intersection of State Highway 2818 and State Highway 21 in 
Brazos County for construction of a water transmission pipeline necessary for 
the Parallel Water Transmission Line Project. 

 
 
Regular Agenda 
 
Individuals who wish to address the City Council on a regular agenda item not posted 
as a public hearing shall register with the City Secretary prior to the Mayor’s reading of 
the agenda item.  The Mayor will recognize you to come forward to speak for or against 
the item.  The speaker will state their name and address for the record and allowed three 
minutes. A timer alarm will sound after 2 1/2 minutes to signal thirty seconds remaining 
so that the speaker may conclude your remarks. 
  
Individuals who wish to address the City Council on an item posted as a public hearing 
shall register with the City Secretary prior to the Mayor’s announcement to open the 
public hearing.   The Mayor will recognize individuals who wish to come forward to 
speak for or against the item.  The speaker will state their name and address for the record 
and allowed three minutes.  A timer alarm will sound after 2 1/2 minutes to signal thirty 
seconds remaining so that the speaker may conclude your remarks.    After a public 
hearing is closed, there shall be no additional public comments.  If Council needs 
additional information from the general public, some limited comments may be allowed 
at the discretion of the Mayor.    
 

7



If an individual does not wish to address the City Council, but still wishes to be recorded 
in the official minutes as being in support or opposition to an agenda item, the individual 
may complete the registration form provided in the lobby by providing the name, address, 
and comments about a city related subject.  These comments will be referred to the City 
Council and City Manager.   
 
Vision Statement III – Planning and Development – Professionals who plan and 
develop a sustainable community balancing neighborhood and community interests. 
 
 

13.1 Public hearing, presentation, possible action, and discussion on an ordinance 
rezoning 3.16 acres located at 1005 Earl Rudder Freeway South from C-2 
(Commercial Industrial) to C-1 (General Commercial).   

 
13.2 Public hearing, presentation, possible action, and discussion on an ordinance 

authorizing a Conditional Use Permit for a nightclub located at 700 University 
Drive East, Suite 101, generally located at the southeast corner of the University 
Drive East and Tarrow Street intersection. 

 
13.3 Public hearing, presentation, possible action, and discussion on an ordinance 

rezoning 14.31 acres located at FM 2154 in the general vicinity of the 
intersection of Barron Road and SH 40, from A-O (Agricultural Open) to R-1 
(Single Family Residential). 

 
Vision Statement I - Core Services – Professionals providing world-class customer 
focused services at a competitive cost through innovation and planning. 

 
 
13.4 Presentation, possible action, and discussion on the proposed 2006-2007 

Strategic Plan. 
 
13.5 Presentation, possible action, and discussion regarding the adoption of an 

ordinance requiring plan review and issuance of a permit before installation of 
Fire Extinguishing and Notification Systems. 

 
13.6 Presentation, possible action, and discussion regarding the research and 

development of a proposed Bryan-College Station Youth Commission. 
 
14. The City Council may convene the executive session following the regular 

meeting to discuss matters posted on the executive session agenda for July 27, 
2006. 

 
15. Final action on executive session, if necessary. 

 
16. Adjourn. 

 

8



If litigation issues arise to the posted subject matter of these Council Meetings an 
executive session will be held. 
 
APPROVED: 
 

_

E-Signed by Mark Smith
VERIFY authenticity with ApproveIt

_______________________________ 
City Manager  
 
Notice is hereby given that a Regular Meeting of the City Council of the City of College 
Station, Texas will be held on the Thursday, July 27, 2006 at 7:00 p.m. at the City Hall 
Council Chambers, 1101 Texas Avenue, College Station, Texas.  The following subjects 
will be discussed, to wit:  See Agenda. 
 
Posted this the 24th  day of July, 2006 at 2:00 p.m. 
 

E-Signed by Connie Hooks
VERIFY authenticity with ApproveIt

________________________________ 
City Secretary 
 
I, the undersigned, do hereby certify that the above Notice of Meeting of the Governing 
Body of the City of College Station, Texas, is a true and correct copy of said Notice and 
that I posted a true and correct copy of said notice on the bulletin board at City Hall, 1101 
Texas Avenue, in College Station, Texas, and the City’s website, www.cstx.gov .  The 
Agenda and Notice are readily accessible to the general public at all times.  Said Notice 
and Agenda were posted on July 24, 2006 at 2:00 p.m. and remained so posted 
continuously for at least 72 hours proceeding the scheduled time of said meeting. 
 
This public notice was removed from the official posting board at the College Station 
City Hall on the following date and time:  __________________________ by 
________________________. 
 
    Dated this _____day of ________________, 2006. 
    By______________________________________ 
 
Subscribed and sworn to before me on this the _____day of ________________, 2006. 
 
______________________________   
Notary Public – Brazos County, Texas  My commission expires: ___________ 
 
The building is wheelchair accessible.  Handicap parking spaces are available.  Any 
request for sign interpretive service must be made 48 hours before the meeting.  To make 

9

http://www.cstx.gov


arrangements call (979) 764-3517 or (TDD) 1-800-735-2989.  Agendas may be viewed 
on www.cstx.gov .  Council meetings are broadcast live on Cable Access Channel 19. 
 
 
 
 
 

10

http://www.cstx.gov


 

July 27, 2006 
Workshop Agenda  

Senior Center Project Update 
 
To: Glenn Brown, City Manager 
From: Steve Beachy, Director of Parks and Recreation                          
 
Agenda Caption: Presentation, possible action, and discussion regarding Senior Center 
Project Update. 
 
Recommendation(s): Provide direction to staff as required and approve a conceptual 
design contract that is included as a separate item on the consent agenda. 
 
Summary:  This project was initiated in 2000 as a Council Strategic Issue to increase the 
services for senior citizens in our community.  At that time, a study was commissioned 
through the Eisenhower Leadership Program to examining senior programming and facilities 
in the community. That report brought to light the need for additional programming 
opportunities for seniors.  It also recommended that the City start planning for a dedicated 
facility for these programs. The Exit Teen Center has been the home for senior programs for 
the last five years. However, participation now exceeds the capacity of that facility. 
 
On July 28th, 2005 the Senior Advisory Committee requested permission from the City 
Council to seek support and input from the community for a future senior citizens center.  
The Senior Advisory Committee conducted two public meetings in September and six 
additional meetings with interested groups in October and November of that year. 
 
With input received from these public meetings, the Senior Advisory Board developed a 
report that was presented to the City Council on December 15th, 2005.  At that time the City 
Council directed staff to proceed with the development of a fiscal impact analysis for 
conceptual design for a Senior Citizens Center.  
 
The topic was discussed again at the special Council retreats on February, 16, 2006 and July 
29th & 30th, 2006. Discussion during both retreats supported the project and staff was 
directed to continue moving forward. A Request for Proposals (RFQ) was developed and 
released seeking qualified companies to submit proposals to develop a conceptual design. 
 
Staff and a subcommittee from the Senior Advisory Committee reviewed and ranked these 
proposals and now recommend approval of an item on the consent agenda for a contract 
with Brown Reynolds Watford Architects for these conceptual design services.  
 
This initial project is intended to develop a conceptual design including a proposed 
floor plan, site location, recommended materials along with the estimated 
construction costs for the facility. This information will provide a clearly defined scope 
for the new facility along with a budget estimate for the 2008 bond election. 
 
Budget & Financial Summary: Funds for this project were not included in the FY06 
budget. However, funds in the amount of $75,500 are available and will be transferred from 
General Fund contingency. These funds are proposed to be appropriated from the General 
Fund through a contingency transfer and will be transferred to the General Government 
Capital Projects Fund as part of the of the budget amendment.  
 
Attachments: 
 

1. City Council Minutes December 15 2005 

11



 
Minutes 

College Station City Council 
Workshop and Regular Meetings 

Thursday, December 15, 2005 at 2:00 and 7:00 p.m. 
City Hall Council Chambers, 1101 Texas Avenue 

College Station, Texas 
 

COUNCIL MEMBERS PRESENT:  Mayor Pro Tem Happ, Council members White, 
Gay, Lancaster, Scotti, Berry 
 
COUNCIL MEMBER ABSENT:  Mayor Silvia 
 
STAFF PRESENT:  Interim City Manager Brown, City Attorney Cargill Jr., City 
Secretary Hooks, Assistant City Secretary Casares 
 

Mayor Pro Tem Happ called the meeting to order at 2:00 p.m. 
 
 
Workshop Agenda Item No. 3 -- Presentation, possible action, and discussion 
regarding a follow up report from the Senior Advisory Committee concerning 
recommendations for a Senior Center. 
 
Senior Service Coordinator Marci Rodgers remarked that on July 28, 2005 the Senior 
Advisory Committee requested permission from the City Council to seek support and input 
from the community for a future Senior Citizens Center.  The Senior Advisory Committee 
conducted two public meetings in September and six additional meetings with interested 
groups in October and November.  Information from the meetings was included in a report.  
The report recommended a facility between 15,000 and 22,000 square feet containing 
meeting rooms, kitchen, dining areas, exercise facilities, Educational Programs, 
transportation, health services, and walking space.   
 
Dr. Robert Meyer described the recommendations for a senior center. 
 
Joanne Yeager presented a brief history and study of a senior center. 
 
Ray Reed defined the urgency of a senior center. 
 
Joe LeCour illustrated the practical side of a senior center. 
 

12



City Council Meeting 12/15/05  Page 2 

Council member Berry directed staff to move forward with a fiscal impact analysis for the 
design of the proposed senior center.  Council member Lancaster seconded the motion, 
which carried unanimously, 6-0. 
 
FOR:  Happ, White, Gay, Lancaster, Scotti, Berry 
AGAINST:  None 
ABSENT:  Silvia 
 
Council recessed for a short break at 3:16 p.m. and reconvened the workshop meeting at 
3:30 p.m. 
 

13



 

July 27, 2006 
Workshop Agenda  

City Council Update on Economic Development Policies and Guidelines 
 
 
To: Glenn Brown, City Manager 
 
From: Terry Childers, Acting Assistant City Manager 
 
Agenda Caption: Presentation, discussion and possible action on a City Council Update 
for Overall Policies and Guidelines for Economic Development  
 
Recommendation(s):   Staff recommends Council discussion and affirmation of current 
economic development policies and guidelines.  
 
Summary:  The last City Council discussion and update of our Economic Development 
policies and guidelines was done on November 10, 2005. Current policies presented here for 
Council review are a compilation of council priorities, adopted Economic Development policy 
statements, and College Station Strategic Plan. Economic Development policies and 
guidelines have been agreed to by the City of College Station, the City of Bryan, Brazos 
County, and the Research Valley Partnership. Our Economic Development policies and 
guidelines provide direction to the Economic Development department and city 
administration in implementing council priorities for Economic Development.  
 
Council review and affirmation of our current policies is particularly important as the City 
Manager prepares to interview and hire a new Economic Development Director.  
 
 
Budgetary and Financial Summary: NA 
 
Attachments:   
 

1. Summary of Economic Development Policies and Guidelines 

14



The City Council is being provided a status update of  the City's Economic 
Development Policies for review and discuss in preparation of  the City 
Manager beginning the interview process for a new Economic Development 
Director. The Council last reviewed and discussed our Economic Development 
policies in November 2005.  

The City Council has established as its primary Economic Development policy 
objective to  promote a strong and diverse economic environment. 
Specific policies and strategies have subsequently been developed in support 
of this overall policy objective. This status update identifies the existing 
policies and strategies for Council review and discussion. 

Economic Development Department 
The Economic Development Department has primary organizational 
responsibility to coordinate economic development activities undertaken by 
the City of  College Station. The department is headed by the Economic 
Development Director and has two divisions - Economic Development and 
Community Development. 

Council priorities1 
The City Council has articulated its Economic Development policies through 
setting priorities and articulation of strategic issues. The City Manager and 
Economic Development Director focus and allocate city resources to  address 
the priorities set be Council. The City Council set in 2005 six (6) strategic 
priorities. These priorities are the foundation of the City's economic 
development policies. 

1. Promote development of strategic areas 
2 .  Continue to  strengthen and diversify the tax and job base by building a 

Knowledge based community with white collar jobs 
3. Promote tourism 
4. Promote revitalization and redevelopment and sales tax enhancement 
5 .  Encourage and integrate City's economic development efforts with 

Research Valley Partnership 
6. Develop a business friendly attitude 

Partnership with other Economic Development ~ c t o r s l  
The City Council set as policy through the College Station Strategic Plan that 
the Economic Development Department will partner with other community 
entities t o  promote a strong and diverse econorr~ic environment. The City has 
established a positive working relationship with the primary economic 
development actors in the region: 

Research Valley Partnership 
Texas A&M University 
Chamber of Commerce 
City of  Bryan 
Convention and Visitors Bureau 

City of College Station Strategic Plan Update February 2005 
Economic Development Guidelines March 2005 

Page 1 

15



The City is active in developing specific projects, coordinating policy, and 
supporting the overall policy objective to partner with other economic 
development actors in the community. 

Economic Development ~ a r g e t s ~  
The City of College Station, City of Bryan, and Research Valley Partnership 
have established an industry target list. The College Station City Council 
approved the target industries list in March 2005 in conjunction with its 
approval of an amendment to Economic Development Guidelines. 

Biotechnology 
Customer support / Back office operation centers 
Corporate headquarters operations 
Distribution 
Information technology 
Manufacturing 
Recycling and products from recycled materials 
Value added to  agriculture 
Technology transfer 
Research and Development Centers 

Economic Development incentives2 
An important tool in the arsenal of the City to achieve the overall Council 
policy objective is the use of various economic development incentive 
programs to attract industry and to  achieve critical Council priorities. The 
City operates under a standard set of incentives which have been jointly 
agreed upon by the City of College Station, City of Bryan, and Research 
Valley Partnership. The Incentives program is highlighted below: 

Primary Community Incentives 
Tax Abatement 
Developed land 
Performance-based financial assistance (e.g. reimbursement/payment of 
permanent hard costs associated with relocation/expansion) 
Brokerage fees will be paid to  a broker that successfully completes a deal 
located in College Station Business Center or Bryan Business Park or any 
pl,~blicly owned business parks in which free or reduced land is offered by 
the community. Fee limited to 5% of the value of the land. 

Qualifying for Incentives 
Policy requires a business to meet minimum qualifications to obtain 
incentives under established policy. 

Community Incentives includes all cash incentives available to  existing 
businesses and businesses recruited from outside Brazos County. Each 
must qualify based on capital investment or gross payroll added in Brazos 
County and a time requirement. Criteria for Community Incentives: 

City of College Station Strategic Plan Update February 2005 
Economic Development Guidelines March 2005 

Page 2 

16



a. Create or retain primary jobs (jobs which produce 70% of the 
products or services which are ultimately exported to regional, 
statewide, national, or international markets). 

b. Must meet one of the target industry list categories 

Cash Incentives provided from one funding entity 
a. Brazos County Incentive Fund 
b. Either Bryan or College Station 
c. Brazos County 
d. Either Bryan or College Station and Brazos County 

8 Community incentives will not be offered to retail business except for 
those projects developed as mixed use projects in targeted areas 
(Northgate Redevelopment District, Texas Crossing, University Town 
Center). 

Other City incentives3 
The City Council established parameters for Other Incentives permitted 
under the joint Economic Development Policies and Guidelines in a Council 
resolution dated July 22, 2004: 

Public utility infrastructure installation or reimbursement 
Public road and drainage infrastructure installation or reimbursement 
Other public improvements (e.g. traffic signals, upgrade sidewalks, 
enhanced landscaping) 
Waiver of municipal development fees and permits 
One-stop expedited municipal permitting 
Oversizing infrastructure 
Other incentives tailored to specific needs available on a case by case 
basis 
Tax abatement 
Developed or raw land 
Reimbursement for specified costs (e.g., demolition costs) 
Public Improvement Districts, Municipal Management Districts, Tax 
Increment Reinvestment Zones, and other special districts 
Qualifying thresholds required 

8 Economic and Fiscal Impact Statement 
8 Economic and Fiscal Impact Statement required for every applicant for 

Corn munity Incentives 
8 Community Payback period of 2 year or less unless approved by 

respective City Council 

City Council Resolution July 22, 2004 Page 3 

17



Tax Increment Financing 
The City has successfully established two (2) Tax Increment Finance Districts 
(TIF) as an economic development tool. The Wolf Pen Creek TIF and the 
recently established Northgate District TIF have been established to further 
Council policy of focusing on specidl areas in the city. 

Strategies to Support Council Policy Direction 
As an attachment to this report is a strategy summary for Council review. 

Economic Development Funding 
As an attachment to this report is the Economic Development Fund Summary 
for Council review. 

City Council Resolution July 22, 2004 Page 4 

18



Economic Development Vision Statement 
We will promote a strong and diverse economic environment, 

+ Promote commercial development in t he  Wolf Pen district (on-going) 
The Arctic Wolf Ice Arena construction on Holleman Drive is well underway. Foundation work 
was completed in December, and the 46,000 square foot metal building arrived on site December 
23. Plans call for an April opening of the facility. 

A concept plan for an Interactive Water Feature has been developed by Commercial Aquatic 
Engineering. Economic Development Staff is currently working with Public Works and Parks 
Department in an effort to find a suitable location for the feature and to allocate necessary 
resources from Tax Increment Financing revenues. Staff is also exploring recruitment 
opportunities for private restaurants and entertainment venues. 

Staff is currently in the process of selecting a restaurant broker/consultant to analyze the 
feasibility of locating one or more restaurants in the WPC District. 

Staff has assisted Grid Real Estate by providing demographic, planning, and other information for 
the development of a planned retail center at the Southwest corner of Dartmouth and Holleman. 

+ Promote  development in Crescent  Pointe through infrastructure development and 
rezoning (medium-term) 
Phases I and I1 infrastructure design are complete. The City has revised the Infrastructure 
Agreement with the Developer to outline cost participation by the Developer for Phase I1 
infrastructure, landscaping, and entryways. Phase I1 construction will begin the first quarter of 
2005. 

A master plan for a PDD has been approved for the area. The Developer is currently preparing the 
documentation necessary for rezoning. 

Development prospects include two office buildings, a restaurant, and one apartment complex, all 
of which are currently under negotiation to acquire land in this district. In addition, a 250,000 
square foot corporate office building is under construction. Recruitment for this area continues 
and staff is working with the developer to finalize marketing materials. Covenants and restrictions 
for the district have been developed. 

* Pursue  engineering and development of a second  class "A" bus iness  park for  
continued recruitment of technology companies  (long-term) 
The development of Spring Creek Corporate Campus (SCCC) is well underway. The following 
items outline results to date and aspects of the project that are currently underway: 

Master Planning: The master plan for SCCC is complete and integrates and accomplishes goals 
from several City sponsored plans including Greenways, Thoroughfare, and Bikeway plans. 

Engineering: Mitchell and Morgan Engineers are currently under contract for engineering of the 
park including the entire Pebble Creek Parkway extension from Greens Prairie Road to SH 6, 
utilities, drainage, and pedestrian routes. 

Construction: Phase I is anticipated to begin in the first quarter of 2006. 

+ Pursue  updates  of incentives guidelines (short-term) 
Commercial: Joint commercial guidelines were approved by the City Councils of both Bryan and 
College Station. 

Industrial: Staff has met with the Research Valley Partnership regarding updating the 
industrial/technology incentive guidelines and is waiting on the RVP's review of the guidelines. 
The RVP has hired Carter and Burgess to provide consulting services on the revisions. 

19



* Incorporate Research Valley Partnership branding (on-going) 
Branding Plan: City Council approved the Integration and Facilitation Plan of the "Research 
Valley" Brand. This plan involved the participation of multiple City Departments and outlines 
how the City can integrate the Research Valley Brand into various City marketing initiatives. To 
date, the "Research Valley" brand has been incorporated into the website, multiple publications, 
advertisements, City building entry doors, City fleet, and other marketing initiatives. 

Signage: Economic Development staff is currently working with the Parks Department to update 
all signage in the business center to include "Research Valley" 

* Enhance marketing mechanisms utilized to target  s i te  location consultants,  real e s t a t e  
professionals, and  business  executives (short-term) 
Smart Sites: The "Smart Sites" database on the City's website is a searchable real estate 
database. The database ties to GIs, allowing users to develop maps outlining items such as 
zoning, topography, aerials, etc. The program also provides business and demographic statistics 
from a 1 to 30 mile radius around a selected location. The database is updated bi-monthly. 

Cotton Bowl Ad: An "Invest in Aggieland" ad highlighting four developers and the projects that 
they were responsible for developing was placed in the Cotton Bowl program. The ad targets 
former TAMU students that may be interested in investing in College Station, and provides a 
"good will" item to individuals that have invested in the community. 

Brochures: Northgate brochures for tourism and development have been designed and printing is 
scheduled to be completed by end of January 2005. Brochures for Wolf Pen Creek are planned. 

* Continue development of Hotellconference Center (long-term) 
A Feasibility Study by the Convention & Visitors Bureau states that there is a need for a 
conference center facility. The study also states that the location should be in close proximity to 
the University. Staff has been working with numerous developers to determine an appropriate 
location and partner for the project. Additionally, exploratory meetings have been held with 
various parties regarding common goals and potential scenarios for the project. 

* Suppor t  Convention and  Visitors Bureau efforts to explore developmentlrecruitment of 
a new tourism venue (ongoing) 
The Convention & Visitors Bureau is coordinating with the cities, county, and university to 
develop a comprehensive wayfinding plan and associated signage. 

The Convention & Visitors Bureau is scheduled to explore various opportunities for a new venue 
through a feasibility report. 

* Promote  redevelopment of targeted commercial properties and  a r e a s  (ongoing) 
Redmond TerraceITexas Avenue Crossing at George Bush Drive and Texas Ave complete and the 
owner is in the process of finalizing signage and leasing the remaining spaces in the center. 

Retail: Economic Development staff is currently working with the owners of the Culpepper Plaza 
and the Post Oak Square shopping centers in an effort to assist them in redeveloping the two retail 
properties. 

Cross Street Project: The Cross Street Warehouse loft project is complete. The project involved 
the demolition of four deteriorated multifamily buildings and the construction of a $4+ million 
mixed-use project. 

Gameday Project: Economic Development Staff has finalized a contract with Gameday Centers 
to develop a $20-40 million mixed use condominium project at the corner of Wellborn Road and 
Church Avenue in Northgate. Contracts have been finalized and the developer is undergoing a 
feasibility analysis. 

20



Former Albertson'sNniversity Square Shopping Center on S. College Ave: Staff is in 
discussions with the owner of this property regarding its redevelopment. 

Economic Development staff is currently working with Planning & Development staff to create a 
redevelopment plan and team. Developer focus groups are currently being organized. 

Discussions are underway with various other commercial redevelopment projects including 
buildings located at George Bush Drive East, University Drive and Texas Avenue, and an entire 
block in Northgate. 

Staff has begun work on infrastructure enhancements in Northgate including the University Drive 
Pedestrian project, gateways, water features, restrooms, and Church Avenue improvements. 

* Promote redevelopment of targeted multi-family properties (ongoing) 
Multi-family property redevelopment was identified as a strategic priority during the 2004-2005 
Strategic Planning Retreat. Due to increased commercial redevelopment activities and 
opportunities, staff has not focused resources on multi-family redevelopment to date. 

* Target CDBG funds to infrastructure rehabilitation and public facility improvements 
(ongoing) 
The First, Maple and Louise Street Improvement Project was completed during the past year as 
was the University Sidewalk Installation Project. The following projects funded with CDBG 
funds are complete or nearing completion: Southside-A Drainage Improvement Project and the 
Lincoln Center Expansion and Pavilion Project. 'The expected completion date for the Lincoln 
Center Project is January 2005. 

Community Development staff completed an environmental review for a Spray Park at the 
Lincoln Center and for Steeplechase Park construction. Funds were budgeted for both projects 
and staff anticipates that the Spray Park will be completed in 2005 and Steeplechase Park 
construction will be well underway in 2005. 

Funds were also budgeted for the engineering and design of Tauber and Stasney Street 
Improvements, and for design and construction of various Northgate sidewalks. Community 
Development staff has also completed the required EO-12372 coordination with BVCOG related 
to the Northgate infrastructure improvements. 

* Target CDBG funds, HOME funds and Cedar Creek proceeds for affordable housing 
projects and programs (ongoing) 
Community Development staff has been coordinating with the developer of a 100-unit elderly 
housing development (Terrace Pines Apartment Homes) and received Council and State approval 
for funding the development. Construction on the property will begin in January 2005. Staff also 
provided home-buyer counseling to 133 lower-income citizens and down payment assistance to 
16 first-time homebuyers. Three single-family lots were donated to Habitat for Humanity (412 
Holleman, 1 114 Detroit and 121 1 Arizona). 

Using HOME funds, the City's Community Housing Development Organization (CHDO) 
completed construction on 1203 and 1205 Arizona and sold the homes to lower-income, first-time 
homebuyers. 

Using the City's ORP (Owner-occupied Reconstruction Program), two homes were constructed to 
replace dilapidated single-family homes (822 Nimitz and 121 6 Phoenix), and three other ORP 
projects have been processed by staff and approved by Council. Two owner-occupied 
Rehabilitation projects were also completed in 2004 (1202 Haley Place and 3013 Normand). 

Lastly, funds were allocated for Tenant Based Rental Assistance (TBRA) and administered by 
Twin City Mission to help low-income citizens with security deposits. 79 low-income citizens 
received TBRA assistance this reporting period. 

21



City of College Station 
Econorr~ic Development 

Fund Summary 

FY 05 FY 05 FY 06 FY 06 % CHANGE IN 
FY 04 REVISED YEAR-END BASE APPROVED BUDGET FROM 

ACTUAL BUDGET ESTIMATE BUDGET BUDGET FY 05 TO FY 06 

BEGMNING BALANCE $ 955,173 $ 454,946 $ 454,946 $ 256,870 $ 256,870 

REVENUES 
Operating transfers 

Electric Fund $ 315,000 $ 315,000 $ 315,000 $ 315,000 315,000 
Water Fund 12.500 12,500 , 12,500 12,500 12,500 
Sewer Fund 20,000 20,000 20,000 20,000 20,000 
Sanitation Fund 12,500 12,500 12,500 12,500 12,500 

Investment Earnings 13,966 13.600 13.600 13,600 13.600 

TOTAL REVENUES $ 373,966 $ 373.600 $ 373.600 $ 373,600 $ 373.600 

TOTALFUNDSAVAILABLE $1,329.139 $ 828.546 $ 828.546 $ 630,470 $ 630,470 

EXPENDITURES AND TRANSFERS 
Cash Assistance $ 854,619 $ 750,000 $ 571,676 $ 425,000 $ 525,000 
Other 16.886 13,440 0 0 0 

TOTAL OPERATING EXPENSES 
AND TRANSFERS $ 871,505 $ 763,440 $ 571.676 $ 425.000 $ 525.000 

DECREASE IN FUND BALANCE $ (497.538) $ (389.840) $ (198,076) $ (5 1.400) $ (1 51,400) 

GAAP ADJUSTMENT (2,689) 

ENDING FUND BALANCE $ 454,946 $ 65,106 $ 256,870 $ 205,470 $ 105,470 

ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT FUND- SOURCES ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT FUND - USES 

Electric Fund 
85% 

Investment   ewe; Fund 
Earnings 5% 

4% Sanitation 
Fund 
3% 

The Economic Development Fund is utilized to 
account for funds that are to be used for business 
attraction and retention. 

This fund is prepared on the modified accrual basis 
of accounting. Using this method, revenues are 
recognized when they become measurable and 
available to finance expenditures of the current 
period. Expenditures are recognized when the related 
fund liability is incurred with the exception of several 

Cash 
Assistance 

100% 

items. The full listing of these exceptions can be 
found in the Financial Policies on page F-1. 

Revenues for the Economic Development Fund will 
be collected from the Electric, Water, Wastewater, 
and Sanitation Funds. The contributions from these 
funds will total $360,000. Investment earnings of 
approximately $13,600 are also anticipated in FY06. 

22



July 27, 2006 
Workshop Agenda 

Outside Agency Funding Process Comparison 
 
To: Glenn Brown, City Manager 
 
From: Jeff Kersten, Chief Financial Officer 
 
Agenda Caption: Presentation, possible action, and discussion on an update of the 
Outside Agency Funding Review process for the Cities of College Station and Bryan. 
 
Recommendation(s): Staff recommends Council hear the report and provide any 
feedback desired. 
 
Summary:  Earlier this summer the City Council requested this item be placed on a 
workshop agenda. 
 
Council appointed a seven member Outside Agency Funding Review Committee in 
February 2006 to review all City of College Station funding requests other than 
CDBG, requests from agencies with Council appointed board members, or funding 
requests for Hotel Tax funds from agencies eligible to receive such funding. 
 
The College Station Outside Agency Funding Review Committee (OAFRC) has held six 
meetings and is in the process of reviewing the non-Hotel Tax applications. A public 
hearing was held on July 10, 2006 and each agency requesting non-Hotel Tax funds 
made a presentation to the OAFRC. The OAFRC will present recommendations to 
Council on the FY07 Outside Agency funding as part of the FY07 Budget process.  
 
City of College Station requests for Hotel Tax funds and requests from agencies with 
Council appointed board members will be presented directly to Council as part of the 
budget process. 
 
The City of Bryan is in the process of working on their budget and Outside Agency 
requests. The City of Bryan’s current process is very similar to our old process. 
Agencies applying to the City of Bryan go through one of two processes - CDBG or 
General Fund. If an agency is eligible to apply for CDBG funds, then they can not 
apply for General Funds (i.e. MHMR, Twin City Mission, etc.). The City of 
Bryan Outside Agency process, or what they call "the General Fund process" is very 
similar to our version of the JRFRC process of previous years. The three Bryan 
members of the JRFRC meet and the agencies go through an application, review and 
ranking process. This process is based on a points system assigning points to their 
application, presentation, financials, etc.  
 
Per a recent City of Bryan Council request, the Bryan Finance department is 
developing a "formula-based recommendation" system derived from calculations 
based on the tax rate and property appraisals. This system is also called “ability to 
pay”. This process was presented to the Bryan City Council during their workshop on 
July 11th but no action was taken. Both the current process and the new formula 
based process will be presented during the Bryan City Council’s July 25th workshop 
and regular session. 
  
Budget & Financial Summary:  Outside Agency requests and recommendations 
will be presented to Council as part of the FY07 Budget process. 

23



 
Attachments: N/A 
 

24



 

July 27, 2006 
Consent Agenda 

Pipeline Crossing Agreements for the Wellborn Road Utilities Relocation Project 
 
To: Glenn Brown, City Manager 
 
From: Charles McLemore, Acting Director of Public Works                         
 
 
Agenda Caption: Presentation, possible action, and discussion to approve six (6) 
Pipeline Crossing Agreements for the Wellborn Road Utilities Relocation Project. The permits 
are required to bore under the railroad property to install water distribution lines. 
 
 
Recommendation(s):  Staff recommends approval of the Pipeline Crossing Agreements. 
 
 
Summary: This item is for the approval of six (6) Pipeline Crossing Agreements in order to 
connect water lines from the relocated water transmission line along Old Wellborn Road 
back to the existing water distribution system on the east side of Wellborn Road.  Each 
permit requires a $1,500.00 fee.  The Koppe Bridge Crossing agreement is included as 
Attachment 1 as an example.  The other permits are the similar for the 24-in Main, Navarro, 
Deacon, Fraternity Row and Rock Prairie Road Crossings.  The Graham Road and SH 40 
Crossings will be processed later.  This item is in conjunction with the TxDOT Wellborn Road 
Widening Project and the City’s Wellborn Road Utility Relocation Project.   
 
Budget & Financial Summary: The funding for this project is from the Water Fund and 
budgeted under “Wellborn Widening”.   
 
 
Attachments: 

1. Pipeline Crossing Agreement 

2. Location Map 

25



26



27



28



29



30



31



32



33



34



 

 

July 27, 2006 
Consent Agenda 

Standard Utility Agreement for Relocation/ Reimbursement of Utilities in TxDOT 
ROW 

 
To: Glenn Brown, City Manager 
 
From: Charles McLemore, Acting Director of Public Works                         
 
 
Agenda Caption: Presentation, possible action, and discussion on a Standard Utility 
Agreement with the Texas Department of Transportation (TxDOT) covering relocation and 
cost reimbursement issues for the relocation of utilities along Wellborn Road. 
 
 
Recommendation(s):     Staff recommends approval of the Standard Utility Agreement. 
 
 
Summary:  The Standard Utility Agreement addresses reimbursement for relocation of 
utilities that are in the newly acquired right-of-way for Wellborn Road.  The costs to relocate 
a utility line that currently exists in a dedicated easement are reimbursable by the State.  
However, the State can not pay for “betterment” of the newly designed, relocated system.  
Most of the line along Wellborn Road is in dedicated easement.  There is a small amount of 
betterment in the new design.  The reimbursement is currently estimated at 97% of the 
project costs.  Items included in the Standard Utility Agreement are as follows:  Standard 
Utility Agreement, Statement Covering Utility Construction Contract Work, Joint Use 
Acknowledgement/ Reimbursable Utility Adjustment, Affidavit of Utility Owner, and 
Attachment “I” Inclusion (of Removal) in Highway Construction Contract.  Not all items 
shown on page 2 of Form ROW-U-35 are included herein.  A copy of the entire utility 
package is available for viewing which includes plans, easements, estimates, etc.  The 
relocation of these utilities is in conjunction with the TxDOT Wellborn Road Widening Project 
and the City’s Wellborn Road Utilities Relocation Project.   
 
 
Budget & Financial Summary:  Funds for the relocation of these utilities are budgeted in 
the Water Fund under the item “Wellborn Widening”. 
 
Attachments: 
1. TxDOT Letter 
2. Standard Utility Agreement pages 
3. Location Map 
  
  
 

35



36



d 
L?im 
Form ROW-U-35 
Rev. 1212004 
Replaces Form D-15-35, D-15-131, D-15-132, D-15 133, D-15-134 and D-15-137 
GSD-EPC 
Page 1 

STANDARD UTILITY AGREEMENT 

U-Num ber: 10933 
District: Bryan County: Brazos 
Federal Project No.: STP 2004 (304) Highway: FM 21 54 
ROW CSJ: 0540-04-056 From: 0.3 mile North of FM 2818 
Highway Project Letting Date: June 2006 To: 0.6 miles South of SH 40 

This Agreement by and between the State of Texas, acting by and through the Texas Transportation 
Commission, ("State"), and City of College Station, ("Utility"), acting by and through its duly authorized 
representative, shall be effective on the date of approval and execution by and on behalf of the State. 

WHEREAS, the State has deemed it necessary to make certain highway improvements as designated by the 
State and approved by the Federal Highway Administration within the limits of the highway as indicated above; 

WHEREAS, the proposed highway improvements will necessitate the adjustment, removal, and/or relocation of 
certain facilities of Utility as indicated in the following statement of work: Adjust location of approximately 12,000 
LF of water line (36", 3 0 ,  24", 16", 12" & 8 )  along FM 21 54 from highway station 131 +89.96 to highway station 
232+4.92; and more specifically shown in Utility's plans, specifications and estimated costs, which are attached 
hereto as Attachment "A". 

WHEREAS, the State will participate in the costs of the adjustment, removal, and/or relocation of certain facilities 
to the extent as may be eligible for State and/or Federal participation. 

WHEREAS, the State, upon receipt of evidence it deems sufficient, acknowledges Utility's interest in certain 
lands and/or facilities that entitle it to reimbursement for the adjustment, removal, and relocation of certain of its 
facilities located upon the lands as indicated in the statement of work above. 

The State will pay to Utility the costs incurred in adjustment, removal, and/or relocation of Utility's facilities up to 
the amount said costs may be eligible for State participation. 

The State and Utility agree that all conduct under this agreement, including but not limited to the adjustment, 
removal and relocation of the facility, the development and reimbursement of costs, any environmental 
requirements, and retention of records will be in accordance with 23 CFR 645, Subparts A & B and all other 
applicable federal and state laws, rules and regulations. Utility agrees to supply, upon request by the State, 
proof of compliance with the aforementioned laws, rules and regulations prior to the commencement of 
construction. 

The Utility agrees to develop relocation or adjustment costs by accumulating actual direct and related indirect 
costs in accordance with a work order accounting procedure prescribed by State, or may, with the State's 
approval, accumulate actual direct and related indirect costs in accordance with an established accounting 
procedure developed by Utility. Bills for work hereunder will be submitted to State not later than 90 days after 
completion of the work. 

When requested, the State will make intermediate payments at not less than monthly intervals to Utility when 
properly billed and such payments will not exceed 80 percent (80%) of the eligible cost as shown in each such 
billing. In addition, the State will make a payment, before audit, which will bring the total percentage paid to the 
Utility up to the 90% eligible cost. Intermediate payments shall not be construed as final payment for any items 
included in the intermediate payment. 

37



Form ROW-U35 
Rev. 1212004 
Page 2 

Alternatively, State agrees to pay Utility an agreed lump sum of $ NA as supported by the attached 
estimated costs. The State will, upon satisfactory completion of the adjustments, removals, and/or relocations 
and upon receipt of a final billing, make payment to Utility in the agreed amount. 

Upon execution of this agreement by both parties hereto, the State will, by written notice, authorize the Utility to 
proceed with the necessary adjustment, removal, and/or relocation. Utility agrees to proceed in such a manner 
that will not result in avoidable delay or interference with the State's highway construction. Should Utility by its 
actions cause interference or delay resulting in the imposition of damages upon the State by a third party, Utility 
agrees to indemnify the State for said damages. Such indemnity for a municipally-owned utility shall be to the 
extent allowed by state law. 

The State will, upon satisfactory completion of the relocation or adjustment and upon receipt of final billing 
prepared in an approved form and manner, make payment in the amount of 90 percent (90%) of the eligible costs 
as shown in the final billing prior to audit and after such audit shall make an additional final payment totaling the 
reimbursement amount found eligible for State reimbursement. 

Unless an item below is stricken and initialed by the State, this agreement in its entirety consists of the following: 

1. Standard Utility Agreement; 
2. Plans, Specifications, and Estimated Costs (Attachment "A"); 
3. Utility's Accounting Method (Attachment "6); 
4. Utility's Schedule of Work and Estimated Date of Completion (Attachment "C"); 
5. Statement Covering Contract Work - ROW-U-48 (Attachment "D"); 
6. Eligibility Ratio (Attachment "F"); 
7. Betterment Calculation and Estimates (Attachment "G"); 
8. Proof of Property Interest - ROW-U-IA, ROW-U-16, or ROW-U-1 C (Attachment "H"); 
9. Inclusion in Highway Construction Contract (if applicable) (Attachment "I"); and 
10. Utility Joint Use Acknowledgment - ROW -U-JUA (Attachment "E).  

All attachments are included herein as if fully set forth. In the event it is determined that a substantial change 
from the statement of work contained in this agreement is required, reimbursement therefore shall be limited to 
costs covered by a modification of this agreement or a written change or extra work order approved by the State. 

The Utility agrees to provide "as-built" plans to the State within ninety (90) days of completion of the adjustment 
or relocation. 

This agreement is subject to cancellation by the State at any time up to the date that work under this agreement 
has been authorized and that such cancellation will not create any liability on the part of the State. 

The State Auditor may conduct an audit or investigation of any entity receiving funds from the State directly under 
this contract or indirectly through a subcontract under this contract. Acceptance of funds directly under this 
contract or indirectly through a subcontract under this contract acts as acceptance of the authority of the State 
Auditor, under the direction of the Legislative Audit Committee, to conduct an audit or investigation in connection 
with those funds. 

The Utility by execution of this agreement does not waive any of the rights which Utility may have within the 
limits of the law. 

It is expressly understood that the Utility conducts the adjustment, removal, or relocation at its own risk, and that 
the Utility agrees to indemnify and hold the State harmless for damage to existing facilities caused by the 
Utility's conduct. Such indemnity for a municipally-owned utility shall be to the extent allowed by state law. 

The signatories to this agreement warrant that each has the authority to enter into this agreement on behalf of the 
party represented. 

38



F o n  ROW-U-35 
Rev. 1212004 
Page 3 

UTILITY EXECUTION RECOMMENDED: 

Utility: City of Colleqe Station 
District Engineer, Bryan District * 

By: 
Ron Silvia 

Title: Mavor 

Date: 

By: 
Glenn Brown 

Title: City Mananer 

Date: 

By: 
Carla A. Robinson 

Title: City Attorney 

Date: 

By: 
Jeff Kersten 

Title: Finance and Strateqic Planninq Director 

Date: 

II THE STATE OF TEXAS II 
Executed and approved for the Texas 
Transportation Commission for the purpose and 
effect of activating andlor carrying out the orders, 
established policies or work programs heretofore 
approved and authorized by the Texas 
Transportation Commission. 

11 Date: I I 

For locally-executed agreements, ROW Administrator recommends execution; otherwise District Engineer (or designee) . 
" For locally-executed agreements, District Engineer (or designee) approves and executes; otherwise ROW Division Director. 

39



Form ROW-U-48 
Rev. 1212004 
Replaces Form D-15-48 
GSD-EPC 
Page 1 of 1 

STATEMENT COVERING UTILITY CONSTRUCTION CONTRACT WORK 
(AS APPEARING IN ESTIMATE) 

U-NO. 10933 
District: Bryan 
County: Brazos ROW CSJ IVo.: 0540-04-056 
Federal Project No.: STP 2004 (304) Highway No.: FM 21 54 

I, Ron Silvia , a duly authorized and qualified representative of the Citv of Collese Station , hereinafter 
referred to as Owner, am fully cognizant of the facts and make the following statements in respect to work which 
will or may be done on a contract basis as appears in the estimate to which this statement is attached. 

It is more economical and/or expedient for Owner to contract this adjustment, or Owner is not adequately staffed 
or equipped to perform the necessary work on this project with its own forces to the extent as indicate on the 
estimate. 

Procedure to be Used in Contracting Work 

A. Solicitation for bids is to be accomplished through open advertising and contract is to be awarded to the 
lowest qualified bidder who submits a proposal in conformity with the requirements and specifications 
for the work to be performed. 

B. Solicitation for bids is to be accomplished by circulating to a list of pre-qualified contractors or known 
qualified contractors and such contract is to be awarded to the lowest qualified bidder who submits a 
proposal in conformity with the requirements and specifications for the work to be performed. Such 
presently known contractors are listed below: 

C. The work is to be performed under an existing continuing contract under which certain work is regularly 
performed for Owner and under which the lowest available costs are developed. (If only part of the 
contract work is to be done under an existing contract, give detailed information by attachment hereto.) 

D. The utility proposes to contract outside the foregoing requirements and therefore evidence in support of 
its proposal is attached to the estimate in order to obtain the concurrence of the State, and the Federal 
Highway Administration Division Engineer where applicable, prior to taking action thereon (approval of 
the agreement shall be considered as approval of such proposal). 

E. The utility plans and specifications, with the consent of the State, will be included in the construction 
contract awarded by the State. 

Signature Date 

40



41



42



43



44



45



46



47



 

July 27, 2006 
Consent Agenda 

Collaboration to Construct Water System Infrastructure with City of Bryan 
 
To: Mr. Glenn Brown, City Manager 
 
From:  Mr. John Woody, Director, Water Services Department 
 
Agenda Caption:  Presentation, possible action, and discussion requesting approval of a 
Interlocal Agreement with the City of Bryan, to transfer funds in the amount of $60,051 so 
that Bryan can execute a contract change order for construction of a water distribution 
system casing at the Beck Street extension along highway 2818. 
 
Recommendation:  Staff recommends Council approve the Interlocal Agreement with the 
City of Bryan. 
 
Summary:   The City of Bryan is currently constructing an extension of Beck Street, to 
intersect with highway 2818, as shown on the attached map.  This new roadway will be 
constructed right over the future location of College Station’s parallel water transmission 
line, which will be constructed in 2007-2008.  The cities of College Station and Bryan 
propose to collaborate and construct a metal casing under the new roadway that will 
provide for simple installation of the future water transmission line.  Without this casing, the 
water line would have to be bored under the road, which is very expensive.  This 
collaboration saves College Station as much as $100,000. 
 
On 28 July 2005, the College Station City Council authorized the City Manager to sign an 
Inter-Local Agreement that allows collaboration between Bryan and College Station for 
Water Transfers and infrastructure issues.  The resulting ILA was signed on 17 August 2005, 
stating the need for a pumped interconnect, and defining the terms and conditions for the 
construction, operation, and maintenance of water facilities. 
 
As shown on the attached document, the City of Bryan has offered to construct the casing if 
College Station will pay the cost of $60,051.  Since this casement will save College Station 
both time and money in the parallel water transmission project, staff requests approval of 
this expenditure. 
 
Budget & Financial Summary:  Funds are available in the Water fund.   
 
Attachments: 
1.  Interlocal Agreement 
2.  Beck Street Map 
3.  Beck Street Casing Proposal 
 

48



49



50



51



52



53



54



55



56



BECK ST

HARVEY MITCHELL PKW
Y (FM 2818)

SEE INSET

LEONARD RD

SH 21

INSET

57



58



59



 

July 27, 2006 
Consent Agenda  

Exception to Policy for Sewer Service to the Oakland Ridge Development 
 
To: Mr. Glenn Brown, City Manager 
 
From:  Mr. John Woody, Director, Water Services Department 
 
Agenda Caption:  Presentation, possible action, and discussion for the approval of an 
exception to Policy to allow Oakland Ridge Partners to construct sewer infrastructure 
necessary to connect the Oakland Ridge homes to the City sewer system. 
 
Recommendation:  Staff recommends Council approve this request. 
 
Summary:   Oakland Ridge Partners, LLC has requested the City provide sewer service to 
homes that will be constructed in the Oakland Ridge subdivision, which is located on Jones 
Butler Road, near Cain Road.  Their letter, with map, is attached.  This 40 acre tract is 
outside the City’s current certificated area for sewer, but it is within the City’s extra-
territorial jurisdiction (ETJ) and within the area that the City has applied for the sewer 
Certificate of Convenience and Necessity (CCN).  The Developer has consented to be 
included in the City’s CCN.  The City’s sewer CCN application has not yet been approved by 
the TCEQ, however, the area is presently not certificated and the City has the legal right to 
provide this sewer service 
 
 In January 2006, City Council approved a request from Mr. Tony Jones for him to 
construct a sewer line along Cain Road, for the City to provide sewer service to his 
development, Las Palomas.  This current request from Oakland Ridge, if approved, would 
allow Oakland Ridge to participate with Mr. Jones in the cost of constructing the sewer line 
that would service both Las Palomas and Oakland Ridge. 
 
 City Policy states that the City may provide sewer service outside the City limits or 
the City’s sewer certificated area, only in certain situations.  (See attachment.)  Since the 
City does not yet hold the CCN for this area, an exception to Policy is required.  Exceptions 
are allowed for three cases, one of which is for health and safety reasons.  The health and 
safety of all the area residents is much better served by having this development connected 
to the City sewer system, rather than being served by a small sewage treatment package 
plant that would discharge into one of the local ponds.  On this basis, staff recommends 
approval of this request, to grant an exception to City Policy. 
 
Budget & Financial Summary:  City funds are not required to execute this project.  
 
Attachments: 
 Letter from Oakland Ridge Partners, including map 

Policy on extension of utilities to the ETJ 

60



61



62



63



64



65



 

 

July 27, 2006 
Consent Agenda  

Installation of Communication Towers in the Wellfield 
 
To: Glenn Brown, City Manager 
 
From: John Woody, Director of Water Services                        
 
 
Agenda Caption: Presentation, possible action, and discussion regarding the adoption of 
a resolution approving contract # 06-242 to Quality Tower Service totaling $59,250.00 for 
the installation of communications towers in College Station’s well field. 
 
 
Recommendation:  Staff recommends Council approve this resolution.   
 
 
Summary:  The City has performed a security analysis of our Water Production Facilities as 
mandated by the Homeland Securities Act.  Pursuant to that analysis, the City is currently 
installing additional security features in the well field.  The City has purchased the 
communication towers necessary to support these features under separate contract.  
Contract 04-242 provides for the installation of these towers at each well site and Sandy 
Point Pump Station.     
 
 
Budget & Financial Summary: Although five vendors requested a bid package in 
response to Invitation to Bid # 06-114, only one, Quality Tower Service, actually submitted 
a bid.  Quality Tower Service’s bid of $59,250.00 is fair and reasonable.  Re-bidding this 
work is unlikely to produce any savings and would delay implementation of our security 
features.  Water Capital Improvements Projects Funds are budgeted and available.    
 
 
Attachments:   

1) Resolution for Communication Tower Installation.  
2) Bid Tabulation # 06-114 

 
 
 

66



RESOLUTION NO._______________ 
 
 
A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF COLLEGE STATION, 
TEXAS, APPROVING A CONSTRUCTION CONTRACT FOR THE INSTALLATION 
OF WELLFIELD COMMUNICATIONS TOWERS PROJECT AND AUTHORIZING 
THE EXPENDITURE OF FUNDS. 
 
WHEREAS, the City of College Station, Texas, solicited bids for the construction phase of the 
Installation of Wellfield Communications Towers Project; and 
 
WHEREAS, the selection of Quality Tower Services, Ltd. is being recommended as the lowest 
responsible bidder for the construction services related to Installation of Wellfield 
Communications Towers Project now, therefore,  
 
BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF COLLEGE STATION, 
TEXAS: 
 
PART 1: That the City Council hereby finds that Quality Tower Services, Ltd. is the 

lowest responsible bidder. 
 
PART 2: That the City Council hereby approves the contract with Quality Tower 

Services, Ltd. for $59,250.00 for the labor, materials and equipment 
required for the improvements related the Installation of Wellfield 
Communications Towers Project. 

  
PART 3: That the funding for this Project shall be as budgeted from the Water 

Capital Improvements Projects Fund, in the amount of $59,250.00. 
 

PART 4: That this resolution shall take effect immediately from and after its passage. 
 
ADOPTED this    day of      , A.D. 2006. 
 

 

ATTEST:      APPROVED: 
 
 
              
CONNIE HOOKS, City Secretary   RON SILVIA, Mayor 
 
APPROVED: 
 

E-Signed by Carla A. Robinson
VERIFY authenticity with ApproveIt  

      
City Attorney 
 

67



 

Communication Tower Installation
BID # 06-114

06/21/06

Quality Tower Services Ltd.
Houston, TX

Item Item
No. Description Total

BASE BID:

1 Communication Towers Installation $59,250.00

Base Price $59,250.00

Grand Total $59,250.00
Low Bidder
Award Total

Calendar Days for Completion            30
Certification of Bid                       Y
Addendum Acknowledged                  None
Bid Bond Y
Deviations/Conditions                          None

 Page 1 of 1 

68



July 27, 2006  
Consent Agenda  

Change Order #1 Contract 05-236, Phone System Replacement 
 
To: Glenn Brown, City Manager 
 
From: Olivia Burnside, Chief Information Officer                         
 
 
Agenda Caption: Presentation, possible action, and discussion regarding approval 
of Change Order #1 for Contract # 05-236, Phone System Replacement (Project CO 
0400), with eLinear Solutions Inc. for a reduction in the amount of $28,974.52. 
 
Recommendation(s): Staff recommends approval. 
 
Summary:   This change order removes the purchase of spare phones and modules 
from the project (Item 1, 2 and 3), reconciles actual services provided with original 
projected services specified in the contract for phone placement and cabling (Items 4 
and 5) and accounts for material substitutions (Items 6 and 7). 
  
Budget & Financial Summary:   Contract 05-236 was awarded to eLinear 
Solutions and approved by Council on August 8, 2005 for a total amount of 
$819,669.78. Subsequently PO 051095 was issued for this full contract amount. This 
change order decreases the contract and PO total to $790,695.26, a decrease and 
net return to the Project of $28,974.52. 
 
Attachments: 
Change Order No. 1 to contract 05-236 
Contract 05-236 
P0 051095 
 

69



70



71



72



73



74



75



76



77



78



79



80



81



82



83



84



85



86



87



88



89



90



91



92



93



94



95



96



97



98



99



100



101



102



103



104



105



106



107



108



109



110



111



112



113



114



115



116



117



118



119



120



121



122



123



124



125



126



127



128



129



130



July 27, 2006  
Consent Agenda  

Internet Application for Building Permits 
 
To: Glenn Brown, City Manager 
 
From: Olivia Burnside, Chief Information Officer                         
 
 
Agenda Caption: Presentation, possible action, and discussion regarding approval 
of a contract for the purchase of Click2Gov Building Permits module Software License 
and Services Agreement with Sungard HTE for an amount not to exceed $9,090. 
 
Recommendation(s): Staff recommends approval. 
 
 
Summary:   This software module will enable both contractors and citizens to view 
information regarding specific Building Permit Applications, schedule inspections, and 
track status and comments online, at their convenience.  This will improve efficiency, 
access to information, and communication with our customers.  This project is 
included in the Technology Plan. 
  
This contract (06-245) is a Supplement to the H.T.E., Inc. Software and License 
Agreement dated March 13, 1998 between Sungard HTE Inc. and the City of College 
Station. This contract is exempt from competitive bidding by LGC 252.022(a)(7)(A) 
due to one source based on software copyrights. Sungard HTE is the software vendor 
for approximately 20 modules (applications) hosted on the IBM i5 computer and 
used by virtually every City department including, but not limited to Utility Customer 
Servicer, Finance, Budget and Accounting, Fleet Management and Planning and 
Development Services.  
 
 
Budget & Financial Summary:   This project was approved through a service level 
adjustment in the 2006 operating budget and is under budget.  Ongoing costs of 
$1,220 were approved as a part of the service level adjustment.  
 
Attachments: 
Supplemental contract for Click2Gov Software and License Agreement 
Insurance Certificate 

131



132



133



134



135



 

July 27, 2006 
Consent Agenda 

Change Order #2 to the Bee Creek Tributary "A" Drainage  
Improvements Phases IV & V Design Contract with LJA Engineering  

 
To: Glenn Brown, City Manager 
 
From: Charles McLemore, Acting Director of Public Works                        
 
 
Agenda Caption: Presentation, possible action, and discussion regarding Change Order 
No. 2 to the professional services contract (Contract No. 00-107) with LJA Engineering & 
Surveying, Inc. in the amount of $24,135.94 for additional engineering and environmental 
services necessary to complete the design and obtain a US Army Corps of Engineers permit 
for the design of drainage and channel improvements to Bee Creek Tributary "A".   
 
 
Recommendation(s): Staff recommends approval of Change Order #2 in the amount 
of $24,135.94. 
 

Summary:  The original LJA contract is for the design of drainage and channel 
improvements to Bee Creek Tributary "A" from Brothers Boulevard to Texas Avenue.  
Change Order #2 is for additional engineering and environmental services necessary to 
complete the project, including revising and submitting a US Army Corps of Engineers 
(USACE) individual permit application.  The additional work consists of conducting a 
wetlands delineation of the project area to be included with the permit application and 
additional field surveying to locate new utilities and improvements in the project area.   

The original design contract is in the amount of $200,236.00. Change order number 1 
increased the contract to $204,473. This change will result in an increase in the design 
contract amount by 12.05%.   
 
 
Budget & Financial Summary:  Funds in the amount of $795,000 are currently budgeted 
for this project in the Drainage Utility Capital Projects Fund as part of the Bee Creek 
Tributary “A” Drainage Improvements Phases IV & V project (SD0001). This change order 
will bring the total funds expended or committed to $243,675.77.  
  
 
 
Attachments: 

1) Change Order #2 
2) LJA proposal 
3) Proposal response 
4) Location Map 

   
 
 
 

136



:HANGE ORDER NO. 2 Contract No. 00-107 DATE: June 6, 
' O #  001230 PROJECT Bee Creek Tr~butary A Dralnage Improvements Phases IV &V, SD-000 

IWNER: CONTRACTOR: 
:ity of College Station 
).O. Box 9960 

~. 

LJA Engineering & Surveying, Inc. 
2929 Briarpark Dr., Ste. 600 Ph: (713) 953-5200 

:allege Station, Texas 77842 Houston,  exa as 77042-3703   ax:‘ (71'3) 953-5026 
)LIRPOSE OF THlS CHANGE ORDER: 

'or the additional engineering and environmental services necessary to complete the project, including revising and 
iubmitting a US Army Corps of Engineers (USACE) individual permit, including a wetland delineation, and performing 
In additional field survey to locate new utilities and other improvements in the project site. 

I I I I I I 

I TOTAL 1 $24,135 94 

THE NET AFFECT OF THlS CHANGE ORDER IS 12 05% INCREASE 

rn ORSGINAL REVISED ADDED 
NO UNIT DESCRlPTl QN PRICE QUAN-IIN QUW'I'ITY COST 

IRIGINAL CONTRACT AMOUNT 
:hange Order No. 1 
:hange Order No. 2 
ZEVISED CONTRACT AMOUNT 

IRIGINAL CONTRACT TIME 
-ime Extension No. 1 
h e  Extension No. 2 
tevised Contract Time 

A 
B 

$200,236.00 
$4,237.00 2.12% CHANGE 

$24,135.94 12.05% CHANGE 
$228,608.94 14.17% TOTAL CHANGE 

EA 
EA 

468 Days 
0 Days 
0 Days 

468 Days 

Rev~se and Subrn~t USACE Permlt 
Add~t~onal Survey 

-E CONTRACTOR Date 

1 
1 

DIRECTOR OF FISCAL SERVICES Date 

MAYOR Date 

$21,015 94 
$3,120 00 

$21,015 94 
$3,120 00 

7-/q- 6 
CITY ENGINEER Date CITY SECRETARY Date 

0 
0 

- 
o q / l r / d b  

DEPARTMENT DIRECTOR ~ i t e  CITY MANAGER Date 

137



"Client Copy" 

LJA Engineering & Surveying, Inc. 

2929 Briarpark Drive Phone 713.953.5200 
1 .  

Suite 600 Fax 713.953.5026 
Houston, Texas 77042-3703 www.ljaengineering.com 

Ms. Danielle Charbonnet, E.1.T 
Public Works Department 
City of College Station 
261 3 Texas Avenue South 
College Station, Texas 77842 

CHANGE ORDER NO. 2 

Re: Engineering Services for Bee Creek Drainage Improvement Project 
Re-Submittal of a Mitigation Application and Report 
LJA Job NO. 1646-0001 (1 .O) 
LJA Proposal No. 06-0549 

Dear Ms. Charbonnet: 

This change order is being submitted for the additional engineering and environmental services 
necessary to complete the project. This effort includes revising and submitting an individual 
permit and additional field survey to locate new utilities within the project site since originally 
surveyed. 

We request a lump sum increase of $35,896.00 for the additional engineering effort. Please 
refer to the attached sheets for a breakdown of the additional engineering effort. This amount 
will be billed to you under Phase 501 referencing this Change Order. 

We appreciate the opportunity to provide these services to you. If this change order is 
acceptable to you, please sign and return one original copy to our office. If you have any 
questions regarding this matter, please feel free to contact me. 

Wallace E. Trochesset, P.E. 
Senior Project Manager 

City of College Station 
Public Works Department 

By: 

Name: Danielle Charbonnet 

WETIrca Title: Proiect Manaqer 

Copy: Curt Kamman, Othon, Inc. 

O:\PROPOSAL\2006\City of College Station\06-0549proCO2.doc 

138



WA Engineering & Surveying, Inc. 111 
2929 Briarpark Drive Phone 713.953.5200 
Suite 600 Fax 713.953.5026 
Houston, Texas 77042-3703 www.ljaengineering.com 

CHANGE ORDER NO. 2 
COST SUMMARY 

Bee Creek Tributary A, College Station, Texas 
May 19,2006 

Item Quantity Unit Rate Cost 

LABOR 
Senior Project Manager 16 HR $ 150.00 $ 2,400.00 

Assistant Project Manager 30 HR $ 70.00 $ 2,100.00 
CADD Support 18 HR $ 60.00 $ 1,080.00 
Clerical Support 6 HR $ 52.00 $ 312.00 

SUBTOTAL $ 5,892.00 

DIRECT COSTS 
Travel Expenses (mileage, parking, 1 LS $ 600.00 $ 600.00 
lodging) 

SUBTOTAL $ 600.00 

TOTAL LABOR 
TOTAL DIRECT COSTS 

SUBCONSTULTANT COSTS (ENVIRONMENTAL CONSULTANT) 
SUBCONSTULTANT COSTS (CARLOMAGNO SURVEY) 

TOTAL ADDITIONAL ENGINEERING EFFORT $ 35,896.00 

O:\PROPOSAL\2006\City of College Station\Change order #2 

139



SERVICES PROVIDED BY OTHON, INC. 
To LJA Engineering & Surveying, Inc. - Prime Consultants 

For the City of College Station 
Bee Creek Tributary - Drainage lmprovements 

PROJECT: Drainage Improvements to Bee Creek Tributary 
From Brothers Boulevard to Texas Avenue 

COUNTY: Brazos County, Texas 

SCOPE OF SERVICES 
OTHON, Inc. would provide services to perform a wetland delineation of the proposed project 
area and submit an individual permit application to the U.S. Army Corps of Engineers (USACE) 
for impacts resulting from the proposed work. 

Situated in the southern portion of the city of College Station in Brazos County, Texas; the 
project extends approximately 2,600 feet along a tributary to Bee Creek. The purpose of the 
proposed project is to improve storm water drainage of the surrounding area feeding into the 
Bee Creek Tributary. 

This Scope of Services is based on the tasks that are required to complete the wetland 
delineation and obtain an approved USACE individual permit. These tasks consist of general 
project management, data collection and research, site reconnaissance, reportldocument 
preparation, and document submittal with respective agency coordination. Quality assurance 
and control will be provided throughout the project. 

Task 1 : Project Management 

Project oversight and daily management of the project. 

Appropriate communications in an effort to expedite completion of the project. 

Coordinate the daily environmental study activities of the project. 

Provide status reports. 

Coordinate and attend all necessary sponsor management meetings, includes all direct 
costs involved with transportation to and from the project site, including lodging. 

Task 2: Data Collection and research, preliminary data organization, and $2,173.00 
preliminary agency coordination 

Data gathering from public and private sources. 

Initial drafts of mapping and graphics depicting general environmental status and 
constraints 

O:\LAND\I646\OTHON CO C-S LJA BeeCrk Trib SOW.doc 

140



Mr. Wallace Trochesset, P.E. 
May 19, 2006 
Page 2 

Culmination of datatinformation in a format to perform a Desk Top Review and conduct 
preliminary coordination with resource agencies. 

Task 3: Site Reconnaissance and field work $3,477.00 
General site reconnaissance for natural and cultural resource issues as well as general 
environmental issues/anomalies. 

Specific field surveys pertaining to existing conditions for natural and cultural resources 
(Includes wetland delineation). 

Task 4: Report Preparation $10,153.18 

4.1 Wetland Delineation Report I 

This task includes the level of effort required for composing a wetland delineation 
report consisting of data gathered and presented according to the USACE Technical 
Report Y-87-1. In addition this report will be presented to the USACE as an 
appendices contained within the individual permit application. 

4.2 Individual Permit Application 

The permit package will contain: 

o a cover letter 

o a table of contents 

o existing site conditions and proposed impacts 

o regulated activity summary 

o Eng form 4345 

o respective design drawings and graphics 

o a copy of the wetland delineation report 

o site photographs, 

o completed TCEQ Tier II Water Quality Certification Questionnaire 

4.3 TCEQ Tier II Water Quality Certification Questionnaire 

This task includes the level of effort required for accurately completing a TCEQ Tier 
II Water Quality Certification. 

O:\LAND\1646\OTHON CO C-S LJA BeeCrk Trib SOW.doc 

141



Mr. Wallace Trochesset, P.E. 
May 19, 2006 
Page 3 

4.4 Wetland Mitigation Plan 
Provide a detailed mitigation plan written according to the USACE, Fort Worth 
District guidelines and containing but not limited to the following: 
o a table of contents 

o existing site conditions and proposed impacts 

o regulated activity and impacts summary 

o respective design drawings and graphics 

o a copy of the wetland delineation report 

o design specifications and graphics depicting the proposed:mitigation 

o success criteria 

o contingency plan 

o monitoring and long term management 

o site photographs 

An approved alternative 

o mitigation bank 

o fee in lieu 

Task 5: Submittal of Documents and Respective Agency Coordination $4,574.70 

5.1 Wetland Delineation Report 
Submit wetland delineation report for review and verification in conjunction with 
lndividual Permit application. 

5.2 Individual Permit Application 

Submittal of an Individual Permit Application package (including the wetland 
delineation as an appendix and coordinate with the USACE for impacts to Waters of 
the United States. 

Address comments from the USACE and other agencies resulting from being sent 
out for public comments. 

5.3 TCEQ Tier II Water Quality Certification Questionnaire 

Submittal of a completed CWA s401 Tier II Water Quality Certification Questionnaire 
and respond to any questionslcomments. 

O:\LAND\1646\OTHON CO C-S LJA BeeCrk Trib SOW.doc 

142



Mr. Wallace Trochesset, P.E. 
May 19, 2006 
Page 4 

5.4 Wetland Mitigation 

Submittal of a detailed mitigation plan (per USACE, Fort Worth District) or approved 
alternative. 

Address comments and questions from the USACE. 

5.5 Endangered Species Act Coordination 

The proposed scope of work includes a standard reconnaissance and review of the 
project area with presentation to the USACE. However, further coordination with 
U.S. Fish and Wildlife Service pertaining to ESA 5 7 or 5 10 is beyond the scope of 
services for this project. Any informal or formal consultation with USFWS pertaining 
to the Endangered Species Act would require an additional services agreement. 

5.6 Historical and Archeological Review And Survey 

The proposed scope of work includes a standard historical/archeological "desk top" 
review and coordination with the Texas Historic Commission. A full archeological 
survey including a permit application for survey is beyond the scope of services of 
this contract and would require an additional services agreement. 

Task 6: Quality Control Measures $1,216.60 

Implement technical reviews for Othon's environmental services throughout the duration 
of the project. 

Assumptions 

0-THON, Inc. makes some general assumptions that specific items or information will be 
provided by the prime consultant and/or the project sponsor and does not account for 
these items or information in our billing 

1. OTHON, Inc assumes that specific design information will be provided in 
electronic format as needed to complete the USACE individual permit 
application, including a detailed mitigation plan. Specific design information 
may include but not be limited to the following: 

Plan Layouts 

Typical Cross Sections 

Bridge Profiles 

Surveying Data 

O:\IAND\1646\OTHON CO C-S LJA BeeCrk Trib SOW.doc 

143



A R LO M 46 N 0 surveying, r " ~ .  

Dante Carlomagno 2714 Finfeather Bryan, TX 77801 Email - CS@CarlornagnoSurveyingg corn 
Prcsidcnt Phone (979) 775-2873 www. CarlornagnoSurveying. corn 

I Fax (979) 775-4787 

To: David Templetoil 
LJA Engineering & Surveying, Inc. 
2929 Briarpark Drive, Suite 600 
Houston TX 77042-3703 

Hello Mr. Templeton, 

We're writing in regard to the Bee Creek Tributary Drainage Iinproven~eilts project in 
College Station, TX. We received your red-lined plans and proposed to complete the 
field ~vork of the shonm areas fos a cost of $3,120, with no tax. We could conlplete this in 
approximately 5-7 woi-king days fro111 the order date. Thanks for your consideration! 

Dmte Carlomagno 
Texas Registered Professional Land Surveyor No. 1562 

144



CITY OF COLLEGE STATION 
the heart of the Research Valley pv6~~,e,i.~~~ir:d~~~~:(p 

**"IL. hair --," am"", "*~".'*' .,,,,a "",,"", ' _. . ._ . -, ---.-_,- "" ",.",,a * 
, J *  ' 

June 6,2006 

Mr. Wallace Trochesset, P.E. 
LJA Engineering & Surveying, Inc. 
2929 Briarpark Drive, Suite 600 
Houston, Texas 77042-3703 

RE: Bee Creek IV & V, SD-0001 
Change Order #2 

Dear Mr. Trochesset: 

I have reviewed your proposal dated May 19, 2006 for additional engineering and 
environmental services, including obtaining a USACE individual permit, necessary to 
complete the project. Your proposal for Change Order #2 has been approved with the 
following changes: The remaining hnds for Environmental Services under the original 
Professional Services Contract in the amount of $1 1,760.06 will be reallocated and 
applied to the proposal. The remaining proposed amount of $24,13 5.94 will be approved 
as an increase to the original contract under Change Order #2. Because this change order 
will result in an increase of the original contract amount by more than 5%, it must be 
approved by the City Council. 

I have enclosed the original change order for the City of College Station. Please sign and 
return the original by Wednesday, June 21 in order to meet the deadlines for the next 
possible Council meeting. Should you have any questions, please call me at (979) 
764-5028. 

Thank vou. 

Danielle A. Charbonnet 
Project Manager 

Encl: City of College Station Change Order #2 

Cc: Bob Mosley, City Engineer 
File 

P.0.  BOX 9960 

1 10 1 TEXAS AVENUE 
COLLEGE STATION TEXAS 77842 

979.764.3500 

www.cstx.gov 

145



Texas Ave S

B
ro

th
er

s 
B

lv
d

Deacon D
r

Alle
y

Texas-frontage Ave S

Sandy Cir

N
o

rm
an

d
 D

r

Celinda Cir

Norm
and Cir

Jennifer Cir

Brittain Ct

Alley

A
lle

y

Bee Creek Tributary "A" Drainage Improvements 
Phases IV&V (SD-0001)

Tributary "A"

146



 

July 27, 2006 
Consent Agenda 

Traffic Signal Poles & Mast Arms 
 
 
To: Glenn Brown, City Manager 
 
From: Charles McLemore, Acting Director of Public Works 
 
 
Agenda Caption:  Presentation, possible action, and discussion on the award of Bid#06-
118 for the purchase of Traffic Signal poles and mast arms, in the amount of $88,744.00. 
These poles and mast arms will be installed at intersections of Harvey Mitchell Parkway at 
Holleman and Luther Street. 
 
Recommendation(s):  Staff recommends award of Bid #06-118 to lowest responsible 
bidder, Reliapole Solutions Inc., in the amount of $88,744.00. 
 
Summary:  Over the past two years accidents have increased in frequency and severity at 
the intersections of Luther Street and Harvey Mitchell Parkway and Holleman and Harvey 
Mitchell Parkway. Temporary barriers prohibit left-turns from Luther Street and Harvey 
Mitchell Parkway. Increased vehicle traffic through this corridor has also increased vehicle 
delays and makes it extremely difficult to exit both Luther St and Holleman Drive onto 
Harvey Mitchell Parkway. To address the public safety concerns and improve traffic flow at 
these intersections plans are in progress to signalize these two intersections. The purchase 
of the signal poles is one element of the project. 
 
The signal design for these intersections is underway and we anticipate construction will 
begin in late 2006. 
 
 
Budget & Financial Summary:  Funds to purchase these signal supports are budgeted 
and available in the 2003 Traffic Signal Capital Improvement Funds.   
 
Attachments:   
 1. Bid Tabulation #06-118 
  

147



148



 

 

July 27, 2006 
Consent Agenda 

University Drive Sidewalk Improvements Construction Contract 
 
To: Glenn Brown, City Manager 
 
From: Charles McLemore, Acting Director of Public Works                         
 
 
Agenda Caption: Presentation, possible action, and discussion on approving a resolution 
awarding Contract #06-257, a construction contract with Acklam Construction, in the 
amount of $104,799.30 for installation of an 8’ sidewalk on the north side of University 
Drive between Texas Avenue and College Avenue. 
 
 
Recommendation(s): Staff recommends award of the contract to the lowest, 
responsible bidder meeting specifications, Acklam Construction. 
 
 
Summary:  This contract is for the installation of an 8’ sidewalk on the north side of 
University Drive between Texas Avenue and College Avenue.  Sealed competitive bids were 
received from one (1) contracting firms and the summary of the results is as follows: 
 
Acklam Construction $104, 799.30 
 
 
Budget & Financial Summary: Funds are budgeted and available for this project from the 
Streets Capital Fund. This project is being done in cooperation with Texas A&M University. 
At a future council meeting an Interlocal Agreement (ILA) with TAMU will come before 
council authorizing a cost sharing for one half the engineering and construction amounts.       
 
Attachments: 
 
1. Resolution 
2. 06-115 Bid Tab 
3. Project Location Map 
 
 

149



RESOLUTION NO._______________ 
 
A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF COLLEGE STATION, 
TEXAS, APPROVING A CONSTRUCTION CONTRACT FOR THE UNIVERSITY 
DRIVE SIDEWALK IMPROVEMENTS PROJECT AND AUTHORIZING THE 
EXPENDITURE OF FUNDS. 
 
WHEREAS, the City of College Station, Texas, solicited bids for the construction phase of the 
University Drive Sidewalk Improvements Project; and 
 
WHEREAS, the selection of Acklam Construction is being recommended as the lowest 
responsible bidder for the construction services related to the University Drive Sidewalk 
Improvements Project; now, therefore,  
 
BE IT RESOLVED by the City Council of the City of College Station, Texas: 
 

PART 1: That the City Council hereby finds that Acklam Construction is the lowest 
responsible bidder. 

 
PART 2: That the City Council hereby approves the contract with Acklam 

Construction for $ 104,799.30 for the labor, materials and equipment 
required for the improvements related the University Drive Sidewalk 
Improvements Project. 

 
PART 3: That the funding for this Project shall be as budgeted from the Streets 

Capitol Fund in the amount of $ 104,799.30. 
 
PART 4: That this resolution shall take effect immediately from and after its passage. 

 
ADOPTED this  27th   day of   July          , A.D. 2006. 
 

ATTEST:      APPROVED: 
 
 
              
CONNIE HOOKS, City Secretary   RON SILVIA, Mayor 
 
APPROVED: 
 

E-Signed by Angela M. DeLuca
VERIFY authenticity with ApproveIt

 
      
City Attorney 

150



General Items:
ITEM Unit Item

NO. QUANT. UNIT Description Price Total
1.01 1310 L.F 10' Wide clearing & grubbing for sidewalk preparation $1.00 $1,310.00

1.02 1310 L.F 8' Sidewalk (includes rough grading, sand cushion, concrete, rebar & clean-up) $32.00 $41,920.00

1.03 155 L.F 5' Sidewalk (includes rough grading, sand cushion, concrete, rebar & clean-up) $20.00 $3,100.00

1.04 407 S.F. Concrete ramp / sidewalk removal & disposal $2.00 $814.00

1.05 9 E.A. Type 7 Concrete Ramp $450.00 $4,050.00

1.06 1 E.A. Type 8 Concrete Ramp $700.00 $700.00
1.07 119 S.F. Additional 4" Sidewalk  / Concrete Patching $4.00 $476.00

1.08 2 E.A. match) $400.00 $800.00

1.09 20 L.F concrete, and paint) $100.00 $2,000.00

1.10 34 L.F. Concrete Curb & Gutter Repair $40.00 $1,360.00

1.11 1 L.S. Relocate  / Reset Existing Signs (4) & Utility Pedestal (1) $2,180.00 $2,180.00

1.12 9.5 L.F 4' Negative sidewalk (includes excavation, site preparation & curbs) $40.00 $380.00

1.13 11.5 L.F 6' Negative sidewalk (includes excavation, site, preparation & curbs) $50.00 $575.00

2.01 1 L.S. Traffic Control & Safety Plan $2,185.00 $2,185.00

2.02 47 E.A. Median Barrier 36" Tubular Markers (includes installation and clean-up) $81.75 $3,842.25

2.03 47 E.A. Median Barrier 40" Marker Curb (includes installation and clean-up) $224.65 $10,558.55

2.04 4 E.A. Median Barrier 18" End Cap (includes removal of all existing, cleaning, application of new markings) $138.50 $554.00

2.05 1 L.S. Pavement stripping (includes removal of all existing, cleaning, application of new markings) $15,925.00 $15,925.00

3.01 1 L.S. Mobilization / Demolition $4,000.00 $4,000.00

3.02 1330 S.F. Localized Site Grading $0.75 $997.50

3.03 146 L.F Utility Trench (includes backfill & clean-up) $2.00 $292.00

3.04 180 L.F 2" Power Conduit (2" SCH. 40 PVC) $2.00 $360.00

3.05 1 L.S. Utility Pole Foundation (includes drilling, materials, conduit, & clean-up) $1,800.00 $1,800.00

3.06 200 L.F Erosion Control Silt Fence $2.50 $500.00

3.07 9 E.A. Inlet Box / Drainage Flume Protection $30.00 $270.00

3.08 1 L.S. Tree Protection Fencing $150.00 $150.00

3.09 1 L.S. Site Clean Up $400.00 $400.00

3.10 1 L.S. Remove & Dispose of Bus Stop Canopy, Bench, Concrete / brick pad $2,000.00 $2,000.00

3.11 1 L.S. Remove & Dispose Utility Pole Foundation Top (top 12" for proper sidewalk elevation) $150.00 $150.00

3.12 3000 S.F. Hydro-mulch seeding $0.27 $810.00

3.13 8.5 L.F 4' Concrete drainage flume $40.00 $340.00
TOTAL BASE BID: $104,799.30

$104,799.30

90

Y
1
Y

None

Acklam Construction

Calendar Days for Completion

Certification of Bid
Addendum Acknowledged

979-690-8500

Bid Bond

Deviations/Conditions

UNIVERSITY DRIVE SIDEWALK  IMPROVEMENTS 
BID 06-115

7/6/2006

BID TOTAL:

Contact: Jon Acklam

  
Page 1 

7/6/2006  4:12 PM

151



152



 

July 27, 2006 
Consent Agenda 

Wellborn Road Utility Relocation Construction Contract 
 
To: Glenn Brown, City Manager 
 
From: Charles McLemore, Acting Director of Public Works                         
 
 
Agenda Caption: Presentation, possible action, and discussion on the resolution 
approving a construction contract with Elliott Construction, Ltd. in the amount of 
$2,824,678.32 for construction related to the relocation of a water transmission main. 
 
Recommendation: Staff recommends award of the contract to the lowest, responsible 
bidder meeting specifications.  For this particular project staff concurs with the 
recommendation by the Project Engineer that Elliott Construction, Ltd. is the lowest 
responsible bidder meeting specifications. In addition, staff recommends that Bid Alternate 
“A” not be included in the award. 
 
Summary:  This contract is for construction related to the relocation of a water 
transmission main along Wellborn Road south of Harvey Mitchell Parkway. The relocation of 
City utilities is in conjunction with the TxDOT Wellborn Road Widening Project. Sealed 
competitive bids for Bid # 06-103 were received from seven (7) contracting firms and the 
summary of the results is as follows: 
 

Dudley Construction, Ltd. $2,683,664.50 
Elliot Construction $2,824,678.32 
Brazos Valley Services $2.915,993.29 
Young Contractors $3,112,811.21 
Big State Excavation $3,219,170.43 
Jalco $3,616,535.53 
Doughtie Construction $3,934,028.60 

 
 
Budget & Financial Summary: Funds are budgeted and available for this project from the 
Water Utility Fund. 
 
Attachments: 
 
1. Resolution Elliott 
2. 06-76 Bid Tab 
3. Project Location Map 
 

153



RESOLUTION NO._______________ 
 
 
A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF COLLEGE STATION, 
TEXAS, APPROVING A CONSTRUCTION CONTRACT FOR THE WELLBORN ROAD 
UTILITY RELOCATION PROJECT AND AUTHORIZING THE EXPENDITURE OF 
FUNDS. 
 
WHEREAS, the City of College Station, Texas, solicited bids for the construction of the 
Wellborn Road Utility Relocation Project; and 
 
WHEREAS, the selection of Elliott Construction, Ltd., is being recommended as the lowest 
responsible bidder for the construction services related to the Wellborn Road Utility Relocation 
Project; now, therefore,  
 
BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF COLLEGE STATION, 
TEXAS: 
 
PART 1: That the City Council hereby finds that Elliott Construction, Ltd. is the lowest 

responsible bidder. 
 
PART 2: That the City Council hereby approves the contract with Elliott Construction, Ltd. 

for the Base Bid only for $2,824,678.32 for the labor, materials and equipment 
required for the improvements related to the Wellborn Road Utility Relocation 
Project. 

  
PART 3: That the funding for this Project shall be as budgeted from the Wastewater Utility 

Fund in the amount of $2,824,678.32. 
 
PART 4: That this resolution shall take effect immediately from and after its passage. 
 
ADOPTED this  27th   day of   July   , A.D. 2006. 
 
 

ATTEST:      APPROVED: 
 
 
              
CONNIE HOOKS, City Secretary   RON SILVIA, Mayor 
 
APPROVED: 
 

E-Signed by Carla A. Robinson
VERIFY authenticity with ApproveIt  

       
City Attorney 
 

154



BASE BID
WELLBORN ROAD WATER LINE RELOCATION

General Items:
ITEM Unit Item Unit Item Unit Item Unit Item Unit Item Unit Item Unit Item

NO. QUANT. UNIT Description Price Total Price Total Price Total Price Total Price Total Price Total Price Total
1 1 LS Mobilization,                                                                                                                  $305,469.00 $305,469.00 $200,000.00 $200,000.00 $185,000.00 $185,000.00 $120,000.00 $120,000.00 $300,000.00 $300,000.00 $200,000.00 $200,000.00 $285,000.00 $285,000.00

2 1 LS
Barricades, Signs, & Traffic 
Handling                                                                                                                 $9,600.00 $9,600.00 $10,000.00 $10,000.00 $2,500.00 $2,500.00 $5,000.00 $5,000.00 $35,000.00 $35,000.00 $50,000.00 $50,000.00 $26,000.00 $26,000.00

3 1 LS Erosion & Sedimentation Control,                                                                                                              $7,810.00 $7,810.00 $5,000.00 $5,000.00 $10,000.00 $10,000.00 $5,000.00 $5,000.00 $6,000.00 $6,000.00 $12,000.00 $12,000.00 $25,300.00 $25,300.00

4 33000 SF Seeding,                                                                                                                     $0.25 $8,250.00 $0.05 $1,650.00 $0.10 $3,300.00 $0.05 $1,650.00 $0.07 $2,310.00 $0.08 $2,640.00 $0.12 $3,960.00

5 12000 SF Sodding,                                                                                                                     $1.30 $15,600.00 $0.40 $4,800.00 $0.50 $6,000.00 $0.50 $6,000.00 $0.45 $5,400.00 $0.46 $5,520.00 $0.95 $11,400.00

6 6438.89 LF Pavement Repair,                                                                                                             $15.10 $97,227.24 $29.50 $189,947.26 $30.00 $193,166.70 $32.00 $206,044.48 $36.00 $231,800.04 $42.00 $270,433.38 $29.00 $186,727.81
7 6558.89 LF Structural Backfill,                                                                                                              $40.23 $263,864.14 $33.50 $219,722.82 $31.00 $203,325.59 $55.00 $360,738.95 $53.00 $347,621.17 $25.00 $163,972.25 $51.00 $334,503.39

8 573.2 LF Pavement Removal,                                                                                                              $8.00 $4,585.60 $7.50 $4,299.00 $30.00 $17,196.00 $5.00 $2,866.00 $30.00 $17,196.00 $12.00 $6,878.40 $17.00 $9,744.40

9 10686 LF Trench Safety,                                                                                                              $1.80 $19,234.80 $1.00 $10,686.00 $4.00 $42,744.00 $2.00 $21,372.00 $1.00 $10,686.00 $1.00 $10,686.00 $4.00 $42,744.00

10 500 LF Crushed Rock Embedment,                                                                                                              $9.23 $4,615.00 $10.00 $5,000.00 $10.00 $5,000.00 $54.00 $27,000.00 $7.00 $3,500.00 $4.50 $2,250.00 $11.00 $5,500.00

Water Line Items:
11 3575 LF 36" DIP Water Line,                                                                                                              $119.30 $426,497.50 $139.00 $496,925.00 $134.00 $479,050.00 $139.00 $496,925.00 $132.00 $471,900.00 $176.50 $630,987.50 $230.00 $822,250.00

12 3041 LF 30" DIP Water Line,                                                                                                              $93.00 $282,813.00 $116.00 $352,756.00 $120.00 $364,920.00 $113.00 $343,633.00 $107.00 $325,387.00 $140.00 $425,740.00 $190.00 $577,790.00

13 1406 LF 24" DIP Water Line,                                                                                                              $65.00 $91,390.00 $94.00 $132,164.00 $83.00 $116,698.00 $83.00 $116,698.00 $84.00 $118,104.00 $104.00 $146,224.00 $125.00 $175,750.00

14 285 LF 16" DIP Water Line,                                                                                                              $41.80 $11,913.00 $73.00 $20,805.00 $57.00 $16,245.00 $65.00 $18,525.00 $80.00 $22,800.00 $98.00 $27,930.00 $95.00 $27,075.00

15 943 LF 12" DIP Water Line,                                                                                                              $30.16 $28,440.88 $47.50 $44,792.50 $41.00 $38,663.00 $45.00 $42,435.00 $72.00 $67,896.00 $69.00 $65,067.00 $75.00 $70,725.00

16 2595 LF 12" PVC Water Line,                                                                                                              $32.45 $84,207.75 $33.25 $86,283.75 $32.00 $83,040.00 $40.00 $103,800.00 $47.00 $121,965.00 $53.00 $137,535.00 $38.00 $98,610.00

17 252 LF 8"DIP Water Line,                                                                                                              $24.20 $6,098.40 $41.00 $10,332.00 $30.00 $7,560.00 $35.00 $8,820.00 $55.00 $13,860.00 $77.00 $19,404.00 $47.00 $11,844.00

18 332 LF 8" PVC Water Line,                                                                                                              $19.46 $6,460.72 $28.50 $9,462.00 $20.00 $6,640.00 $28.00 $9,296.00 $33.00 $10,956.00 $52.00 $17,264.00 $23.00 $7,636.00

19 68 LF 6" PVC Water Line,                                                                                                              $23.17 $1,575.56 $18.00 $1,224.00 $30.00 $2,040.00 $24.00 $1,632.00 $40.00 $2,720.00 $74.00 $5,032.00 $21.00 $1,428.00

20 60 LF
48" Steel Casing by Dry Mech. 
Bore,                                                                                                               $653.46 $39,207.60 $735.00 $44,100.00 $725.00 $43,500.00 $720.00 $43,200.00 $590.00 $35,400.00 $1,400.00 $84,000.00 $700.00 $42,000.00

21 303 LF
42" Steel Casing by Dry Mech. 
Bore,                                                                                                              $546.85 $165,695.55 $558.00 $169,074.00 $600.00 $181,800.00 $575.00 $174,225.00 $500.00 $151,500.00 $615.00 $186,345.00 $600.00 $181,800.00

22 41 LF 42" Steel Casing by Open Cut,                                                                                                              $303.28 $12,434.48 $394.00 $16,154.00 $450.00 $18,450.00 $260.00 $10,660.00 $390.00 $15,990.00 $288.00 $11,808.00 $390.00 $15,990.00

23 189 LF
36" Steel Casing by Dry Mech. 
Bore,                                                                                                              $472.30 $89,264.70 $460.00 $86,940.00 $500.00 $94,500.00 $470.00 $88,830.00 $430.00 $81,270.00 $560.00 $105,840.00 $530.00 $100,170.00

24 39 LF 36" Steel Casing by Open Cut,                                                                                                              $244.43 $9,532.77 $342.00 $13,338.00 $350.00 $13,650.00 $225.00 $8,775.00 $340.00 $13,260.00 $250.00 $9,750.00 $350.00 $13,650.00

25 193 LF
30" Steel Casing by Dry Mech. 
Bore,                                                                                                              $357.00 $68,901.00 $376.00 $72,568.00 $400.00 $77,200.00 $390.00 $75,270.00 $330.00 $63,690.00 $465.00 $89,745.00 $420.00 $81,060.00

26 51 LF 30" Steel Casing by Open Cut,                                                                                                              $179.76 $9,167.76 $230.00 $11,730.00 $300.00 $15,300.00 $185.00 $9,435.00 $220.00 $11,220.00 $190.00 $9,690.00 $280.00 $14,280.00

27 753 LF
24" Steel Casing by Dry Mech. 
Bore,                                                                                                              $283.30 $213,324.90 $308.00 $231,924.00 $325.00 $244,725.00 $350.00 $263,550.00 $260.00 $195,780.00 $436.00 $328,308.00 $380.00 $286,140.00

28 182 LF 24" Steel Casing by Open Cut,                                                                                                              $136.50 $24,843.00 $184.00 $33,488.00 $250.00 $45,500.00 $150.00 $27,300.00 $180.00 $32,760.00 $203.00 $36,946.00 $230.00 $41,860.00

29 1 EA 42"X36" Reducer,                                                                                                              $5,117.00 $5,117.00 $4,650.00 $4,650.00 $5,200.00 $5,200.00 $19,000.00 $19,000.00 $4,800.00 $4,800.00 $11,000.00 $11,000.00 $7,780.00 $7,780.00

30 5 EA 36" Butterfly Valve,                                                                                                              $8,946.00 $44,730.00 $8,285.00 $41,425.00 $9,100.00 $45,500.00 $14,000.00 $70,000.00 $8,500.00 $42,500.00 $16,000.00 $80,000.00 $10,200.00 $51,000.00

31 1 EA 36"X16" Tee,                                                                                                                      $5,164.00 $5,164.00 $5,010.00 $5,010.00 $5,600.00 $5,600.00 $5,700.00 $5,700.00 $5,000.00 $5,000.00 $7,600.00 $7,600.00 $6,400.00 $6,400.00

32 1 EA 36"X12" Tee,                                                                                                                     $4,804.00 $4,804.00 $4,435.00 $4,435.00 $5,300.00 $5,300.00 $7,500.00 $7,500.00 $4,600.00 $4,600.00 $6,600.00 $6,600.00 $6,650.00 $6,650.00

33 2 EA 36"X8" Tee,                                                                                                                        $4,159.00 $8,318.00 $4,370.00 $8,740.00 $5,300.00 $10,600.00 $7,800.00 $15,600.00 $4,000.00 $8,000.00 $6,500.00 $13,000.00 $6,630.00 $13,260.00

34 1 EA 36"X30" Reducer,                                                                                                              $3,466.00 $3,466.00 $2,880.00 $2,880.00 $3,780.00 $3,780.00 $7,000.00 $7,000.00 $3,800.00 $3,800.00 $4,000.00 $4,000.00 $4,720.00 $4,720.00

35 2 EA 36"X45" Degree Bend,                                                                                                          $4,819.00 $9,638.00 $4,344.00 $8,688.00 $5,300.00 $10,600.00 $6,500.00 $13,000.00 $4,600.00 $9,200.00 $6,000.00 $12,000.00 $5,580.00 $11,160.00

36 4 EA 30" Butterfly Valve,                                                                                                    $7,616.00 $30,464.00 $6,770.00 $27,080.00 $7,650.00 $30,600.00 $14,600.00 $58,400.00 $7,100.00 $28,400.00 $14,000.00 $56,000.00 $8,490.00 $33,960.00

37 2 EA 30"X30" Tee,                                                                                                              $4,851.00 $9,702.00 $4,360.00 $8,720.00 $5,500.00 $11,000.00 $5,700.00 $11,400.00 $5,000.00 $10,000.00 $6,000.00 $12,000.00 $6,200.00 $12,400.00

38 2 EA 30"X12" Tee,                                                                                                                  $2,943.00 $5,886.00 $3,020.00 $6,040.00 $4,000.00 $8,000.00 $4,000.00 $8,000.00 $3,400.00 $6,800.00 $4,400.00 $8,800.00 $4,670.00 $9,340.00

39 1 EA 30"X24" Reducer,                                                                                                              $2,040.00 $2,040.00 $1,530.00 $1,530.00 $2,500.00 $2,500.00 $4,300.00 $4,300.00 $2,500.00 $2,500.00 $2,800.00 $2,800.00 $3,250.00 $3,250.00

40 1 EA 30"X12" Reducer,                                                                                                              $2,073.00 $2,073.00 $1,965.00 $1,965.00 $2,500.00 $2,500.00 $3,000.00 $3,000.00 $2,500.00 $2,500.00 $2,800.00 $2,800.00 $3,200.00 $3,200.00

41 2 EA 30"X45" Degree Bend,                                                                                                          $3,462.00 $6,924.00 $3,380.00 $6,760.00 $4,000.00 $8,000.00 $4,000.00 $8,000.00 $2,700.00 $5,400.00 $4,400.00 $8,800.00 $4,660.00 $9,320.00

42 3 EA 34" Butterfly Valve                                                                                                           $4,025.00 $12,075.00 $3,210.00 $9,630.00 $4,100.00 $12,300.00 $8,800.00 $26,400.00 $3,500.00 $10,500.00 $8,200.00 $24,600.00 $4,720.00 $14,160.00

43 1 EA 24"X24" Tee,                                                                                                              $2,679.00 $2,679.00 $2,260.00 $2,260.00 $3,325.00 $3,325.00 $4,200.00 $4,200.00 $8,700.00 $8,700.00 $15,500.00 $15,500.00 $3,980.00 $3,980.00

44 1 EA 24"X22.5" Degree Bend,                                                                                                              $1,825.00 $1,825.00 $1,440.00 $1,440.00 $1,150.00 $1,150.00 $1,800.00 $1,800.00 $1,600.00 $1,600.00 $2,400.00 $2,400.00 $2,630.00 $2,630.00

45 1 EA 24"X11.25" Degree Bend,                                                                                                              $1,752.00 $1,752.00 $1,370.00 $1,370.00 $1,150.00 $1,150.00 $3,200.00 $3,200.00 $1,600.00 $1,600.00 $2,300.00 $2,300.00 $2,430.00 $2,430.00

46 1 EA 24" Cap,                                                                                                                      $1,034.00 $1,034.00 $825.00 $825.00 $1,675.00 $1,675.00 $1,000.00 $1,000.00 $1,300.00 $1,300.00 $1,800.00 $1,800.00 $2,580.00 $2,580.00

47 2 EA 16" Butterfly Valve                                                                                                           $2,175.00 $4,350.00 $1,736.00 $3,472.00 $2,650.00 $5,300.00 $2,600.00 $5,200.00 $2,900.00 $5,800.00 $3,300.00 $6,600.00 $3,550.00 $7,100.00

48 2 EA 16"X45" Degree Bend,                                                                                                          $888.00 $1,776.00 $580.00 $1,160.00 $1,000.00 $2,000.00 $850.00 $1,700.00 $1,600.00 $3,200.00 $1,300.00 $2,600.00 $1,370.00 $2,740.00

49 1 EA 16"X22.5" Degree Bend,                                                                                                          $892.00 $892.00 $582.00 $582.00 $1,000.00 $1,000.00 $850.00 $850.00 $1,800.00 $1,800.00 $1,300.00 $1,300.00 $1,370.00 $1,370.00

936-295-5750

Dudley Construction Elliott Construction Brazos Valley Services Big State Excavation Young Contracttors Jalco Doughtie Construction
Contact: Mark Dudley

WELLBORN ROAD UTILITY RELOCATION
BID TABULATION #06-103

979-823-2797
Contract: William Thomas Contact: David George

281-440-8088979-776-2235
Contact: Scott Elliott Contact: Ricky Palasota Neil Cantrell

713-729-6553
Contact: Tony Doughtie

936-399-7012979-690-7152

  
Page 1 

7/5/2006  11:22 AM

155



WELLBORN ROAD UTILITY RELOCATION
BID TABULATION #06-103

50 7 EA 12" Gate Valve,                                                                                                              $1,383.00 $9,681.00 $1,250.00 $8,750.00 $1,525.00 $10,675.00 $1,600.00 $11,200.00 $2,200.00 $15,400.00 $2,300.00 $16,100.00 $1,710.00 $11,970.00

51 1 EA 12"X8" Tee,                                                                                                                      $578.00 $578.00 $425.00 $425.00 $625.00 $625.00 $500.00 $500.00 $1,500.00 $1,500.00 $1,250.00 $1,250.00 $810.00 $810.00

52 2 EA 12"X6" Tee,                                                                                                                        $553.00 $1,106.00 $400.00 $800.00 $625.00 $1,250.00 $500.00 $1,000.00 $1,400.00 $2,800.00 $1,200.00 $2,400.00 $800.00 $1,600.00

53 3 EA 12"X8" Reducer,                                                                                                              $292.00 $876.00 $245.00 $735.00 $300.00 $900.00 $320.00 $960.00 $1,100.00 $3,300.00 $950.00 $2,850.00 $550.00 $1,650.00

54 5 EA 12"X45" Degree Bend,                                                                                                          $385.00 $1,925.00 $370.00 $1,850.00 $530.00 $2,650.00 $400.00 $2,000.00 $1,200.00 $6,000.00 $750.00 $3,750.00 $615.00 $3,075.00

55 5 EA 12"X22.5" Degree Bend,                                                                                                              $385.00 $1,925.00 $370.00 $1,850.00 $530.00 $2,650.00 $400.00 $2,000.00 $1,200.00 $6,000.00 $750.00 $3,750.00 $613.00 $3,065.00

56 2 EA 12"X11.5" Degree Bend,                                                                                                          $382.00 $764.00 $370.00 $740.00 $530.00 $1,060.00 $400.00 $800.00 $1,200.00 $2,400.00 $750.00 $1,500.00 $615.00 $1,230.00

57 6 EA 8" Gate Valve,                                                                                                                             $798.00 $4,788.00 $680.00 $4,080.00 $860.00 $5,160.00 $820.00 $4,920.00 $1,500.00 $9,000.00 $1,300.00 $7,800.00 $980.00 $5,880.00

58 1 EA 8"X90" Degree Bend,                                                                                                          $271.00 $271.00 $210.00 $210.00 $375.00 $375.00 $220.00 $220.00 $500.00 $500.00 $550.00 $550.00 $570.00 $570.00

59 1 EA 8"X45" Degree Bend,                                                                                                          $262.00 $262.00 $225.00 $225.00 $370.00 $370.00 $200.00 $200.00 $500.00 $500.00 $550.00 $550.00 $480.00 $480.00

60 2 EA 8"X3" Tee,                                                                                                                         $332.00 $664.00 $250.00 $500.00 $425.00 $850.00 $240.00 $480.00 $520.00 $1,040.00 $650.00 $1,300.00 $750.00 $1,500.00

61 2 EA 3" Gate Valve,                                                                                                              $425.00 $850.00 $365.00 $730.00 $450.00 $900.00 $240.00 $480.00 $600.00 $1,200.00 $750.00 $1,500.00 $480.00 $960.00

62 3 EA 6" Gate Valve,                                                                                                              $527.00 $1,581.00 $500.00 $1,500.00 $600.00 $1,800.00 $600.00 $1,800.00 $700.00 $2,100.00 $950.00 $2,850.00 $670.00 $2,010.00

63 1 EA 2" Water Service (8 Meters),                                                                                                  $3,390.00 $3,390.00 $1,275.00 $1,275.00 $9,000.00 $9,000.00 $2,400.00 $2,400.00 $1,800.00 $1,800.00 $3,200.00 $3,200.00 $4,200.00 $4,200.00

64 2 EA 2" Water Service (6 Meters),                                                                                                  $3,132.00 $6,264.00 $1,275.00 $2,550.00 $6,750.00 $13,500.00 $2,200.00 $4,400.00 $1,200.00 $2,400.00 $3,100.00 $6,200.00 $3,600.00 $7,200.00

65 505 LF 3" PVC Water Service,                                                                                                        $14.43 $7,287.15 $18.00 $9,090.00 $15.00 $7,575.00 $42.00 $21,210.00 $20.00 $10,100.00 $28.00 $14,140.00 $18.20 $9,191.00

66 5 EA 1.5" Water Service (1 Meter),                                                                                                      $840.00 $4,200.00 $710.00 $3,550.00 $1,500.00 $7,500.00 $1,700.00 $8,500.00 $1,400.00 $7,000.00 $2,000.00 $10,000.00 $1,780.00 $8,900.00

67 1 EA Manual 8" Blow Off,                                                                                                              $6,690.00 $6,690.00 $6,175.00 $6,175.00 $3,500.00 $3,500.00 $8,700.00 $8,700.00 $5,500.00 $5,500.00 $2,200.00 $2,200.00 $550.00 $550.00

68 8 EA Fire Hydrant, Type 1,                                                                                                              $2,525.00 $20,200.00 $2,510.00 $20,080.00 $3,050.00 $24,400.00 $2,600.00 $20,800.00 $3,100.00 $24,800.00 $5,600.00 $44,800.00 $2,800.00 $22,400.00

69 6 EA Fire Hydrant, Blow Off,                                                                                                              $3,781.00 $22,686.00 $3,000.00 $18,000.00 $4,925.00 $29,550.00 $5,100.00 $30,600.00 $3,700.00 $22,200.00 $4,500.00 $27,000.00 $2,680.00 $16,080.00

70 1 EA Tap Exist. 42" RCCP Water Line,                                                                                                      $26,795.00 $26,795.00 $26,846.00 $26,846.00 $21,000.00 $21,000.00 $37,000.00 $37,000.00 $27,000.00 $27,000.00 $30,000.00 $30,000.00 $28,900.00 $28,900.00

71 1 EA Connect to Exist. 42" Water Line,                                                                                                    $7,735.00 $7,735.00 $15,400.00 $15,400.00 $12,000.00 $12,000.00 $27,000.00 $27,000.00 $7,200.00 $7,200.00 $20,000.00 $20,000.00 $19,400.00 $19,400.00

72 1 EA Connect to Exist. 30" Water Line,                                                                                                    $10,844.00 $10,844.00 $8,825.00 $8,825.00 $8,500.00 $8,500.00 $22,000.00 $22,000.00 $7,700.00 $7,700.00 $9,300.00 $9,300.00 $8,200.00 $8,200.00

73 1 EA Connect to Exist. 24" Water Line,                                                                                                    $15,913.00 $15,913.00 $16,300.00 $16,300.00 $17,000.00 $17,000.00 $8,900.00 $8,900.00 $11,000.00 $11,000.00 $7,000.00 $7,000.00 $19,500.00 $19,500.00

74 1 EA Connect to Exist. 16" Water Line,                                                                                                    $2,171.00 $2,171.00 $2,000.00 $2,000.00 $2,000.00 $2,000.00 $7,600.00 $7,600.00 $3,200.00 $3,200.00 $6,800.00 $6,800.00 $2,500.00 $2,500.00

75 1 EA Connect to Exist. 12" Water Line,                                                                                                    $1,968.00 $1,968.00 $1,700.00 $1,700.00 $2,000.00 $2,000.00 $4,800.00 $4,800.00 $3,000.00 $3,000.00 $4,000.00 $4,000.00 $2,350.00 $2,350.00

76 4 EA Connect to Exist. 8" Water Line,                                                                                                    $1,709.00 $6,836.00 $1,000.00 $4,000.00 $1,500.00 $6,000.00 $25,000.00 $100,000.00 $2,900.00 $11,600.00 $2,800.00 $11,200.00 $2,150.00 $8,600.00

77 1 EA Connect to Exist. 6" Water Line,                                                                                                    $736.00 $736.00 $1,000.00 $1,000.00 $1,500.00 $1,500.00 $2,500.00 $2,500.00 $2,900.00 $2,900.00 $1,900.00 $1,900.00 $2,100.00 $2,100.00

78 1 LF 6" X 22.5 Degree Bend,                                                                                                                  $244.00 $244.00 $165.00 $165.00 $350.00 $350.00 $170.00 $170.00 $500.00 $500.00 $550.00 $550.00 $475.00 $475.00

79 1 EA Air Release Valve,                                                                                                                      $19,836.00 $19,836.00 $8,800.00 $8,800.00 $8,060.00 $8,060.00 $5,000.00 $5,000.00 $6,200.00 $6,200.00 $14,000.00 $14,000.00 $8,815.00 $8,815.00

80 300 LF
Reroute Existing Private Service 
Line (<3" diam),                                                                                                              $30.80 $9,240.00 $29.00 $8,700.00 $15.00 $4,500.00 $17.00 $5,100.00 $25.00 $7,500.00 $37.00 $11,100.00 $25.00 $7,500.00

81 1 EA As-Built Survey,                                                                                                                   $9,254.00 $9,254.00 $10,500.00 $10,500.00 $11,000.00 $11,000.00 $1,000.00 $1,000.00 $10,000.00 $10,000.00 $2,000.00 $2,000.00 $12,000.00 $12,000.00

82 1 EA 24" DIP Water Line (Alt. A),                                                                                                              $3,371.00 $3,371.00 $3,500.00 $3,500.00 $3,000.00 $3,000.00 $1,000.00 $1,000.00 $5,500.00 $5,500.00 $500.00 $500.00 $15,500.00 $15,500.00
TOTAL BASE BID: $2,683,664.50 $2,824,678.32 $2,915,993.29 $3,219,170.43 $3,112,811.21 $3,616,535.53 $3,934,028.60

BID ALTERNATE "A"
83 2618 24" DIP Water Line (Alt. A), $65.00 $170,170.00 $72.00 $188,496.00 $87.50 $229,075.00 $79.00 $206,822.00 $78.00 $204,204.00 $105.00 $274,890.00 $105.00 $274,890.00

84 3 24" Butterfly Valve (Alt. A),                                                                                                              $4,025.00 $12,075.00 $3,210.00 $9,630.00 $4,100.00 $12,300.00 $6,000.00 $18,000.00 $3,600.00 $10,800.00 $6,300.00 $18,900.00 $4,720.00 $14,160.00

85 1 24" X 12" Tee (Alt. A),                                                                                                              $2,060.00 $2,060.00 $1,810.00 $1,810.00 $2,380.00 $2,380.00 $2,100.00 $2,100.00 $2,200.00 $2,200.00 $2,500.00 $2,500.00 $2,405.00 $2,405.00

86 3 24" X 6" Tee (Alt. A),                                                                                                              $1,687.00 $5,061.00 $1,615.00 $4,845.00 $2,230.00 $6,690.00 $2,000.00 $6,000.00 $2,000.00 $6,000.00 $2,300.00 $6,900.00 $2,268.00 $6,804.00

87 1 24" Cap (Alt. A),                                                                                                              $1,034.00 $1,034.00 $825.00 $825.00 $1,400.00 $1,400.00 $1,000.00 $1,000.00 $1,300.00 $1,300.00 $1,400.00 $1,400.00 $1,298.00 $1,298.00

88 1 12" Gate Valve (Alt. A),                                                                                                              $1,394.00 $1,394.00 $1,250.00 $1,250.00 $1,525.00 $1,525.00 $1,800.00 $1,800.00 $2,300.00 $2,300.00 $2,000.00 $2,000.00 $1,710.00 $1,710.00

89 1 Manual 6" Blow Off  (Alt. A),                                                                                                              $3,152.00 $3,152.00 $1,510.00 $1,510.00 $3,500.00 $3,500.00 $2,700.00 $2,700.00 $5,500.00 $5,500.00 $3,600.00 $3,600.00 $5,175.00 $5,175.00

90 1 Air Release Valve (Alt. A),                                                                                                              $19,836.00 $19,836.00 $8,800.00 $8,800.00 $8,060.00 $8,060.00 $6,200.00 $6,200.00 $2,400.00 $2,400.00 $14,000.00 $14,000.00 $10,500.00 $10,500.00
TOTAL BID ALTERNATE $214,782.00 $217,166.00 $264,930.00 $244,622.00 $234,704.00 $324,190.00 $316,942.00

TOTAL BASE BID: $2,683,664.50 $2,824,678.32 $2,915,993.29 $3,219,170.43 $3,112,811.21 $3,616,535.53 $3,934,028.60
 ALTERNATE "A": $214,782.00 $217,166.00 $264,930.00 $244,622.00 $234,704.00 $324,190.00 $316,942.00
GRAND TOTAL $2,898,446.50 $3,041,844.32 $3,180,923.29 $3,463,792.43 $3,347,515.21 $3,940,725.53 $4,250,970.60

  
Page 2 

7/5/2006  11:22 AM

156



157



 

July 27, 2006 
Consent Agenda  

Arrington Road Renaming 
 
To: Glenn Brown, City Manager 
 
From: Lance Simms, Acting Director of Planning and Development Services                         
 
Agenda Caption: Presentation, possible action, and discussion on an ordinance 
changing the name of a portion of Arrington Road, located approximately 400 feet 
west of State Highway 6, to Old Arrington Road. 
 
Recommendation(s): Adopt ordinance designating a portion of Arrington Road to 
Old Arrington Road. 
 
Summary: In an effort to maximize efficiency for emergency responders including 
fire, police, and medical services, the City of College Station strives to maintain 
street names that are clearly distinguishable from others within our local 9-1-1 
service area. In order to do this, the Arrington Road located approximately 400 feet 
west of State Highway 6 needs to be changed.   
 
There are two locations along State Highway 40, separated by approximately 2,000 
feet, where it is intersected by streets named Arrington Road.  The first intersection 
is located 400 feet west of State Highway 6, which provides access south to the 
Nantucket area.  The second location is 2,000 feet west of the first location and was 
constructed as part of the Greens Prairie Road realignment.  This second location 
provides access to Forest Ridge Elementary via Greens Prairie Road, and currently 
ends on the south side of the intersection with Greens Prairie Road.  According to the 
city’s Thoroughfare Plan, this street will extend south and connect to the proposed 
Old Arrington Road near Oaks Drive South.  The land on both sides of the proposed 
Old Arrington Road is zoned for commercial use and the city has been approached 
about developing this area.  As part of the development, the proposed Old Arrington 
Road will be abandoned by the city and the roadway removed with the construction 
of the development.   
 
The owners and residents of the four (4) properties that are addressed off of this 
roadway within the City Limits have been notified by letter of the proposed change. 
The United States Postal Service will recognize the existing street addresses for one 
year as long as the current residents submit a change of address form to the postal 
service. 
 
Since the newly constructed Arrington Road will extend and connect to the proposed 
Old Arrington Road outside the City Limits, city staff has contacted representatives 
with the County about renaming the section of Arrington Road from the City Limit to 
Oaks Drive South. 
 
Budget & Financial Summary: N/A 
 
Attachments: 

1. Small area map 
2. Ordinance 

 
 

158



 

 

159



Sh 40 /w
illia

m D. F
itc

h 
Pkw

y

Gre
en

s 
Pra

iri
e 

Rd

Sh 40 /william D. Fitch Pkwy

A
rrin

g
to

n
 R

d

Lakeway Dr

Gre
en

s 
Pra

iri
e 

Rd 
W

Spearman Dr

Par
kv

ie
w D

r

Decatur Dr

Ven
tu

re
 D

r

Proposed Old Arrington Road

Proposed Old Arrington Road 1,000 0 1,000500 Feet

.

Brazos County to Rename This Section

1 inch equals 1,000 feet

160



 
 
 

ORDINANCE NO. ____________ 
 
 
AN ORDINANCE RENAMING ARRINGTON ROAD FROM WILLIAM D. 
FITCH PARKWAY (SH 40) TO THE SOUTH CITY LIMITS OF COLLEGE 
STATION, TO OLD ARRINGTON ROAD. 
 
 
BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF COLLEGE 
STATION, TEXAS: 
 
PART 1: There are two streets located within the City of College Station, 

Texas, city limits that each are named “Arrington Road”. 
 
PART 2: The City of College Station, Texas, strives to maintain street names 

that are clearly distinguishable from others within the local 9-1-1 
service area. 

 
PART 3: That the residents currently addressed off of this roadway have 

been notified of the proposed name change and may continue to 
receive mail at the current address for up to one year. 

 
PART 4: That the street currently named Arrington Road and located 

approximately 400 feet west of State Highway 6 be renamed to Old 
Arrington Road to ensure that the street is clearly distinguishable 
from others within the City’s 9-1-1 service area. 

 
PART 5: That this ordinance shall become effective ten (10) days after the 

date of passage by the City Council, as provided by Section 34 of 
the Charter of the City of College Station. 

 
 
PASSED, ADOPTED AND APPROVED this twenty-seventh day of July 2006. 
 
 
 
ATTEST:      APPROVED: 
 
 
___________________________  _____________________________ 
CONNIE HOOKS, City Secretary   RON SILVIA, Mayor 
 
 
 
APPROVED: 
 

E-Signed by Carla A. Robinson
VERIFY authenticity with ApproveIt  

___________________________ 
City Attorney 

161



July 27, 2006 
Consent Agenda 

Banner Resolution for the College Station Medical Center  
 
To:  Glenn Brown, City Manager 
 
From:  Lance Simms, Acting Director of Planning & Development Services 
 
 
Agenda Caption: Presentation, possible action and discussion on a resolution authorizing 
banners for the College Station Medical Center in recognition of their 75th anniversary. 
 
Recommendation(s): Staff recommends adopting the resolution as submitted. 
 
Summary: This resolution allows the College Station Medical Center to erect and display 
fifteen vertical banners on light standards within the Center’s Rock Prairie Road parking lot 
in recognition of their 75th anniversary this summer.  
 
Section 7.4.E.1 of the City of College Station Unified Development Ordinance (UDO) 
exempts banners from UDO regulations where there has been a resolution of the City 
Council that finds that the display of the signs (a) promotes a positive image for the City of 
College Station for the attraction of business or tourism; (b) depicts an accomplishment of 
an individual or group; and (c) creates a positive community spirit.  
 
Budget & Financial Summary: N/A 
 
 
Attachments: 

1. Letter from the College Station Medical Center 
2. Photo of Banner 
3. Resolution 

162



COLLEGE STATION 

P 0 Box 10000 
1604 Rock Pra~r~e Roao 

College Station, TX 77842-35W 
(979) 764-5163 

Facs~m~ls (979) 696-7373 

Tom Jackson 
C n c ~ r  Erecursve ChYtcer 

June 20,2006 

Lance Simms 
Assistant Director of Planning 
& Devebpment Services 
City of College Station 
1 1 01 Texas Avenue 
Coliege Station. TX 77840 

Dear Lance, 

Thank you for taking the time to meet w~th Frank, Melissa and me this 
past week. We appreciate your insight and support of our vision for the 
hospital's future 

The f~fteen banners celebrating our 75Ih Anniversary were placed on our 
front park~ng lot light poles on May 8Ih in honor of the celebration party 
we were holding the following Friday. We had hoped to keep the 
banners up until August, just as a rern~nder of our longevity In the 
community and to celebrate this event for our employees and patients. 

After August, we planned to remove the anniversary banners and 
replace with something appropriate to the overall hosp~tal image. 

Thank you for allowing us to pursue a resolution regarding the banners. 

I look forward to working with you in the future 

4 
Thomas Wm Jackson 
Chief Executive Officer 

163



164



 
 
 

RES OLUTION NO. ____________ 
 
 
A RES OLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF COLLEGE S TATION, 
TEXAS , APPROVING BANNER DIS PLAYS  THAT HONOR THE COLLEGE 
S TATION MEDICAL CENTER’S  75TH ANNIVERS ARY. 
 
 
WHEREAS , the  Colle ge  S ta tion Me dica l Ce nte r propos e s  to e re ct a nd dis pla y fifte e n 
ve rtica l ba nne rs  on light s ta nda rds  within the  Ce nte r’s  Rock Pra irie  Roa d pa rking  lot; 
a nd 
 
WHEREAS , the  Colle ge  S ta tion Me dica l Ce nte r ope ne d its  doors  to the  Colle ge  
S ta tion/Brya n community on Augus t 23, 1931 a s  the  Wilke rs on Me moria l Hos pita l; 
a nd 
 
WHEREAS , the  City of Colle ge  S ta tion re cognize s  the  Colle ge  S ta tion Me dica l 
Ce nte r’s  75 th Annive rs a ry this  s umme r; a nd 
 
WHEREAS , S e ction 7.4.E.1 of the  City of Colle ge  S ta tion Unifie d De ve lopme nt 
Ordina nce  (UDO) e xe mpts  ba nne rs  from UDO re gula tion whe re  the re  ha s  be e n a  
re s olution of the  City of Colle ge  S ta tion City Council tha t finds  tha t the  dis pla y of the  
s igns  (a ) promote s  a  pos itive  ima ge  for the  City of Colle ge  S ta tion for the  a ttra ction 
of bus ine s s  or touris m; (b) de picts  a n a ccomplis hme nt of a n individua l or g roup; a nd 
(c) cre a te s  a  pos itive  community s pirit; now, the re fore , 
 
BE IT RES OLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF COLLEGE S TATION, 
TEXAS  tha t the  propos e d ba nne rs  me e t the  a bove  crite ria , a nd tha t the y ma y be  
dis pla ye d s ubje ct to the  following  conditions : 
 

(1) The  dis pla y of the  Colle ge  S ta tion Me dica l Ce nte r’s  75 th Annive rs a ry 
ba nne rs  s ha ll be  a llowe d until S e pte mbe r 1, 2006. 

 
(2) All ba nne r loca tions  s ha ll be  a pprove d by City s ta ff. 

 
  
 
ADOPTED this  27 th da y of J uly, A.D. 2006. 
 
 
ATTES T:      APPROVED: 
 
 
______________________________ 
 _________________________________ 
CONNIE HOOKS , City S e cre ta ry   RON S ILVIA, Ma yor 
 
 
 
APPROVED: 
 

165



E-Signed by Carla A. Robinson
VERIFY authenticity with ApproveIt  

_______________________________ 
City Attorne y 

166



 

 

July 27, 2006 
Consent Agenda Item 

Recommendation to Name a Park Facility 
 
To: Glenn Brown, City Manager 
 
From: Steve Beachy, Director of Parks and Recreation            
 
 
Agenda Caption: Presentation, possible action, and discussion regarding a 
recommendation to name a walking path at the Brazos Valley Veterans Memorial in honor of 
Louis Lynn Stuart. 
 
 
Recommendation(s): Staff recommends approval of this request. This request was 
considered by the Parks and Recreation Advisory Board on July 11, 2006 and the 
recommendation was unanimously approved (9 - 0). 
 
 
Summary: This request was submitted by Mr. Al Jones on behalf of the Bravos Valley 
Veterans Memorial Board, in recognition of the outstanding service and support provided by 
Mr. Lynn Stuart. Mr. Stuart has been involved with the development of the memorial since 
its inception. His leadership, guidance and strong support brought this high profile project 
from a noble idea to a true community asset. 
 
Mr. Stuart, Aggie Class of '52, is a Charter Member of the Board of Directors for the Brazos 
Valley Veterans Memorial, a retired US Army General Officer, local businessman and 
outstanding community leader. His commitment to the memorial was an essential part the 
overall success of the project. 
 
In the spring of 2005, the Board of Directors for Brazos Valley Veterans Memorial voted 
unanimously to recommend the naming of the proposed walk to be located in the memorial 
area of Veterans Park and Athletic Complex in honor of Mr. Louis Lynn Stuart. If approved 
by the City Council, the Board and the City will formally recognize him at an appropriate 
time after the completion of the project. 
 
 
Budget & Financial Summary: Any costs associated with this recommendation will be 
minimal and can be assumed by the Parks and Recreation Department FY 2006 budget. 
Funding for the development of the pathway will be the responsibility of the Veterans 
Memorial Board. 
 
 
Attachments: 
 
1 Letter of request from Al Jones 
 
2 Brazos Valley Veterans Memorial Site Plan 
 
3 City of College Station Naming Policy 
 

167



168



169



170



171



Revised Guidelines for the Naming of Public Facilities 
Approved by City Council on April 8, 2004 

Page 1 

City of College Station, Texas 
GUIDELINES FOR THE NAMING OF PUBLIC FACILITIES  

Approved April 8, 2004 - Agenda Item 10.10 
 
 
 

 
Purpose 
 
The purpose of these guidelines is to establish a systematic and consistent approach for the official 
naming of public facilities in the City of College Station, including parks, facilities, recreational areas, 
streets, and municipal buildings. 
 
 
Objectives 
 
• Ensure that parks, facilities, recreational areas, and municipal buildings are easily identified and 

located. 
• Ensure that given names to parks, facilities, recreational areas, and municipal buildings are 

consistent with the values and character of the area or neighborhood served. 
• Encourage public participation in the naming, renaming, and dedication of parks, facilities, 

recreational areas, and municipal buildings. 
• Encourage the dedication of lands, facilities, or donations by individuals and/or groups. 
• Advance the reputation of the City as well as increase the understanding and public support for its 

programs. 
 
 
Criteria 
 
The practice of the City of College Station is to name parks, recreation areas, facilities, and municipal 
buildings through an adopted process utilizing the above objectives, emphasizing community values 
and character, local and national history, geography, the environment, civics, and service to the City 
of College Station.  Therefore, the following criteria shall be used in determining the appropriateness 
of the naming designation: 
 
• Neighborhood, geographic, or common usage identification; 
• A historical figure, place, event, or other instance of historical or cultural significance; 
• National and state historical leaders or heroes, both past and present; 
• An individual, living or deceased  [a] who has made a significant land and/or monetary contribution 

to the park, recreation area, facility, or municipal building, or  [b] who has had the contribution 
made “In Memoriam” and when the name has been stipulated as a condition of the donation;  

• An individual, living or deceased, who has contributed outstanding civic service to the City; 
• Predominant plant materials; or 
• Streams, rivers, lakes, and creeks. 
 
Facilities or specialized areas may have a name different from that of the larger park, recreation area, 
facility, or municipal building. 
 
When feasible, the process to name parks, recreation areas, facilities, and municipal buildings should 
begin within twelve (12) months after the City has acquired title to the land and/or formally accepted 
the dedication. 
 

172



Revised Guidelines for the Naming of Public Facilities 
Approved by City Council on April 8, 2004 

Page 2 

Names that are similar to existing parks, recreation areas, facilities, and municipal buildings should 
not be considered in order to minimize confusion. 
 
 
Renaming 
 
The City reserves the right to change the name of a park, recreation area, facility or municipal building 
to maintain consistency with these guidelines.  However, renaming carries with it a much greater 
burden of process compared to initial naming.  Tradition and continuity of name and community 
identification are important community values.  Each request to rename must meet the criteria of this 
policy, but meeting all criteria does not ensure renaming. 
 
 
Procedures 
 
Upon approval of these guidelines by Council, procedures consistent with the guidelines will be 
developed.  It is anticipated that naming/renaming requests will be submitted to the City Manager.  
The Manager will then forward the request through an appropriate board, committee, or organization 
or directly to the City Council for approval.  (For example, if the naming or renaming request is for a 
parks facility, the City Manager will submit the request to the Parks and Recreation Advisory Board 
who will review and make a recommendation.  The City Manager will review that recommendation and 
then submit it to Council for approval.) 
 
The City Council may, upon its own initiative, name or rename a City facility without following these 
guidelines.  An individual council member may submit a naming suggestion to the City Manager, who 
will then apply the guidelines and procedures. 

173



 

July 27, 2006 
Consent Agenda  

Senior Center Conceptual Design Contract Award 
 
 
To: Glenn Brown, City Manager 
 
From: Steve Beachy, Director of Parks and Recreation                          
 
Agenda Caption: Presentation, possible action, and discussion awarding a design contract 
(Contract No. 06-185) with Brown Reynolds Watford Architects, in the amount of 
$75,500.00, for the conceptual design of a Senior Citizens Center and funding will be 
transferred from the General Fund Contingency account. 
 
Recommendation(s): Staff recommends approval of the contract with Brown 
Reynolds Watford Architect and transfer of funds from the General Fund Contingency 
account. 
 
Summary: Request for Proposals were solicited from March 17th through April 27, 2006 for 
conceptual design services for a new senior center facility (Project Number GG0601). 
Three proposals were received and then ranked by a committee composed of staff members 
and representatives from the Senior Advisory Committee. Brown Reynolds Watford 
Architects was the top choice of the review panel. This project was initiated in 2000 as a 
Council Strategic Issue to increase the services for senior citizens in our community.   
 
On July 28th, 2005 the Senior Advisory Committee requested permission from the City 
Council to seek support and input from the community for a future senior citizens center.  
The Senior Advisory Committee conducted two public meetings in September and six 
additional meetings with interested groups in October and November of that year. 
 
With input received from these public meetings, the Senior Advisory Board developed a 
report that was presented to the City Council on December 15th, 2005.  At that time the City 
Council directed staff to proceed with the development of a fiscal impact analysis for 
conceptual design for a Senior Citizens Center. The topic was discussed again at the special 
Council retreat on February, 16, 2006 conducted at the Marriott Hotel. Once again, the 
project was supported and staff directed to continue with the project. 
 
This professional services contract is for the development of a conceptual design including 
proposed floor plan, site plan, recommended materials and estimated construction costs. 
This information will be for use in developing a recommendation for the next general 
obligation bond election. 
 
Budget & Financial Summary:   Funds for this project were not included in the FY06 
budget. However, funds in the amount of $75,500 are available and will be transferred from 
General Fund contingency. These funds will be appropriated to the General Government 
Capital Improvements Fund as part of a future FY06 budget amendment. 
 
Attachments: 
 

1) Contract 06-185 
2) Contingency Transfer Form 

174



City of College Station 

PROFESSIONAL SERVICES CONTRACT 

This Contract is between the City of College Station, a Texas home-rule municipal 
corporation, (the "City") and Brown Rewolds Watford Architects, a Texas corporation (the 
'bContractof'), whereby the Contractor agrees to provide the City with certain professional 
services as described herein and the City agrees to pay the Contractor for those services. 

ARTICLE I 
Scope of Services 

1.01 In consideration of the compensation stated in paragraph 2.01 hereinbelow, the 
Contractor agrees to provide the City with the professional sewices as described in 
Exbibit uAm, the Swpe of Services, which is incorporated herein by refaence for all 
purposes, and which A c e s  may be more generally described as follows: Conceptual 
Desim for a Senior Services Proiect (the "Project"), 

ARTICLE I1 
Payment 

2.0 1 In considemtian of the Contnrctar's provision of the professi~m1 services in compliance 
with all terms and conditions of this Contract, the City shall pay the Cantractor according 
to the terms set forth in Exhibit "Bm. Except in the went sf a duly authorized change 
order, approved by the City as provided in this Contract, the total cost of all professional 
services provided under rhis Contract may not exceed Seventy Five Thousand Five 
Hundred Dollan and 00_11(1Q Dollars @I 75,M). 

ARTICLE I11 
The of Performance and Cop;piru&on Cost 

3.01 The Contractor shall complete the professional services within the times set forth below. 
The Conmto~ shI1 exercise a degree of care srrmd ctilipce in the performance of  all 
services under fhis Contractor in accordance with the professional s t a d d s  prevailing 
among Contractars in the loation in which Contractor practim or College Station, 
Texas, whichever is the higher standard, skilled in da ign  for projects of similar scope, 
and all of the Contractor servicw sW1 be performed as expeditiously as is consistent with 
said standards and the orderly p r o p s  of the Work. 

~Commtual h i m :  140 &end= dnrs afiw ~e wyIh&on to commence v1annind 

3.02 All design work and ~ther pfessioml services provided under this Contract must be 
completed by the following date: 140 days from notice to p d .  

Conmcr No. WI85 
Cwrncll Approved - &. 2/11&3 

Page 1 

175



3.03 Time is of the essence of this Contract. The Contractor shall be prepared to provide the 
professional smices in the most expedient and efficient manner possible in order to 
complete the work by the times specified. Promptly after the execution of this Contrad, 
the Contractor &I1 prepare and submit for the City to approve in writing, a detailed 
schedule for the performance of the Contractor's services to meet the City's project 
milestone data which are included in this Contract. The Contractor's schedule shall 
include allowances for periods of time r e q u i d  for the City's review and for approvaj of 
submissions by authorities having jurisdiction over the Project. The time limits 
established by this schedule over which Contractor has control shall not be exceeded 
without written approval hrn the City. 

3.04 The Contractor's services consist of all of the services required to be prformed by 
Contractor, Contractor's employees and Contractor's comltants under the tenns of this 
Contract. Such senti- include normal civil, structural, mechanical and elec~rical 
engineering senims, plumbing, food service, acoustical and landscape services, and any 
other design services that are normally or customarily furnished and reasonably necessary 
for the Project. The Contractor shall contract and employ at his expense consultants 
necessary for the design of the Project, and such consultants shaH be licensed as required 
by the Stale of Texas and approved in writing by the City. 

3.05 The Contractor shall designate a principal of the firm reasonably satisfactory to the City 
who shall, so long as employed by Cootractor and acceptable to the City, remain in 
charge of professional services through completion and be available for general 
consultation throughout the Prow. Any replacement of that principal shall be approved 
in writing (which shall not be unreasonably withheld) by the City, prior to replacement. 

3.06 Contractor shall be responsible for the coordination of all drawings and design documents 
relating to Contractor's deign and used on the Project, regardless of whether such 
drawings and doclrments are prepared by Contractor. Contractor shall be responsible for 
the completeness and accuracy of all drawings and specifications submitted by or through 
Con tract or and for their compliance with all applicable codes, ordinances, regulations, 
laws and statutes. 

3.07 Contractor's walwtions of the City's project Mget and the preliminary estimates of 
construction a t  and detailed estimates of construction cost, rqraht  the Contractor's 
best judgment as a design professional familiar with the construction kdushy. 

3.08 The construction budgel for this Project, which is established as a condition of this 
Contmct is $To be determined. This mstmction budget shall not be e x d e d  unless the 
amom t is changed in writing by the City. 

ARTICLE 1V 
Conceptual Design 

4.01 Upon the Contractor's feceipt from the City of a letter ofauthorization to cammence 
planning, the Contractor shall meet with the City for the purpose of determining the 

Conlract No. 06-185 
Council Appm wd - Rev. UIm3 

Page 2 

176



nature of the Project. The Contractor shall inquire in writing as to the information he 
believes the City may have in its possaion that is n a s s q  for the Contractofs 
performance. The City shall provide the information within its possession that it can 
make available to theVContractor. The City shall ddgnate a representative to act as the 
contact person on Wdf of the City. 

4.02 The Contractor shall determine the City's needs with =gad to the Project, including, but 
not limited to2 tests, analyses, reports, site evaluations, needs surveys, comparisons with 
other municipal frojas, review of budgelary constraints and other preliminary 
investigations necessary for the Project. Contractor shall verify the observable existing 
conditions of the Project and verify any existing as-built drawing. Contractor shaH 
confirm that the Project can be designed and constructed within atre time limits out Iined 
in this Contract. Contmctor shall prepare a detailed design phase schedule which 
includes all review and approval periods dwing the schnuic design, design 
development and construction document phases. Contractor shall confirm that the 
Project can be designed a d  constructed for the dollar amount of the project budget, if  
applicable. 

4.03 The Contractor shJ1 prepare a conceptual design thaf &a11 include schematic layouts, 
surveys, sketch= and exhibits demonstrating the considerations involved in the Project. 
The conceptual design shall contemplate compliance with dl appiicable laws, statutes, 
ordinanm, a d  regulations. Upon the Citfs request, the Contractor shall meet with 
City staff arrd the City Council to make a p-tation of his report. 

ARTICLE V 
Change Orders & Documents & Materials 

5.01 No changes shall be made, nar wiH invoices for changes, alterations, modifications, 
deviations, or extra work or services be recognized or paid except upon the prior written 
order from authorized personnel of the City. The Contractor shall not execute change 
orders on behalf of the City or otherwise alter the financial scope of the Project. 

Writ ten change ordm may be approved by the City Manager or his delegate provided that 
the change order does not increase the amount set forth in paragraph 2 of this Contract by 
more than five percent (5%). Changes in excess of this amount must be approved by the 
City Council prior to commencement of the services or work. Any request by the 
Contractor for sm increase h the Scope of Semites and an increase Pa the amount 
listed in paragraph two of this Contraa shmll be made and approved by the City 
prior fo the Conlmctor providing such serviw or tbe right to payment for such 
additional services sbilll be waked. If rhm is a dispute between the Contractor and the 
City respecting any service provided or to be provided hereunder by the Contractor, 
including a dispute as to whether such service is additional to the Soope of Services 
included in this Contract, the Contractor agrees to continue providing on a timely basis all 

No. 6 1 8 5  
W A p p r o ~ d -  Rm. 2/12fl3 

Page 3 

177



services to be provided by the Contractor hereunder, inchiding any service as to which 
there is a dispute. 

5.03 TheContractorshdlfurnisRtbeCity~ (10) sets of plans and specifications and 
electronic media fm reproduction. It is hereby agreed that dditional copies shall be 
provided to the City at h e  Citfs expense. The Contractor shall provide the City zero 
(0) sets of reproducibIe, myIar-mrd drawings that c l d y  show a11 the changes made 
during the wwtmction m s ,  based upon the marked-up prints, drawings, and other 
data h i s h e d  by the construction contractor to the Cbtmdor. The Contractor shall 
provide copies of documents, computer files if available, wweys, notes, and tracings 
used or pmpared by the Contractor. The foregoing documenfation, the Contractor's work 
product, and other information in the Contractor's possession concerning the Project shall 
be the property ofthecity from the timeofprepamtion. TheContractorshaIl also furnish 
one set of digital files representing the final as-built mylars. 

ARTICLE VI 
Warrmty, IadermnPfieadon & Release 

6.01 As an expfiertced and qualified design professional, the Contractor warrants that the 
information provided by the Contractor reflects hi& prdtsiml: and industry standards, 
procedures, and pm-formrdnces. The Contractor warrants the daign preparation of 
drawings, the deignation or selection of materials and quipment, the selection and 
supenrision of penomel, and the performance of other services under this Contract, 
pursuant to a high standard of performance in the profession. The Contractor warrants 
that the Contractor wiH exercise d i l i p c e  and due care and perform in a good and 
workmanlike manner all of the sew;- pursuant to this Corrtmct. Approval of the City 
shall not constitute, or be deemed, a release of the responsibility and liability of the 
Contractor, its employees, agents, or amxiales for the e x a i e  of skill and diligence to 
promote the accuracy and comptmey of their designs, information, p h s ,  specifications 
or any other document, nor $ha11 the Cilty's approval be deemed to be the a m p t i o n  of 
responsibility by the City for any defect or error in the a f d d  dacrrments prepared by 
the Contractor, its employees, associates, agents, or subntractm, 

6.02 The Contractor shall promptly correct any defective design3 or specifications furnished by 
the Conmw at no 10 the City. The Citys appraval, acaptmce, use of, or payment 
for, dl or any part of the Contractor's sewices h d e r  or of the Project itself shall in no 
way d t er the Contrado& obligations or the City's rim hereunder. 

6.03 In all activities or senrices paformed hereurrder, the Contrractor is an independent 
contractor and not an agent or employee. af the City. The Contractor and its employees 
are not ~e agents, servants, or employes of the City. As an independent contractor, the 
Contractor shall be responsible for the prdasiontrl services and the ha l  work product 
contemplated under this Contract. Except for mterids furnished by the City, the 
Contractor shall supply aH materials, equipment, and labor required for the profasional 
sewices to be provided under this Contrad. The Contractor shall have ultimrtte control 

Page 4 

178



over the execution of the professional -ces. The Contractor shall have the sole 
obligation to employ, direct, control, supervise, manage, discharge, and compensate all of 
i ts  employees or subcontractors, and the City &a11 have no control of or supervision over 
the employw of the Contractor or any of the Contractor's subntmctors. 

6.04 The Contraelor must at dl times exercise reasonable precautions on behalf of, and be 
soldy responsible for, the safety of its officers, employ=, agents, subcontractors, 
licensees, and other persuns, as well as their pemn'al p-, while in the vicinity of the 
Project or any of the work being done on or for the hject.  It i s  expressly understood and 
agreed that the City shall raol be liable or responsible fw the negIigence of the Contractor, 
its officers, employees, agents, subcontractors, invites, Iimws, and other persons. 

6.05 Indemnity. The Contractor agrees to hrrdemntfy, defemd, and held harmless the 
City, Ib offimn~, employees, and &gem& (separrtely and mlkdvely referred to in 
this paragraph as "Indemnitee"), fmm aad against any and dl claims, losses, 
damages, muses of action, suits, judgments, settiemeats made by Indenmitee, wad 
liability of every kind, inclnding ail expenrw of Ntigatitm, comrt torts, attorney's 
fees, and other reilsomble cwts for damage to or hh af use of any property, for 
injurics to, or ricbws or dwtb of any pew& hcludhg but mot limited to 
Contractor, any of its snbc:aatradow of any tiex, or of any employee or invitee of 
Con tractor or of m y  s w h  subcoatractorar, tbat L caused by, arises out of, related to, 
or in connection WHIR, negligence of andlor negligent performance of this 
Contract by Coatrador or by any such mb~6~atractors of my tier, under this 
Contract. 

6.06 It is agreed wikh respect to any legal ~ & d m s  now or bereafter in effect and 
affecting the vmrlldfty or e n f o ~ ~  of the hdmdfkation obligation under 
Paragraph lO.U!j, sreh 1-l bitattofts are made a porsr af the indemnification 
obligatbn and shall operate to amend the SnderrmlfEa#bn obligation to the 
mlnhum extent necesmy to bring the provision into coaformity witb the 
requirements of snch l imkahq and as so motMed, the indemnificatioa obligation 
shall continue in fuU force and elf&. 

6.07 Release. The Contractor rebases, relinquishes, and discharges the City, its officers, 
agents, and employees from all cldms, demands, a d  causes of action of every kind 
and character, mduding the cost of defense thereof, for any injury to, sickness or 
death of the Coatrattor or its employees and any loss of or damage to any property 
of the Conhctor or its employw that b c a n d  by or alleged to be caused by, arises 
out of, or k in connection witb the Contractor's work to be performed hereunder. 
Batb the City and the Contm&ur expressly intend tbat this release shall apply 
regardless of whether rdd claim, demands, and causes of action are covered, in 
whole or in part, by insurance and in the event of injury, sickness, death, loss, or 
damage suffered by the Contractor or Its ernpIoyeer, but not othehse, this release 
shall apply regardless of whether mch loss, damage, injary, or deatb was caused in 

Contract Nu. &-I85 
Coundl Appmtd - h. 27i3fl3 

Page 5 

179



whole or in part by the City, any other party released hereunder, the Contractor, or 
any third party. 

ARTICLE VII 
Insurance 

7.01 TfieCsnrraa~shdp-d&&~i~ss&nwtnndexpenoefor&&ationof 
this A p m e n t  insurance against dahs  fa iniwk to persuns or &mages to prop* that 
may arise horn or m connection with &e p"rformance of the war% hereunder b!- the 
Conuactsr, its q p  ts, repxesmtative%, v o h  teers, employees or subcontractors. Tht 
policies, h i t s  and endamemeats required are as set f d  on Edit  C 

ARTICLE VIII 
U B ~  of kmhgs, Spe&kadons and 0 t h ~  Deemma 

8.01 The Drawings, Specifimhum md cr%trea docmen& prepmi by the Contractor and 
Cmtract~r's ~ ~ ~ t s  for this h j e e t  shall k m e  the pmp&iy of the City whether the Project 
is mmpleted or not. The City h i 1  be funmished a d  permitt4 10 retain reproducible cogpies and 
electronic versions of i3onb.actor's Drawings, S@fic&tins d other documents. 

8.02 The doam& ppared by Contractor may be & st9 a p r o t o w  for other facili t ie by 
the City. The City may d d  to use the Contradm to worm the site adqtation and other 
architectural stmi- k~ked in reuse of the profatype, 3f so+ the Contractor is obligated to 
perform the work for an &di.zi.onal oompm&un tbat will fairly mrnpmisate the Contractor and 
its consultants only for €he additional work involved. It is remcmble m e x p i  that the fair 
additional compensation will be significantly less thsln the fee provided k w  under this Contract. 
If the City elects to employ a d i h t  Mitect to pafwm tb site adaptation and other 
architectural -ices involved ia muse of the prototype, that ardritect will be entitled to use 
Contractor's consultants on the m e  basis that Contractor would have bgePl entitled to use them 
for the work on the reuse uf tk prototype, d such amhifed will be entitled, to the extent 
allowed by Iaw, to duplicate tke design and review and ekr to tb cmstruction docments, 
approved shop drawinm and abIrttims, and change urdw @wing in performing its  wok. 
The Contractor will not b gqmnsible for m and Crmissium of s subsequent architect. The 
Contractor shall d t  its ~ ~ 1 ~ s  to the tern of ati-s wbpapph. 

8.03 In the even1 af tmimtim of this Agreement fbr any ream, the Ciity shall receive dl 
original documents prepad to the date of tamh&on and &dl have the right to use those 
documents and any reprodudions in any way mcmary to complete the Project. 

8.04 Onlythed&ailsofthe~ag9dzttirsg~&is~tmaybllsedbytheContmctor on 
other projects, but they shaH not be used as tr whde without written authorization by the City. 
The City furnished f m ,  conditions, a d  d h  writla docuvnmls shall not be used on other 
projects by the Contractor. 

ARTICLE IX 
Termination 

Cmaact No. 06-185 
C W I  &#wed - k. 2 / 1 m  

Page 6 

180



9.01 TheCitymaytermi_na!ethisContractatanytimeupon thm(30)calendardayswritten 
notice. Upon the Contractor's receipt of such notice, the Contractor shall cease work 
immediately. The Contractor shall be compensated for the services satisfactorily 
performed prior to the termination date. 

9.02 If,thro~~anycause,theContractorfailstofulfillitsob~i~tians~exthisContract,or 
if the Contractor violates my of the agreements of this Contract, the City has the right to 
terminate this Contract by giving the Contractor five (5) calendar days written notice to 
the Contractor. The Contractor will be compensated fix the services satisfactorily 
performed before the termination date. 

9.03 No term or provision of thjs Contract shall be construed to relieve the Contractor of  
liability to the City for damaga sustained by the City because of my breach of contract 
d o r  negligence by the Contractor. The City may withhold payments to the Contractor 
for the purpose of setoff until the exact mount of damages due the City from the 
Contractor i s  determined and paid. 

ARTICLE X 
Misccllmeous Terms 

10.01 This Contract has been made under and shall be governed by the laws of the State of 
Texas. The parties agree that performance and dl matters related thereto shall be in 
Brazos County, Texas. 

1 0.02 Notices shall be mailed to the addresses designated herein or as may be designated in 
writing by the parties from time to time and shall be deemed received when sent postage 
prepaid U.S. Mail to the following addresses: 

City of CoIlege Station 
Attn: Peter Lamont 
P.O. Box 9960 
College Station, Texas 77842 

Contractor: 
BRW Architects 
Attn: Tom Parka 
2700 Earl Rudder Freeway, Suite 4000 
Colles Station. TX 77842 

10.03 No waiver by e i h  party hereto of any term or condition of this Contract shall be 
deemed or construed to be a waiver of my other term or condition or subsequent waiver 
of the same term or mdition. 

Contract No. W185 
CmtnCII Apprawd - Rev. 2/12/03 

Page 7 

181



I.. ..I k 

,,t ,to, ' 

1 0.04 This Contract represents the entire and integrated agreement between the City and the 
Contractor and supersedes all prior negotiations, repre~~ntalians, or agreements, either 
writ ten or oral. This Contract may only be mended by written instrument approved and 
executed by the peuties. 

10.05 This Contract and dl rights and obligations contained herein may not be assigned by the 
Contractor without the prior written approval of the City. 

10.06 If any provision of this Contract shall be held to be invalid or unenforceable for any 
reason, the remaining provisions shall a n t  inue to be valid and enforceable. If a court of 
competent jurisdiction finds that any provision of this Contract is invalid or 
unenforceable, but that by limiting such provision it may become vaIid md enforceable, 
then such provision shall be deemed to be written, com~~ed,  and enforced as so limited. 

10.07 The Contractor, its agents, employees, and submtractors must comply with all 
iyplid1e federal and state laws, the dmkr 4 ordinances of the City of College 
Station, and with a11 applicable rules and r e g u l h  prodgated by Iod, state, and 
national boards, bureaus, and agencies. The Contractor must obtain all necessary permits 
and licenses required in completing the work and providing the services required by this 
Contract. 

10.08 The parties acknowledge that they have read, understood, and intend to be bound by the 
terms and conditions of this Contract. 

10.09 This Contract will be effective when signed by the last party whose signing makes the 
Contract fully executed. 

10.10 Notice of Indemnification. City and Contractor hereby a c b l e d g e  and agree that 
this Contract contains certain indemnification obligations and covenants. 

IBRW Architects] 

Title: Director 
~ a t e : e  

CRY OF COLLEGE STATlON 

Ron Silvia, Mayor 

Date: 

ATEST: 

Connie Hooks, City Secretary 
Date: 

Contract No. 0&185 
&mil A p p v e d  - Rev. 2/I IN3 

Page 8 

182



APPROVED: 

Jeff Kersten, Chief Financial Officer 

Conlmct No. O&I@ 
c-1 AWW,+ - R ~ .  ~ m 3  

Page 9 

Glenn Brown, City Manager 
Date: 

Dare: 

183



Contract No. 06-2 85 
Comcil Approved - Rev. ? / I 2 3  

Exhibit "A" 
Scope of Sewices 

Page 10 

184



City of College Station 
1 1 0 I Texas Avenue 
P.O. Box 9960 
College Station, Texas 77842 

Attention Mr. Peter Lamonl 

Re: City of College Station 
Senior Citizen Center 

Project No.: City GG-0000. DRW 0000.00 

Mr. Lamonl: 

Based upon our rneeling 06-23-06 ir is BRW's understanding tha t k  aandard College Station contract can 
be changed pending the projm scope. Having determined this we propose the following {or preliminary 
design only: 

Developmen1 d a sile plan lor the knior Center 

Building location 

Parking 

Utility locations 

Development of floor plans 

BRW will provide three schemes for the building during the initial phases 

The programming w Dl be kveloped for the project through a series of group meelings. We 

propose three large group meetings with in~eresled citizens a d  several smaller meetings 

to finalize the program 

The final scheme will indude floor plans. eieva~ions, and 3 - 0  computer modeling indicating the 
proposed materials for the projea 

Presentation at the project 

The project will be given to the City in digital format as well as color renderings on paper. 

A detailed proposed construction cos~ will be included with current cats and a projected 
escalation of cmstruction cost for the nexr year. 

The above services are for archi~ectural only. The engineering that will be needed for Civil, Structural. 
Mechanical, and Electrical will be addressed in a separate contract. Additionally, Survey and soil 
investigation i s  also e x d u W  for the services listed ahve.  

A proposed schedule is atlached indicating the scope of work and the time atlocat4 for each activily. The 
proposed time tram to complete thk phase of the project i s  four months. 

185



Fees for preliminary design: 

Programming and conceptual design f ixed tee of $75,500.00 

Please call our off office so that we may address any queslion you may have- 

Sincerely, 

Thomas W. Parker, AIA, RAS 

186



Exhibit "B" 

Payment Terms 

SELECT ONE: 

Compensation is based on a&aZ hours of workltime devoted to providing the d e b e d  
profmsioml services. The ContTactor will be paid at it ate  of $ 88.82 per hour, or at 
the rates per service or employee shown below. The City will reimburse the Contractor for 
actual, non-salary expenses at the rate of percent( %) above the 
Contractor's actual costs, or at the rates set forth below. Unless amended by a duly authorized 
written change order, the total payment for all invoices on this job, including both salary and 
non-salary expenses, shall not exceed k amount set forth in paragraph 2.01 of this Contract 
($75,500)- 

The Contractor must submit monthly invoices to the City, accompanied by an 
explanation of charges, professional fees, services, and expense%. The City will pay such 
invoices according to its normal payment procedures. 

Page I 1  
Conma No. Wa 
~ l ~ - h r j J 2 a ) j  

187



Exhibit UC" 

Insurance Requirements 

Page 12 
Contract No. ON85 
C m d l  A p d  - Rw. Ulf#3 

188



CITY OF CQLLEGE STATION CONTRGCTS - 

INSUlRANCE COVER4GE & LIMIT REQUIREMENTS 

Commercial General Liability. (a.k.a.1 Public Liability 

Coverage limit shouId be $2 million aggregate with $1 miilion per occurrence. 
This coverage should provide liability coverage for the folIowing: 
Fire Damage Liability, $1 00,000 miaim urn 
Medical Expense, $5,000 miaimmn 
Personal & Advertising Injury 
Products & Completed Operations with Separate Aggregate 
Contractual Liability 
Host Liquor Liability 
Esplmion? Cdlapse, Underground 

Business Auto Liability 

Coverage limit $1 million combined single limit 
This coverage should provide liability for the following: 

Any Auto 
All Owned Autos 
Scheduled Autos 
Hired Aulos 
Non Owned Autos, (includes rented & l e a s d  vehides) 

Workers Comwmrrtion 

Coverage Limit Texas Statutory 

Coverage Limit $1,000,000/ $1,000,000/ $1,000,000 
This coverage should provide liability for the following: 

E.L. Each Accident 
E.L. Disease- h c h  Employee 
E.L. Disease- PPocy Limit 

Coverage Limit $2 milhoa Aggregate with Sf million per mrrcnce*  

Contract No. 0 6  J 85 
C-I w- Rrx 212.43 

189



Claims made policies are acmptablc on thh tine ~Jcoveragc* 

Must have an p m d e d  Repom'ng Period Endomment* 

Covmge Limit minimum $1 milliem or $5 million depending upon DOTmRCC 
Classification of materials being transported. (Can be endorsed onto Business Auto Liability on 
form MCS-90 Endommen& Motor Carrier Policiw for insurance for PmbIic Liability) 

Umbrella / EXCESS LiubSlity 

Coverage Limit m i n i m a  should be equal lo or Greater than Smillion per 
occurrencelaggmg ate when cornbind with the lowest primary liability cowrage. This coverage 
MUST follow form. 
(Coverage Lim;f Requirement rn Lkfermined by the City's Risk Manager 

(Coverage L i d  Requirement as Determined by the City's Risk Munuger) 

Required on cmrmction projects aa $ f 00,000.00 and above. However, City has the option to 
have a performance bond on proje~ts below $100,000.00 dollars Payment bonds are also 
required on projects at $2S,QW1.00 and above. 

Commercial CrimelFidelity Bond 

(Coverage Limit Requirement as Determined by the C*'s RisR Manager) 

Liquor Lwal Liability [if alcohol is sold on premise) 

(Coverage Limit Reqrrireltaeat as Detemhed by the Cjtyts Risk Manager) 

Required for Tenants renting!king City of CoHlege Station Building 1 Office Space 

(Coverage Limit Req~1rcwat its Determined by fhe Ciry 's Risk Manuger) 

Required when renting or leasing City of College Station buildings or ofices. 
(Coverage Limi Requiwmaf as Deterrnfn~d by fhe City 9 R&h Manager) 

Contrac; No. 06-185 
CwmI A- - Rm. WlM3 

190



Exhibit "C* 

Insurance Requirements 

1. ?he Contractm agrees to maintain the types and amounts of insurance required in this 
Cmtract throughout the term of the Contract. The fobwing insurance policies shall be 
required: 

{a) Commercial Genera1 Liability 
(b) B u s i m  Automobile Liability 
(c) Workers' c o m p s t i o n  
Id) Professional Liability 

2. For each of these pliicies, the Contractor's immnce coverage shall be primary insurance 
with respect to the City, its offie* employees a d  volmkers. Any insurance or self-insurance 
maintained by the City, its oficials, employees or volunteers, shall be considered in excess of 
the Contractots insurance and shall not cwtribute to it. Certificates of insurance and 
endorsements shall be iumisiPed to and approved by the City's Risk Manager before any letter of 
authorization to commence planning will issue or m y  work on the Project commences. No term 
or provision of the hdemnifiwtjon provided by the Cantmaw to the City pursuant to this 
Conmact shall be amsmed or interpreted as limiting w otherwise affecting the terms of the 
insurance coverage. AN Certificates of Insr ranee aad e8borsemenb &all be furnished to the 
City's Representative at the time of execruth of this Agreemen& aStacLed hereto as Exhibit 
"DM, a ad approved by t h t City k f u ~  work cmmencts. 

3. The Contractor shall include all subcontractors as additional insureds under its policies or 
shall furnish s e p l e  certificates and endorsements for each subcontractor. AH coverages for 
subcontractors shall b~ subject to all of the requirements staled herein. 

4. General Requiremenb Applicable to All Policies. 

Only insurance qmiers licensed and admitted to do business in the State of Texas 
will be am!ped. 
Dedactibles shall be listed on the certificate of Imrance and are acceptable only 
on a " p r  occurrence" basis for property damage only. 
"Claim mde" policies will not be accepted, except for Pmfesional Liability 
insurance. 
Each insurance pahy shall be endorsed to dale that coverage shall not be 
suspended, voided, canceled, or Wuced in coverage or in limits except aAer 
thirty (30) calendar days prior writfen notice h been given to the City of College 
Stat ion by certified mail, m w n  receipt requested. 

(e) Upon reque~, certified copies of all insurance policies shall be furnished to the 
City. 

f f )  The certificates of insurance shall be pepred and execured by I he insurance 
company or its authorized agent. Each certificate shaH contain the following 

C~nmact No. U6-185 
Cgu~kl Approrrd - Rev. DIP03 

191



provisions and warranties: (a) that the insurance company is licensed and 
admitted 10 do business in the State of Texas; (b) that the insurance policy is 
underwritten on forms provided by the Texas State Board of Insurance or ISO; {c) 
all endorsements and coveraga according to the requiremefits of this Contract; 
(d) the form of notice of cancellation, termination, or change in coverage 
provisions; and (e) original mdorsemenb affecling coverage required by this 
Contract. 

( g  The City of College Station, its officials, employees, and volunteers are to k 
added as "Additional Insuredsn to the Commercial General Liability and Business 
Aulomobile Liability Policies. The coverage shall contain no special limitations 
on the scope of protection afforded to the City, its oficiab, employees, and 
volunteers, 

5 .  Commercial (General) LiabiUQ requirements: 

(a) Coverage shall be written by a carrier wiih an tn"B+:VII" or ktter rating in 
amdance with the c u m t  Best Key Rating Guide. 

(b) Minimum Limit of $1,000,080 per occurrence for bodily injury and property 
damage with a $2,000,000 annual aggregate. 

(c) Coverage shall lx at least as broad m Insurance Sewice's Office Number CG 00 
01. 

Id) Nocovemgesha!l bedeleted fromthestandardplicywithoutnotifica~ionof 
individual exclusions being attached for review m d  acceptance. 

(e) The coverage shall inelude but not be limited to: premis~o$emtions; independent 
contracts, products/colnpleted operations, contractual liability (insuring the indemnity 
provided herein), and where exposures exist, "Explosion Collapse and Underground'' 
coverage. 

(0 The City shall be named as an additional insured and the policy shall be endorsed to 
waive subrogation and to be primary and non contributory. 

6. Brsinm ArtomobiEe Liability requirements: 

(a) Coverage shall be written by a carrier with an "B+:VYIM or better rating in 
accordance with the cummi Best Key Rating Guide. 

(b) Minimum Combined Single Limit of $1,000,000 per occurrence for bodily injury 
and property damage. 

(c) The Business Auto Policy must show Symbol I in the Covered Autos portion of 
the liability section in Item 2 of  the declarations page. 

(d) The coverage shall include owned, leased or rented autos, non-owned autos, any 
autos and hired autos. 

7. Workers' Compsation Insurance requirements: 

(a) Pursnant #a tbe requiremeats set forth in Title 28, Section 110.110 of the 
Texas Administrative Code, all employees of the Contractor, the Cooirrrctor, 
all employem of any and all subcontrsldors, and dl other persow providing 

192



sewices oa the Project most be covered by a workers' compensation 
insurance policy: either directly throw tbeir employer's policy (the 
Contractor's, or srbcontr%clor's policy) or throwgb an executed coverage 
agreement on an approved TWCC form. Accordin&, if a subcontractor 
does not have bis or her own policy and rr merage agreement is used, 
Contractom and sshntrrctors must we that portiom of the form whereby 
tbe hiring contradot agrees to provide coverage to ibe employees of He 
subconlmctor, The portion of tbe form that wmld otherwise allow them mot 
to provide coverage for the employees of an Independeat cobtractor may not 
be used* 

(b) The worker's compensation insurance shall include ~e following terms: 

(i) Employer's Liability limits of 9 1,000,000 for each accident is required. 
(ii) 'Texas Waiver of Our Right to Recover From Others Endorsement, WC 

42 03 04" shall be included in this plicy. 
(iii) Texas musl appear in Item 3A of the Worker's Compensation coverage or 

ltem 3C must contain the following: AH States except those listed in Item 
3A stnd the States of NV, ND, OH, WA, WV, and WY. 

(c) Pursuant to the explicii rerms of Title 28, Section 110.1 IO(cH7) of the Texas 
Administrative Code, this Agament,  h e  bid qxxifications, this Agreement, and 
all s b n t r a c t s  on this Project must include tbe term and oonditions set forth 
below, without any additional words or changes, ex* those required to 
accommodate the specific document in which they are contained or to impose 
slricter standards of  documentation: 

Certific~te d coverme Psrl&cltefl) - A cq@ af a cer~$cde of inntrance, a 
certflcate ofmfirmi@ m s e v - i m  i d  by the Tam Worhrs' Cornpensarion 
Commhiort, or a mveruge agreement WCC-81 ,  mCC-83, or WCC-84), 
showing st&- works'  imnpznsutim cowmge for the person3 or 
en1 iiy's empZop~spviding sewims on rr p ~ j e c t ~ f b r  the hmbn of !he project. 

h- - i x I u d b  the rimefrm fk beginning o j r k  work on ~k 
p y 2 d  miil the Co~cpor'dpers~n's w& on the pv@ect  ha^ k e n  completed 
a d  accepted by #he gownmewaI enti@. 

Persons mvSm $em'm on i k  m&m P s u h w ~ r s ~ m ~ s ' '  in 6 406.096 /of lhe 
Tam M r  - tch&s aflpermrrr or ~ f e s p @ m i n g  021 or parr offhe 
services ik Cowmrcor h w&~aken I@ mrn on rhe pmjec~, regardIes5 of 
whether rhi  pwsm cont&t.d &redly wilh rk Cmflctor d regardless of 
w k h r  that pmn krxr employeas. This Imh&, wifhur limifution, 
i&pe& C Q ~ I ~ U C I Q ~ S ~  snbcmth~urq !em* c~ttpmies, malor carriers, 
owner-oprmm, empfop~s ofxnzy m h  ewef,  or employees of aw enif@ which 

193



furnishes persons to pmvid services on the project. "Services" indude, without 
limitation, providing haulin$, or &livering eqv@tnenl or material$, or providing 
Inbor, tmprIation, or otkr service related 10 cr project. "Services" does nor 
imlElde activities melared to the projccl, such as foorl/bevemge vendors, ofice 
supply delivetiar, and &limy ofportuble foikts. 

B. 7 k  C a m o r  shall provide cowrage, bused on proper reporting of 
ckmsificahcahon c&s mad payroll mamotmtj and flIing of any coverage agreements, 
t h  meers the slalutary reqtriremem of Texas h r  Code, Secfion 401.016(44) 
for all @mpIop?es of the Confmdor providing services on rk praject, for lhe 
&dim of the projec~. 

C. The Contracior musf provik a cerr$c~rle of cwwuge to the governmental 
e ~ i t y  prim ra being awcnakd the conrraer. 

D. if the cowrge priad shown on  he C o r n t o r 3  cwrrenr certtftca~e of 
cmruge e m 3  during  he durufion of ihe projeer, the Contractor must, prior to 
rk end of the coverage period file a new cerl$ccrle of coverage with the 
gavemmentaI entity showing 1Jm41 coverage has k e n  &ended. 

E The Cmmc~or shall obainI;orn each person providing senices on a projeci, 
d prwide lo the governmenid ewiq: 

) o ce~@caie of cowctge, prior 10 that p r s m  beginning work on 
the pmjmf* so the govemewul e n f q  will h on file certifica~es of 
cmruge showing cowragt for a)! persom providing sewices on rk 
projea; atsd 

(2) no lafar than seven calendar &ys after rece~@ by the Conmcror, 
a new cert$cate of average showing extension of covemge,  he 
covemge period s h w n  on the cumemf eerfIficaze of coverage en& during 
the hr rdon  of the project. 

F. The Con!~actor shall retain all regtiired cert*cates of coverage for the 
durafian of the projec~ md for one year thereafrer. 

G. 7 k  Corrtraczor shall rmrl& he gowmmen~ul entity in writing by certiJied 
m-I or personaJ &livery, within 10 calenak dapls afier the Contrucfor Knew or 
should h e  h w n ,  or my cHange that mreriaJEy t@fict;r the provision of 
coverage of any person providing sewices on the projec~. 

H The Co~tmc~or shall post on each project sile a notice, in the text, form and 
manner prescribed by die Taus  Workem' Compsatim Cotnmissim, informing 
all persom providi~g services on he project rhclr they are repired to be covered, 
armd stding how a person may vet?& cover- and rem Jack ~Jcoveruge. 

Conwacl No. 06-183 
Cmml A m -  h. UI m3 

194



I. % Contmtor shall cotrnrr~~tcalIy require each person wirh whom it conlracts 
ro prmOYI& services on a p jec l ,  to: 

(1) provide coverage, based on proper reporting of ciassijicatian 
codes and payroll mounts andfiling of nny cotwage agreements, ~har 
meets lire staufwy requiremenls of Texas Labor Code, Section 
401.01 1144) for all of its employees p-vvicling services on the projec~, for 
the chrmfion o f ~ k  prajecf; 

) pItitk to the Conrrmfor, prior ro that person beginning work on 
the projcc~, u cerrriJim~e of coverage showing that coverage is k i n g  
pmvidkd for dl emplapes of rhe person providing services on  he projecr, 
for the dumtiim ofthe pmjecl; 

(3) pruvide [he ContructwI prior io the end of [he coverage period, a 
new emt$ca~e of roverage showing exlension @coverage, i f i k  coverage 
prd shown on the mmnf cer&$c~~e oJ coverage ends during the 
h a i o n  ofthe project; 

(4) abtainfiom each other penan wiih whom it contracts, and provide 
ro the Confmior: 

(a) a cerrgcute of coverage, prior io the other person 
kginning work on the project; a d  

(3)- a new certiJicate of c o w ~ g e  showing ex~emion of 
cmmge,  prior to the end of the covarege pod, if rhe coverage 
period shown on the m m n r  cerriJicuie of cuvemge ends during 
the duration ojtke pmjec~; 

(5) retain all required a r t  flcuies of coverage on Jile for the dura~ion 
of the project andfor am par ihereajler; 

(6) fk gwemmenlul entity in wriring by certified maii or 
personal delivery, within fO tale& duys a$er the person hew or 
&auld have k w n ,  of any change thar m~eriaIt'y offecrs the provision of 
coveruge of my person pmviding sewices on the pmject; and 

) co~~mtuaIly require each person wiih w h m  i~ contracts. lo 
pevorm cnr reqaired by prugrqhs (a) - (g), with the cer t~fm~es of 
coverage 10 be provjkd lo the persolo for whom they ore providing 
semccs. 

J. By signirig this cowracl, or providing, or catrsirrg 10 be provided a cerfifcate 
of coverage,  he Con!rucror is mpresen~i~rg lo the governmenla/ entity rhai all 
employes of the CUM~YICIO~ who will provide services on the projeci will be 

Conpucr No. Ub--185 
Colrm!l m e d -  Rcu. PIUOJ 

195



covered by workers ' compmation cowrage &r the b t i m  of the project, that 
the cowragc will be based on pi-eper reporting ofc/msflcution cocdes andpgmIll 
amoums, and that ail covemge agreements will be J k d  w i ~ h  the appropriate 
imrame cm'er or, in the case of a self-imned, with the Cmmkion's Division 
of Se&Imurance Regrrlatim Providing J i e  or mislcding informarion may 
subjec 1  he Confrmcor 10 hinistratl+ve penal1 ies, criminal pendies, civil 
pnailies, or other civil act ions. 

K. ?he Cmrcfctofs failwe to cumply wirh crny of these pvbium is a breach of 
c o n i m  by [he Contractor i k a  entitles the gowrnmettld en~ity to kc lure  the 
conrrocr wid grhe Cors~racior does nut rema the b r e d  within fen calendar 
&YS ujer receipt of notice of ~ ~ c ~ c b f r n m  the gmmmanml entiy. 

8. Professional Liability requirements: 

(a) Coverage shall be written by a carrier with a "B+:VIIm or bener rating in 
accordance witb the current Bes~ Key Rating Guide, 

(b) Minimum of $1,000,000 per occurrence and $2,000,000 aggregate, with a 
maximum d e h c t i  ble of $25,000.00. 

(c) Coverage must be maintained for two (2) years nflw the expiration of the term or 
termination of this Contract. 

Con~ract No. 06- I85 
CWWU w- RhY. 2/IU03 

196



Contract No. 06-185 . 
Cotmil Approred - Rev. 2/12/03 

197



3535 Travis. Kt50 & #260 
tB 102 

. . 
AC~RD"  CERTIFICATE OF LIABRITY INSURA~CE ~~~~ ME 

AtL CI#HEDhLnOS 

m D U E 0 m  

period and is subject to a deduaiblc. TIK City of CMkgc StP1Con is naiad rn an Addiaiwsl Itmimi BS muid by writtm 
c o m w ~  on h e  Gsneml, Auto and Umbrallr Liability -. 

- McLaughlin B r u m  Insumw Agency, LLP 
9535 Foresl Lane 
Suitt 11 8 

City of College Sbiim 
W BOX 9%0 
College Station 

THE CERTIFICATE IS WUED AS A MATER OF WFORMA- 
ONLY AND CONFEW N U  RIOHtS UPON M CERTIFICATE 
HOLDER. THIS C FKATE DOES NOT AM%D. EXTEND OR 
*LTm T w  caF u F r n w o  81 - =Low. 

198



REQUEST FOR CONTINGENCY TRANSFER 
 

DATE:  July 27, 2006  
 
 
FROM: CONTINGENCY ACCOUNT AMOUNT 
 General Fund Contingency $77,500 
  
 
TO: ACCOUNT NUMBER AMOUNT 
 General Government Capital Projects Transfer Out $77,500 
 
 
 
 
 
JUSTIFICATION OF NEED FOR TRANSFER: 
 
1. Why is this request of such an emergency nature that it must be made immediately? 

The City is trying to move forward with the conceptual design process in order to develop more 
accurate construction cost estimates for the Senior Center Project. 

 
 
 
2. Why was the item not budgeted in the normal budgetary process? 

It was not known during the budget process last year that moving forward with the conceptual design 
would occur this fiscal year. 
 
 

3. Justification as to why the transfer cannot be made within the division or department? 
Funds are not available in the Parks Department budget for this project because those funds are 
committed to other ongoing programming and projects. 
 
 
 

 
Council Approval Required:    Yes  Date Approved by Council:      
 
 
Requested by :       Budget Review:        
 
 
 
Approved:         Approved:         
  Department Head      Budget Officer 
 
 
        Approved:         
          City Manager 
    

199



 

 

July 27, 2006 
Consent Agenda  

Condemnation for Utility Easement on Weber Property 
for Water Transmission Pipeline 

 
To: Glenn Brown, City Manager 
 
From: John Woody, Director, Water Services Department                         
 
 
Agenda Caption:  Presentation, possible action, and discussion regarding approval of a 
Resolution authorizing the City to pursue condemnation for a utility easement on property 
located near the intersection of State Highway 2818 and State Highway 21 in Brazos County 
for construction of a water transmission pipeline necessary for the Parallel Water 
Transmission Line Project. 
 
 
Recommendation(s):  Staff recommends approval of the resolution. 
 
 
Summary:  This easement is needed to complete the Parallel Water Transmission Line 
Project, which will provide essential additional water transmission capacity from the wellfield 
to the City’s pump station on Dowling Road.  The first two phases of the parallel 
transmission pipeline are in place, and this easement is required to construct the third (and 
final) phase. 
  
On 13 July 2006, Council approved a Needs Resolution authorizing staff to pursue the 
purchase of this easement.  The final City offer was based on an independent appraisal 
which determined the fair market value of the easement.  Staff has made all reasonable 
efforts to reach an amicable agreement with Mr. Weber, and he has rejected these offers.  
Since timely completion of the water transmission line is of vital importance, Staff 
recommends approval of this Resolution to pursue condemnation. 
 
 
Budget & Financial Summary:  Funds to purchase the easement are budgeted and 
available in the Water Services Department Capital Improvement Project Budget.   
Construction funds for the pipeline are programmed in FY-07 and FY-08. 
 
 
Attachments: 
 Resolution 
 
 
 

200



 
RESOLUTION NO.  _________________________ 

 
A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF COLLEGE 
STATION, TEXAS RELATING TO:  (1) THE AUTHORITY OF THE CITY TO 
INITIATE, COMPLETE, AND ACQUIRE BY CONDEMNATION AN 
EXCLUSIVE, PERMANENT PUBLIC UTILITY EASEMENT REGARDING 
0.60 ACRES OF LAND MORE OR LESS, AND A RELATED TEMPORARY 
CONSTRUCTION EASEMENT REGARDING 0.63 ACRES OF LAND MORE 
OR LESS, IN BRAZOS COUNTY, TEXAS, A PART OF THE STEPHEN F. 
AUSTIN LEAGUE NO. 9, ABSTRACT NO. 62; (2) A DECLARATION THAT 
A PUBLIC NECESSITY EXISTS FOR THE CITY TO ACQUIRE SAID 
EASEMENTS BY CONDEMNATION IN ORDER TO ACCOMPLISH AN 
AUTHORIZED AND DECLARED PUBLIC USE AND PURPOSE; (3) THE 
RATIFICATION OF ALL PRIOR CITY ACTS AND RESOLUTIONS; AND (4) 
THE ESTABLISHMENT OF AN EFFECTIVE DATE AND COMPLIANCE 
WITH THE OPEN MEETING STATUTES.  

 
WHEREAS, the City of College Station, Texas (“City”) is a home rule municipality which is 
duly incorporated and chartered under the constitution and laws of Texas; and  
 
WHEREAS, the City owns, operates, constructs, repairs, and maintains a municipal water utility 
system (“water utility system”) as a public service, in order to provide water service to the public 
and the City, now and in the future; and  
 
WHEREAS, the City’s ownership, operation, construction, repair, and maintenance of the water 
utility system is a benefit to the public, because the system currently provides, and will provide 
in the future, an important source of water to the public and the City.  Therefore, the water utility 
system, including the City’s ownership, operation, construction, repair, and maintenance of the 
system, now and in the future, are hereby declared to be worthwhile public uses and purposes; 
and  
 
WHEREAS, the City, through a condemnation proceeding, may exercise the power of eminent 
domain to acquire property, inside or outside the municipality, in order to efficiently carry out 
the ownership, operation, construction, repair, and maintenance of its water utility system 
pursuant to the following, non-exclusive authority, the contents of which are incorporated by 
reference:  Chapters 251 and 402 of the Texas Local Government Code; Chapter 21 of the Texas 
Property Code; and articles I and II of the City Charter; and  
 
WHEREAS, the City is engaged in the following project regarding the improvement and 
expansion of its water utility system:  the Water Transmission Line Project also referred to as the 
Water Project (“project”).  This project will benefit the public and the City because its 
completion and operation will enhance and improve the source and distribution of water 
available to the community at large.  Therefore, this project, which includes the acquisition of the 
easements herein described, is hereby declared to be a worthwhile public use and purpose; and 
 

201



WHEREAS, the City determines that the best interests and needs of the public, including the 
health, safety, and welfare of the public, require that the City’s water utility system should be 
improved and expanded through the City’s acquisition, by a condemnation proceeding, of the 
following easements:  (a) an exclusive, permanent public utility easement and right of way 
(“permanent public utility easement”) regarding the project, on, in, over, along, under, across, 
and through a certain tract or parcel of land, being and situated in Brazos County, Texas, 
containing 0.60 acres more or less, a part of the Stephen F. Austin League No. 9, Abstract No. 
62, and for the payment of reasonable, adequate, and just compensation by the City to the owner 
or owners thereof, as required by law, said property being more particularly described by metes 
and bounds and survey plat in Exhibit A, which is attached hereto and incorporated by reference; 
and (b) a related temporary construction easement (“temporary construction easement”) 
regarding the project, on, in, over, along, under, across, and through a certain tract or parcel of 
land, being and situated in Brazos County, Texas, containing 0.63 acres more or less, a part of 
the Stephen F. Austin League No. 9, Abstract No. 62, and for the payment of reasonable, 
adequate, and just compensation by the City to the owner or owners thereof, as required by law, 
said property being more particularly described by metes and bounds and survey plat in Exhibit 
B, which is attached hereto and incorporated by reference; and (c) said permanent utility 
easement and temporary construction easement being hereafter referred to as the subject property 
unless otherwise designated; and  
  
WHEREAS, pursuant the authority stated herein, the City intends and seeks to acquire the 
aforementioned easements regarding the subject property for the following, declared public uses 
and purposes regarding the project:  (a) the construction, installation, inspection, placement and 
removal of water lines, water pipelines, and related water utility infrastructure, facilities, and 
improvements by the City, on, in, over, above, along, under, across, and through said property, in 
order to improve, expand, and maintain the source, transmission and distribution of water within 
the City’s water utility system, now and in the future, for the benefit of the public and the City, 
as described herein; and (b) the permanent ownership, operation, construction, repair, inspection, 
placement, removal, and maintenance of the water utility system at the location of said 
permanent utility easement on the subject property, including all utility infrastructure, facilities, 
or improvements placed on, in, over, above, along, under, across, and through said property, in 
order to improve, expand, and maintain the transmission and distribution of water within the 
City’s water utility system, now and in the future, for the benefit of the public and the City, as 
described herein; and  
 
WHEREAS, pursuant to the project, a public necessity exists for the City to acquire by 
condemnation proceeding the permanent public utility easement and the temporary construction 
easement regarding the subject property for the public uses and purposes described herein, and  
 
WHEREAS, pursuant to the project, the City’s acquisition of the permanent public utility 
easement and the temporary construction easement regarding the subject property by a 
condemnation proceeding is necessary to accomplish, achieve, and advance the public uses and 
purposes described herein; and  

 
WHEREAS, upon acquisition of the permanent public utility easement, the City shall allow the 
owner of the subject property to use all or any part of the easement acquired for any purpose that 

 2

202



does not damage, destroy, injure, or interfere with the City’s efficient, safe, or convenient use of 
the easement acquired, as described herein, including the specific use limitations of said owner 
as described herein;  
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED AND ORDERED by the City Council of the City 
of College Station, Texas:   
 

1. Singular nouns and pronouns shall include the plural, and the masculine gender 
shall include the feminine gender, where necessary for a correct meaning of this 
resolution.  

 
2. All prior resolutions or orders regarding the project, the permanent public utility 

easement, the temporary construction easement, and the subject property are 
hereby supplemented and incorporated by reference.   

 
3. All prior acts of the City, including the acts of its elected officials, officers, 

employees, agents, or attorneys, regarding the project, the permanent public utility 
easement, the temporary construction easement, and the subject property are 
hereby authorized, ratified, approved, confirmed, and validated. 

 
4. All statements made in the caption, preamble, preliminary recitals, and the 

documents attached to this resolution are true, correct, and incorporated by 
reference.   

 
5. The best interests and needs of the public, including the health, safety, and 

welfare of the public, pursuant to the utility project described above, require that 
the water utility system of the City be improved and expanded by the City’s 
acquisition of the permanent public utility easement and the temporary 
construction easement regarding the subject property, as described herein.  

 
6. The permanent public utility easement and the temporary construction easement 

regarding the subject property, pursuant to the project and as described herein, is 
sought and shall be acquired by the City for the following public uses and 
purposes: 

 
a.  the construction, installation, inspection, placement and removal of 

water lines, water pipelines, and related water utility infrastructure, 
facilities, and improvements by the City, on, in, over, above, along, 
under, across, and through said property, including but not limited 
to water transmission lines, connecting water pipelines, access 
facilities, attachment structures and equipment, and 
communication lines specifically related thereto, in order to 
improve, expand, and maintain the source, transmission, and 
distribution of water within the City’s water utility system, now 
and in the future, for the benefit of the public and the City; and   

 

 3

203



b.  the permanent ownership, operation, construction, repair, 
inspection, placement, removal, and maintenance of the water 
utility system at the location of said permanent utility easement, 
including all utility infrastructure, facilities, or improvements 
placed on, in, over, above, along, under, across, and through said 
property, as described herein, in order to improve, expand, and 
maintain the source, transmission, and distribution of water within 
the City’s water utility system, now and in the future, for the 
benefit of the public and the City;  

 
   c.  any other public use and purpose described in this resolution.  

 
7. All public uses and purposes described in this resolution are hereby declared to be 

worthwhile, convenient, and necessary to justify and support the acquisition of the 
permanent public utility easement and the temporary construction easement by the 
City through a condemnation proceeding.    

 
8. Regarding the permanent public utility easement, temporary construction 

easement, and subject property described in this resolution, and pursuant to the 
project, the City hereby declares the following:  

 
a.  The City made a bona fide, good faith offer to purchase said 

easements from the owner of the subject property.  Said offer was 
rejected or not accepted by the owner.  Thus, the City and said 
owner are unable to agree on the issue of damages or 
compensation.  Therefore, a public necessity and convenience 
exists for the City to acquire said easements through a 
condemnation proceeding for the public uses and purposes stated 
in this resolution.   

 
b.  The City’s acquisition of said easements through a condemnation 

proceeding is necessary and convenient to accomplish, achieve, 
and advance the public uses and purposes stated in this resolution.  

 
9. Pursuant to the project, the City’s elected officials, officers, employees, agents, 

representatives, and attorneys are hereby authorized to engage in the following 
conduct regarding the permanent public utility easement, the temporary 
construction easement, and the subject property:   

 
a.  Said representatives shall have the authority to lay-out or map the 

exact location of the land needed regarding the subject property.   
 

b.  Said representatives shall have the authority to hire, engage, or 
direct such City staff, engineers, surveyors, appraisers, title 
companies, architects, attorneys, or other persons or entities 
needed to effect: the mapping or design of the necessary utility 

 4

204



infrastructure, facilities, or improvements on the subject property; 
the establishment and acquisition of the necessary title to the 
subject property; and the construction, operation, inspection, and 
maintenance of the necessary utility infrastructure, facilities, or 
improvements on the subject property.   

 
c.  Said representatives shall have the authority, with the consent of 

the property owner or through a court order, to enter upon the 
subject property for the purpose of:  surveying and establishing 
title; determining reasonable, adequate, and just compensation; 
conducting tests; or negotiating with the owner for the purchase of 
the required property interests.  

 
d. Said representatives shall have the authority, after determining 

reasonable, adequate, and just compensation for said easements, to 
negotiate with the property owner for the purpose of acquiring for 
the City the required property interests by purchase.   

 
e. Said representatives shall have the authority to initiate and 

complete condemnation proceedings against said owner, in order 
to acquire through condemnation all required property interests and 
title regarding the subject property.   

 
f. Said representatives shall have the authority to initiate and 

complete all other actions deemed necessary and appropriate to 
effect the accomplishment of the public uses and purposes 
described herein.   

 
10. Upon acquisition of the permanent public utility easement, the City shall allow 

the owner of the subject property to use all or any part of the easement acquired 
for any purpose that does not damage, destroy, injure, or interfere with the City’s 
efficient, safe, or convenient use of the easement acquired; however: (a) said 
owner shall not be allowed to lay-out, dedicate, construct, maintain, or use any 
house, structure, or reservoir, or to permit same to be accomplished, on, over, 
under, through or within said easement except as provided herein; but (b) said 
owner shall be allowed to lay-out, dedicate, construct, maintain, or use roads, 
streets, alleys, and driveways, on, over, or within said easement, provided that 
said use does not change the grade over the land of said easement without the 
prior written consent of the City.  

 
11. Upon acquisition of the temporary construction easement, said easement shall 

exist only for such period of time as is required for the construction, installation, 
completion, and inspection of all utility infrastructure, facilities, or improvements 
placed on, in, over, above, along, under, across, and through the subject property, 
as described herein, after which time said temporary construction easement shall 
cease to operate or be effective.  

 5

205



 
12. This resolution and order shall take effect immediately from and after its passage.   

 
13. This resolution was considered and passed at a meeting held in compliance with 

Chapter 551 of the Texas Government Code, the Texas Open Meetings Act.   
 
 
ADOPTED this  27th   day of   July   , A.D. 2006. 
 
 

ATTEST:      APPROVED: 
 
 
              
CONNIE HOOKS, City Secretary   RON SILVIA, Mayor 
 
APPROVED: 
 

 
E-Signed by Carla A. Robinson

VERIFY authenticity with ApproveIt  
       
City Attorney 
  

 6

206



Joe Orr, Inc. 
Surveyors & Engineers 

2 167 Post Oak Circle 
College Station, TX 77845 

(979) 690-3378 

Proposed Easement 
Nowsco Addition 
Stephen F. Austin League No. 9 
Bryan, Brazos County, Texas 
September 2 1,2004 

All that certain tract of parcel of land lying and being situated in the Stephen F. Austin 
League No. 9, Abstract No. 62, in Bryan, Brazos County, Texas, being a part of Lot 1 
Block 1 of the Nowsco addition to the City of Bryan according to plat of record in 
Volume 470, Page 871 of the Deed Records of Brazos County, Texas, lying along and 
adjoining the northeast line of the existing Lone Star Gas Company easement as 
described by said plat and amendment recorded in Volume 62 18, Page 209 of the Official 
Public Records of Brazos County, Texas, and being more particularly described as 
follows: 

Beginning at a %" iron rod with a blue plastic cap stamped "College Station Easement" 
set in the line between the said Nowsco addition and the Amtex Subdivision Phase I 
according to plat of record in Volume 495, Page 449 of the Deed Records of Brazos 
County, Texas, from which a concrete right-of-way monument was found S 67" 01' 21" 
W - 30.0 feet at the common corner of the said Nowsco addition and the said Amtex 
Subdivision in the northeast right-of-way line of Harvey Mitchell Parkway (F.M. 28 18). 

Thence N 22" 53' 41" W - 508.54 feet along the northeast line of the said Lone Star Gas 
Company easement 30 feet from and parallel to the northeast right-of -way line of F.M. 
28 18 to a hole drilled in concrete at an angle point; 

Thence N 4" 00' 23" E - 198.92 feet along the east line of the amended TXU easement 
described in Volume 6218, Page 209 of the Official Public Records of Brazos County, 
Texas, to a %" iron rod with a blue plastic cap stamped "College Station Easement" set 
at an angle point; 

Thence N 22" 53' 41" W - 139.86 feet along the northeast line of the platted Lone Star 
Gas Company easement 30' from and parallel to the northeast right-of-way line of F.M 
2818 to a ?4" iron rod with a blue plastic cap stamped "College Station Easement" set in 
the northwest line of the said Nowsco addition and the southeast line of the Union Pacific 
Railroad 0.64 acre tract as described by deed recorded in Volume 31 1, Page 27 of the 
Deed Records of Brazos County, Texas fiom which a concrete right-of-way marker was 
found S 58" 57' 02" W - 30.31 feet; 

Nowsco Easement Page 1 of 2 

207



Thence N 58" 57' 02'' E - 30.31 feet along the line between the said Nowsco addition 
and the said Union Pacific Railroad tract to the most northerly comer of this tract; 

Thence through the said Nowsco addition as follows; 

S 22" 53' 41'' E - 151.33 feet to an angle point; 
S 4" 00' 23" W - 198.92 feet to and angle point; 
S 22" 53' 41" E - 453.01 feet to an angle point; 
S 45" 23' 41'' E - 52.26 feet to the line between the said Nowsco addition and the 
said Amtex Subdivision; 

Thence S 67" 01' 21" W - 50.00 feet along the line between the said Nowsco addition 
and the said Amtex Subdivision to the Point of Beginning and containing 0.60 acres of 
land more or less. 

Bearings are TX State Plane, central zone, NAD-83 datum, based on City of College 
Station monument no. 107 and GPS observations. 

Nowsco Easement Page 2 of 2 

208



\ 

A
m

te
x 

S
ubdivision 

vol. 
31 1, 

pg. 
27 

vol. 
4

9
5

, 
pg. 

4
4

9
 

-
-
-
-
 

&
ring. 

are lX 
S

t&
 

U
w

m
, 

c&
l 

r-. 
N

LD
-83 

datur?, b
m

d
 

on Clty d
 C

S
 W

5 
m

m
u

m
a
t no. 

107 M
d 

G
P

S
 o

b
a

a
w

b
~

. 

H
arvey 

M
itchell 

P
arkw

ay 
(F

.M
, 

2
8

1
8

) 

N
ow

sco 
vol. 

4
7

0
, 

pg. 
8

7
1

 

Lot 
1
 

B
lock 

1
 

209



Joe Orr, Inc. 
Surveyors & Engineers 

2 167 Post Oak Circle 
College Station, TX 77845 

(979) 690-3378 

Proposed Temporary- Easement 
Nowsco Addition 
Stephen F. Austin League No. 9 
Bryan, Brazos County, Texas 
March 16,2006 

All thzt certain tract of parcel of land lying and being situated in the Stephen F. Austin 
League No. 9, Abstract No. 62, in Bryan, Brazos County, Texas, being a part of Lot 1 
Block 1 of the Nowsco addition to the City of Bryan according to plat of record in 
Volume 470, Page 871 of the Deed Records of Brazos County, Texas, lying between the 
northeast line of the existing Lone Star Gas Company easement as described by said plat 
and amendment recorded in Volume 6218, Page 209 of the Official Public Records of 
Brazos County, Texas, and the northeast right-of-way line of Harvey Mitchell Parkway 
P.M. 28 18) and being more particularly described as follows: 

Beginring at a concrete right-of-way monument found at the common comer of the said 
Nowsm addition and the Amtex Subdivision Phase I according to plat of record in 
Volume 495, Page 449 of the Deed Records of Brazos County, Texas, in the northeast 
right-of-way line of Harvey Mitchell Parkway (F.M. 28 18). 

Thence N 67' 01' 21" E - 30.00 feet along the line between the said Nowsco addition 
and the said Amtex Subdivision to a W iron rod with a blue plastic cap stamped "College 
Station Easement" set for the most easterly comer of this tract; 

Thence N 22' 53' 41" W - 508.54 feet along the northeast line of the said platted Lone 
Star Gas Company easement30 feet from and parallel to the northeast right-of - way line 
of F.M. 2818 to a hole drilled in concrete at an angle point; 

Thence N 4' 00' 23" E - 198.92 feet along the east line of the amended TXU easement 
described in Volume 6218, Page 209 of the Official Public Records of Brazos County, 
Texas, to a Y2" iron rod with a blue plastic cap stamped "College ,Station Easement" set 
at an angle point; 

Thence N 22" 53' 41" W - 139.86 feet along the northeast line of the platted Lone Star 
Gas Company easement 30' from and parallel to the northeast right-of-way line of F.M 
2818 to a %" iron rod with a blue plastic cap stamped "College Station Easement" set in 
the northwest line of the said Nowsco addition and the southeast line of the Union Pacific 
Railroad 0.64 acre tract as described by deed recorded in Volume 3 11, Page 27 of the 
Deed Records of Brazos County, Texas; 

Nowsco Temporary Easement Page 1 of 2 

210



Thence S 58" 57' 02" W - 30.31 feet along the line between the said Nowsco addition 
and the said Union Pacific Railroad tract to a concrete right-of-way marker found in the 
northeast right-of-way line of Harvey Mitchell Parkway (F.M. 28 18) at the most westerly 
comer of this tract; 

Thence along said right-of-way line as follows; 

S 22" 53' 41" E - 125.04 feet to an angle point fi-om which a 318" iron rod was 
found S 68" W - 0.7'; 
S loP 15' 09" W - 164.60 feet to a concrete right-of-way marker at an angle point 
S 22" 53' 41" E - 558.68 feet along said right-of-way line to the Point of 

Beginning and containing 0.63 acres of land more or less. 

Bearings are TX State Plane, central zone, NAD-83 datum, based on City of College 
Station monument no. 107 and GPS observations. See survey plat prepared with this 
written description. 

Ncwsco Temporary Easement Page 2 of 2 

211



=J=V 
SSL'Z 

L 
'O

N
 

1
3

~
~

1
 

212



July 27, 2006 
Regular Agenda  

Greensworld Rezoning Request 
 

 
To:  Glenn Brown, City Manager 
 
From:  Lance Simms, Acting Director of Planning & Development Services 
 
 
Agenda Caption: Public hearing, presentation, possible action, and discussion on an 
ordinance rezoning 3.16 acres located at 1005 Earl Rudder Freeway South from C-2 
(Commercial Industrial) to C-1 (General Commercial).   
 
Recommendation(s): The Planning and Zoning Commission unanimously voted to 
recommended approval of the rezoning request at their regular meeting on 6 July 2006. 
Staff also recommends approval of the rezoning request.  
 
Summary: The property owner is requesting the C-1 (General Commercial) zoning district 
for the development of two restaurants. The existing C-2 (Commercial Industrial) zoning 
district does not allow for restaurants.   
 
The Comprehensive Plan shows the subject property and the surrounding area as Retail 
Regional. The property to the north is zoned C-2 (Commercial Industrial) and is developed 
as Douglass Nissan. The property to the east is zoned A-O (Agricultural Open) and 
undeveloped. The property to the south is zoned C-1 (General Commercial) and is currently 
undeveloped. The subject property will have access via the frontage road off of State 
Highway 6 that runs along the west side of the property. State Highway 6 is considered a 
Freeway on the City’s thoroughfare Plan. 
 
The rezoning request is in compliance with the City's Comprehensive Plan. 
 
Budget & Financial Summary: N/A 
 
Attachments: 
1. Small Area Map (SAM) and Aerial Map 
2. Item Background 
3. Infrastructure and Facilities 
4. Ordinance 
 
 

213



214



 

215



ITEM BACKGROUND: The subject property was annexed into the City of College Station in August of 
1958 and was platted in August of 1992. 
 
 

216



INFRASTRUCTURE AND FACILITIES 
 

Water: There is an existing 18-inch waterline along the SH6 frontage road.  Any extension of the 
public water system is required to meet City guidelines.  A Water Report is required for the 
subdivision at time of platting and/or Site Development to ensure compliance. 
  
Sewer: There is a 21-inch sanitary sewer line along the rear of the property.  Any extension of the 
public sewer system is required to meet City guidelines.    
 
Streets:  This parcel fronts on State Highway 6 frontage road, a freeway/expressway on the 
City’s Thoroughfare Plan.   
  
Off-site Easements: None are known to be required at this time.             
 
Drainage: Drainage is to the east towards Carter’s Creek.   
 
Floodplain:  A Letter of Map Revision (LOMR) has been submitted to FEMA to remove the 
property from the floodplain based on previous fill placed on the property.   
 
Oversize request: None has been requested at this time. 
 
Impact Fees: None 
 

217



ORDrNANCE NO. 

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING CHAPTER 12. "TINTFIED DEVELOPMENT ORDINANCE," 
SECTION 4.2, "OFFICIAL ZONING MAP," OF THE CODE OF ORDINANCES OF THE 
CITY OF COLT,EGE STATTON, TEXAS, BY CHANGJNG THE ZONING DISTRICT 
BOUNDARIES AFFECTING CERTAIN PROPEKI'ZES AS DESCRIBED BELOW; 
DECLARING A PENALTY; AND PROVIDING AN EFFECTIVE DATE. 

BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF COLLEGE STATION, 
-[EXAS: 

PART 1 : That Chapter 1 2, "lJni fied Development Ordinance," Section 4.2, "Official Zoning 
Map," of the Code of Ordinances of the City of College Station, Texas, be amended 
as set out in Exhibit "A" and Exhibit "B", attached hereto and made a pan of this 
ordinance for all purposes. 

PAR'I' 2; 'That any persun, firm, or corporation violating any of the provisions of this chap~er 
shall be deemed guilty of a misdemeanor, and upon conviction thereof shall be 
punishahie by a fine of not less than Twenty-five Dollars ($25.00) nor more than Two 
Thousand Dollars ($2,000.00). Each day such violation shalt continue or be 
permitted to continue, shall be deemed a separate offense. Said Ordinance, being a 
penal ordinance, becomes effective ten ( 1  0) days after i ~ s  datc of passage by the City 
Council, as provided by Section 34 of the charter of the City of College Station. 

PASSED. ADOPTED and APPROVED this 27th day of July, 200G. 

APPROVED: 

ATTEST: 

-- - 
Cornlie Hooks, City Secretary 

APPROVED: 

RON SILVIA. Mayor 

218



219



220



July 27, 2006 
Regular Agenda  

Conditional Use Permit for Fast Eddie’s 
 

 
To:  Glenn Brown, City Manager 
 
From:  Lance Simms, Acting Director of Planning & Development Services 
 
 
Agenda Caption:  Public hearing, presentation, possible action, and discussion on an 
ordinance authorizing a Conditional Use Permit for a nightclub located at 700 University 
Drive East, Suite 101, generally located at the southeast corner of the University Drive East 
and Tarrow Street intersection. 
 
Recommendation(s):  The Planning & Zoning Commission voted unanimously to 
recommended approval of the Condition Use Permit at their regular meeting on 6 July 2006.  
Staff also recommends approval.  
 
Summary: The applicant is requesting a Conditional Use Permit in order to open a billiards 
venue and sports tavern in a 9,500 square foot vacant lease space in the Village Shopping 
Center on University Drive, which has 80,080 square feet of lease space.  Approximately 
75% of the floor space will be used for billiards.  The remainder of the floor space will be 
utilized for bar seating and sports viewing.  The proposed hours of operation are 11:00 a.m. 
to 2:00 a.m., Monday through Friday, and 12:00 p.m. to 2:00 a.m., Saturday and Sunday.  
The total allowed occupancy depends on the floor plan for the billiards venue, but the 
applicant anticipates the peak maximum not to exceed 200 persons, including an expected 
employment of 10 people. 
 
The Village Shopping Center currently has 370 parking spaces for this site.  If the shopping 
center were to develop under the parking requirements of the current Unified Development 
Ordinance, 320 parking spaces would be required, an excess of 50 spaces.  Additionally, 
shopping centers are permitted to have a maximum of 25% of intense uses, including 
restaurants, coffee shops, and nightclubs.  Currently, there are no other intense uses in this 
shopping center.  With this venue, there would be 12% of the total lease space designated 
as an intense use. 
 
The Texas Alcoholic Beverage Commission regulates the sales of alcoholic beverages near 
schools, churches and hospitals.  Sales are prohibited within 300’ of a church, public or 
private school, or public hospital.  The lease space is within 500’ to the nearest single family 
residence, approximately one-half mile from College Hills Elementary and one-mile from 
Scott & White Clinic. 
 
Budget & Financial Summary: NA 
 
Attachments: 
1. Small Area Map 
2. Aerial Map 
3. Item Background and Staff Analysis 
4. Ordinance 

221



 

222



 

223



Item Background & Staff Analysis 
 
Item Background: The subject property was annexed in 1956 and has been zoned C-1 
General Commercial prior to 1977.  The property was rezoned in 1992 from C-1 General 
Commercial to C-B Business Commercial, but with the adoption of the Unified Development 
Ordinance in 2003 C-B Business Commercial and C-1 General Commercial were combined 
into C-1 General Commercial.  The property was platted in 1983. 
 
Recent development activity in the vicinity includes the development of University Town 
Center and Rosa’s Cafe to the east.  Abuelos’s Mexican Restaurant is the first of 5 
restaurants to complete construction and Boston Pizza is currently under construction.  
Future phases of commercial uses for University Town Center are expected to begin 
development in the coming months. 
 
Comprehensive Plan Considerations: The Land Use Plan designates this area as Retail 
Regional.  University Drive is a major arterial and Tarrow Street is a major collector on the 
City’s Thoroughfare Plan.  The subject property is zoned C-1 General Commercial and is 
bounded by C-1 General Commercial to the north and east, R-4 Multi-Family and R-1 Single 
Family Residential to the south, and R-1 Single Family Residential and C-3 Light Commercial 
to the west. 
 
Staff Analysis: Section 3.13 of the Unified Development Ordinance authorizes the 
existence of conditional uses.  The Planning and Zoning Commission may recommend to the 
City Council to approve an application for a conditional use permit where it reasonably 
determines that there will be no significant negative impact upon residents of surrounding 
property or upon the general public. 
 
The City Council may permit a conditional use subject to appropriate conditions and 
safeguards, when after public notice and hearing the Council finds that:  (Staff comments 
are in italics) 
 
1. “The proposed use meets all the minimum standards established in the ordinance for the 

type of use proposed.” Staff conducted a technical review and found general compliance 
with development regulations with the exception of the items listed below in the staff 
recommendation. 

2. “That the proposed use meets the purpose and intent of the ordinance and is in 
harmony with the development policies and goals and objectives as embodied in the 
Comprehensive Plan for Development of the City.” The request is in compliance with the 
Comprehensive Plan. 

3. “That the proposed use will not be detrimental to the health, welfare, and safety of the 
surrounding neighborhood or its occupants, nor be substantially or permanently 
injurious to neighboring property.” The public hearing is an opportunity for the 
Commission to measure the potential impact on surrounding land uses. 

 
The City Council may impose additional reasonable restrictions or conditions to carry out the 
spirit and intent of the Unified Development Ordinance and to mitigate adverse effects of 
the proposed use. These requirements may include, but are not limited to, increased open 
space, loading and parking requirements, additional landscaping, and additional 
improvements such as curbing, sidewalks and screening. 
 

224



ORDINANCE NO. 

AN ORDNAKCE AMliNDTNG CHAPTER 12, "UNIFIED DEVELOPMENT ORDINANCE". 
SECTION 3.13, "DEVELOPMENT REVIEW PROCEDURES, CONDITIONAL USE 
PERMIT", OF THE CODE OF ORDINANCES 01; ?'HE CITY OF COLLEGE STATION, 
'I'EXXS, BY CHANGING THE ZONING DISTRICT BOUNDARIES AFFECTING CERTAIN 
PROPERTIES AS DESCRIBED BELOW; DECLARING A PEKALTY, AND PROVIDING 
.4N EFFECTIVE DATE. 

BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF COLLEGE STATION, 
TEXAS: 

PART I : That Chapter 1 2, "Unified Development Urdinatrce", Sect ion 3.1 3, "Development 
Revicw Procedures, Conditional Use Permit", of the Code of Ordinances uf the City 
of College Station, Texas, be amended as set out in Exhibit "A", attached hereto and 
made a part of this ordinance for all purposes. 

PART 2 :  That ally person, finn or corporation violating any of the provisions of this chapter 
shall be deemed guilty of a rnisdernemor, a n d  upor1 conviction thereof shaII be 
punishable by a fine of not less than Twenfy-five dollan ($25.00) nur more than Two 
Thousand Dollars ($2,000.00). Each day such violation shall continue or he 
pcrnlitted to continue, shall be deemed a separate offense. Said Ordinance, being a 
pennI ordinance, becomes effective ten (10) days after its date of passage by the City 
Council, as provided by Section 34 of  the Charter of the CiQ of College Station. 

PASSED. ADOPTED and APPROVED this 27th day of July. 2006. 

ATTEST: APPROVED: 

--- 
Connie Hooks, City Secretary RON SILVIA, MAYOR 

APPROVED; 

225



ORDlNANCE NO. 

EXHIBIT "A" 

PACE 2 OF 3 

That the Oft-ic~al Zoning Map of the City nf College Station, Section 3.13, "Develop~nent Review 
Proced~~res, Cnnditional Use Permit", of Chapter 12, "Unified Development Ordinance", is 
hereby amended as follows: 

That a Conditional Use Permit is hereby granted for a nightclub as provided for in 
Chapter 12, "Unified Development Ordinance", Section 3.13, "Development 
Review Procedures. Conditional Use Permittt, of the Code of Ordinances of the 
City of College Station. The property located at 700 University Drive, Suite lOlA 
is granted a Conditional Use Permit for a night club, as graphically shown on 
Exhi bit "B". 

l.'~GRO~~~evr~~t~~Crissy'~Ordinanc~~Fasi Eddie's CUP ordinance.DOC 

226



- 
ORDWANCE NO. EXHIBIT "B" 227



July 27, 2006 
Regular Agenda 

Southern Trace Rezoning 
 

 
To:  Glenn Brown, City Manager 
 
From:  Lance Simms, Acting Director of Planning & Development Services 
 
 
Agenda Caption: Public hearing, presentation, possible action, and discussion on an 
ordinance rezoning 14.31 acres located at FM 2154 in the general vicinity of the intersection 
of Barron Road and SH 40, from A-O (Agricultural Open) to R-1 (Single Family Residential). 
 
 
Recommendation(s): The Planning & Zoning Commission unanimously recommended 
approval of the rezoning request with the condition that the property provide a 20 foot 
buffer for the A-O zoning district to the south. Staff also recommends approval. 
 
 
Summary: The applicant is requesting a rezoning in preparation of the development of a 
residential subdivision on this property. The subject property is surrounded by R-1 (Single 
Family Residential) to the north, A-O (Agricultural Open) to the south, Wellborn Road to the 
west, and State Highway 40 to the east. 
 
The Land Use Plan designates this area as Single Family Residential, Medium Density. The 
property has frontage on FM 2154, a major arterial, and State Highway 40, a freeway on 
the City’s Thoroughfare Plan. This rezoning is in compliance with the Comprehensive Plan. 
 
The property is surrounded by large lot agricultural, single family development, and vacant 
property to the south, and Southern Trace subdivision to the north. The entire area is 
designated as Single Family Residential, Medium Density on the Land Use Plan. 
 
Item Background: The subject property was annexed in 1995 and was subsequently 
rezoned A-O, Agricultural Open. The property is not platted. Recent development activity in 
the vicinity includes Phase 1 of Southern Trace Subdivision to the north, and Edelweiss 
Gartens Phase 6-12 located east across State Highway 40. 
 
 
 
Budget & Financial Summary: None 
 
 
Attachments: 
1. Small Area Map (SAM) and Aerial 
2. Infrastructure and Facilities 
3. Zoning Fact Sheet, R-1, Single Family Residential 
4. Ordinance 
 

228



 

229



 

230



ATTACHMENT 5 
 
INFRASTRUCTURE AND FACILITIES 

 
Water: The subject property is supported by both an 8-in and a 12-in 
water main from the north.  The Master Utility Plan illustrates a 12-in 
water main to be extended along Wellborn Road. 
  
Sewer: The subject property is supported by two 8-in sanitary sewer 
mains from the north.  The Master Utility Plan illustrates a 6-in sanitary 
sewer main to be extended thru the property toward the south. 
  
Streets: The subject property will take access off the extension of the 
existing residential street, Southern Way Dr.  Since this development is 
surrounded by two TxDOT ROW (Wellborn Road and SH 40), any 
connections off these ROW would require TxDOT approval. 
  
Off-site Easements: None known at this time.    
 
Drainage: The subject property is located in the Lick Creek Drainage 
Basin. 
 
Flood Plain: None. 
 
Oversize request: None known at this time. 
 
Impact Fees: None. 

 

231



UNIFIED DEVELOPMENT ORDINANCE FACT SHEET  

R-1 Single-Family Residential 
 
This district includes lands planned for single-family residential purposes and 
accessory uses. This district is designed to accommodate sufficient, suitable 
residential neighborhoods, protected and/or buffered from incompatible uses, and 
provided with necessary and adequate facilities and services.  

Permitted Uses: 
• Single-family Detached  
• Educational Facility, Primary & Secondary  
• Parks  
• Country Club  
• Wireless Telecommunication Facility -Unregulated  
 
Permitted with Specific Use Standards: 
• Government Facilities  
• Places of Worship 
• Sexually Oriented Business 
• Utility  
 
 

232



ORDrNANCE NO. 

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING CHAPTER 12, "UNIFIED DEVELOPMENT ORDINANCE," 
SECTION 4.2, "OFFICIAL ZONING MAP: OF THE CODE OF ORDINANCES OF THE 
CITY OF COLLEGE STATION, TEXAS, BY CHANGING THE ZONING DISTRICT 
BOUNDARIES AFFECTING CERTATN PROPERTIES AS DESCRIBED BELOW; 
DECLARING A PENALTY; AND PROVIDING AN EFFECTIVE DATE. 

BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF COLLEGE STATION, 
rims: 

PART 1 : That Chapter 12, "Unified Development Ordinance,'" Section 4.2, 'Qficial Zoning 
Map," of the Code of Ordinances of the City of College Station, Texas, be amended 
as set out in Exhibit "A", attached hereto and made n part of this ordinance for all 
purposes. 

PART 2: That any person, firm, or corporation violating any of the provisions of this chapter 
shalI be deemed guilty of a misdemeanor, and upon conviction thereof shall be 
punishable by a fine of not less than Twenty-five Dollars ($25.00) nor more than Two 
Thousand Dollars ($2,000.00). Each day such violation shall continue or be 
permitted to continue, shall be deemed a separate offense. Said Ordinance, being a 
penal ordinance, becomes effective ten (10)  days after its date of passage by the City 
Council, as provided by Section 34 of the Charter of the City of College Station. 

PASSED, ADOPTED and APPROVED this 27th day of July, 2006. 

APPROVED: 

RON SILVIA, Mayor 
ATTEST: 

Connie Hooks, City Secretary 

APPROVED: 

233



ORDTNANCE NO. Page 2 

That Chapter 12, "Unified Development Ordinance," Section 4.2, "Oficial Zoning Map,"' of the 
Code of Ordinances of the City of College Station, Texas, is hereby amended as follows: 

The following property is rezoned from A-0, Agricultural Open to R- I ,  Single Family with the 
condition that 20 feet of existing natural vegetated buffer be maintained between the subject 
property and all properties zoned A-0, Agricultural Open to the south. Where no existing 
vegetation exists, buffer platings as set out in Article 7.6 Bufiers of the Unified Development 
Ordinance must be maintained: 

234



ORDNANCE NO. Page 3 

mezDNoTEs 
SDlJTHEW4 aaACE SUBDTWSKIN, PHASE2 

PROPOSED R- l TONING DISTRIn 
1431 Ams 

Being dl tM tract or -1 af land tylng and being ~~ in tbe ROBERT 
STEVEMUN SURVEY, Abatraet No. 54 m College Station, Brazes Cwnty, T w  4 being all 
of the &led 14.3 1 aem of !and obnveyad to W. LP. by deed mm&d in V o l m  6503, Page 
247 of the Mcial ReeoFds of Bmms County, Texas (0.RB.C.) and being m m  pertimlarly 
d a d b e d  by metes amd bwlnds aa follows: 

ElEOlNNINO: at tk comer of the 1.08 n m  State of T a  Tmqmtdm GortlrmssKm 
m .  

trnct as raeandad in Volume 6589, hge 150 (0.RB.C.X d d  corner also marking the lower 
no- eorncr of the ailed 14.3 1 a m  tract and being in the cast right-of-way line of Fann-to- 
Market Rod No. 2 154 ( W e l h  Rod,  k c d  on a 1W right-of-way); 

TWENCE:S86'04'47*E,at39.Mfea~thssbuthesstoamaof~d l.OSmmct,ssId 
comer a h  M q  the swthwlest cmm of the SOUTHERN TRACE Subdivision as amended in 
Volume 72S9, 243, mtinm for r tab! distance of 754.61 feet to the soulhenst comer of snid 
Wivision and an internaldl comer of the bcfmmntbd 14.3 1 a m  .trcrcr; 

~Cf3:N06"1S33"WalangthaHmcrrmmonaotht~dauMivisiondthasaid 14.31- 
draa for a d i m  of 961 .SO feet for comer, said c m w  also k ing  ia the southwest mmgin of 
State Highway No. 40 right~f-way (width varies); 

T H E N C e : ~ t h a ~ m s g f n o f s # r i d ~ H i ~ N o . 4 W o f - w n y f o r h  
following I h  (5 )  calls: 

1) S W W 3 5 " E f o r a d ~ ~ o f 7 5 . 9 1 f # t ,  
2) S 34' 1 U 14" E for a distanoe of 133.83 fael, 
3) S45'2~50"Eforadistanceof656.17fett, 
4) S 43' 45' 44" E for a distance of 328.23 fed and 
5) S39*46'12"Efmad~of9.46fcetfarthamost~oomad~~ 

THENCE: 345'3757" W a l o n g z h a ~ l i n e o f t h e d  14.31 m trrraforadbmmof 
437.65 feel for cmw, said cmm dm king in the n d  Iim ofthe callad 5.0 rcra Wny 
W. Bovy inw dedM in Vphnne 279, Page 554 of the B m m  County k e d  Records 
(l3.CJ3.R); 

RIENCENM' 1842"W~thsoo l l larrrnl inedWa 14.31 m ~ m d k i b l l o r w i n g r k a  
(3) nwa (lying Ca the -1: h v e y  5.0 w fmt (279/554), the f%ishpk A. Dale n ux 4319 
nm met (34- d 349%1295) md tk William B. GFcgor3r, Jr. 2 m e  ttaet (56714753 for a 
distwec d 1 193.65 feet for cwmr, said cmm also bing in the bdbFesaid tast right-af-wsry line 
of F~~ kd Ma. 2 154; 

235



ORDINANCE NO. 

EXHIBIT uBn 

Page 4 

1 Road 

236



July 27, 2006 
Workshop Agenda 

Proposed Strategic Plan 
 
To: Glenn Brown, City Manager 
 
From: Jeff Kersten, Chief Financial Officer 
 
Agenda Caption: Presentation, possible action, and discussion on the proposed 
2006-2007 Strategic Plan. 
 
Recommendation(s): Staff recommends Council provide any feedback desired on 
the proposed strategic plan. 
 
Summary:  The City Council held a strategic planning retreat on June 29 and 30.  At 
that time the City Council made revisions to the strategic plan and identified 
priorities for the next year.  Those revisions have been incorporated into a draft 
strategic plan for the City Council to consider. 
  
Budget & Financial Summary:  The strategic plan priorities will be reflected in the 
proposed budget. 
 
Attachments: The draft strategic plan will be given to Council prior to the meeting. 
 

237



 

 

Date 7/27/06 
Regular Session Agenda  

Fire Extinguishing and Notification Systems Permits 
 
To: Glenn Brown, City Manager 
 
From: Robert Alley, Fire Chief                         
 
 
Agenda Caption: Presentation, possible action, and discussion regarding the adoption of 
an ordinance requiring plan review and issuance of a permit before installation of Fire 
Extinguishing and Notification Systems. 
 
 
Recommendation(s):  Staff recommends City Council adopt this ordinance to improve the 
development process. Staff has contacted the Fire Alarm, Fire Sprinkler and Hood System 
Contractors that work in this area about this ordinance change. All comments received on 
this ordinance change were positive.  
 
 
Summary: Adoption of this Fire Extinguishing and Notification System ordinance will 
require contractors to submit construction plans for Fire Extinguishing Systems and 
Notification Systems, to the Fire Marshal’s Office for review and permitting prior to 
installation of the systems. This process will allow installation errors to be identified while 
still in the plans format thereby eliminating costly changes in the field. The Fire Marshal’s 
Office will review the submitted plans within 7 business days and issue a permit at no fee to 
the contractor.    
 
 
Budget & Financial Summary: No new costs associated with this ordinance.   
 
 
Attachments: 
1.  Fire Extinguishing and Notification Systems Ordinance. 
 

238



ORDINANCE NO.  ________ 
 
AN ORDINANCE AMENDING CHAPTER 6, “FIRE PROTECTION”, OF THE CODE 
OF ORDINANCES OF THE CITY OF COLLEGE STATION, TEXAS, BY 
AMENDING CERTAIN SECTIONS AS SET OUT BELOW; PROVIDING A 
SEVERABILITY CLAUSE; DECLARING A PENALTY; AND PROVIDING AN 
EFFECTIVE DATE. 
 
BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF COLLEGE 
STATION, TEXAS; 
 
PART 1: That Chapter 6, “Fire Protection”, of the Code of Ordinances of the City 

of College Station, Texas, be as set out in Exhibit “A,” attached hereto and 
made part of this ordinance for all practical purposes. 

 
PART 2: That if any provisions of any section of this ordinance shall be held to be 

void or unconstitutional, such holding shall in no way effect the validity of 
the remaining provisions or sections of this ordinance, which shall remain 
in full force and effect. 

 
PART 3: That any person, firm, or corporation violating any of the provisions of 

this chapter shall be deemed guilty of a misdemeanor, and upon conviction 
thereof shall be punishable by a fine of not less than Twenty-five Dollars 
($25.00) nor more than Two Thousand Dollars  ($2000.00).  Each day 
such violation shall continue or be permitted to continue, shall be deemed 
a separate offense.  Said Ordinance, being a penal ordinance, becomes 
effective ten (10) days after its date of passage by the City Council, as 
provided by Section 34 of the Charter of the City of College Station. 

 
PASSED, ADOPTED and APPROVED this _______ day of _______________, 2006. 
 
     APPROVED: 
 
 
     ____________________________________ 
     RON SILVIA, Mayor 
ATTEST: 
 
________________________________ 
Connie Hooks, City Secretary 
APPROVED: 

E-Signed by Angela M. DeLuca
VERIFY authenticity with ApproveIt

 
________________________________ 
City Attorney 

239



ORDINANCE NO. _____________       Page 2 
 
 
 

 EXHIBIT “A” 
 

That Chapter 6, “Fire Protection”, Section 1 “Fire Prevention Code, Subsection (B) 
“Amendments to the International Fire Code” of the Code of Ordinances of the City of 
College Station, is hereby amended by adding paragraph (39), as set out hereafter to read 
as follows: 
 
(39) Section 901.2 (Construction documents) is amended by deleting this section in its 
entirety and replacing with the following: 
 

Section 901.2 Permits Required for Installation or Modification of Fire 
Extinguishing and Notification Systems 
(1) After a building permit is issued, but in all events, before work begins on 

any new or existing fire sprinkler system, fire suppression system, 
occupancy notification system, standpipe system, hood system or alarm 
system two sets of plans must be submitted to and approved by the Fire 
Marshal or designee.  Such plans will be reviewed within seven business 
days after filing. Upon approval a permit will be issued. 

(2) If plans do not comply with provisions of the International Fire Code, the 
Fire Marshal or his designee shall return the plans to the applicant to be re-
filed.  The applicant shall then re-submit the plans and such plans will be 
reviewed within seven business days after receipt. Upon approval a permit 
will be issued. 

(3) If work is performed before a permit is issued the Fire Marshal or his 
designee may issue a stop work order mandating that all work shall cease 
on the system in question until permit requirements are met. 

 
 

  

240



 

 

July 27, 2006 
Regular Agenda  

Proposed Bryan-College Station Youth Commission Update 
 
To: Glenn Brown, City Manager 
 
From: Olivia Burnside, Chief Information Officer         
 
 
Agenda Caption: Presentation, possible action, and discussion regarding the research 
and development of a proposed Bryan-College Station Youth Commission.   
 
 
Recommendation(s): Approval of report regarding a proposed Bryan-College Station 
Youth Commission 
 
 
Summary:  After a series of meetings and research regarding the establishment of  a 
Bryan-College Station Youth Commission, the steering committee working on this project is 
recommending a year-long planning(August '06 to August '07) , promotion and 
implementation process.  This is being recommended to assure that the youth have 
adequate time to learn about the program, take ownership and become willing to be 
instrumental in its implementation and success.    
 
 If the project recommendations are accepted by the City Councils of both College Station 
and  Bryan, a resolution will be prepared to come back to the councils for approval at a later 
date.   
 
 
Budget & Financial Summary:   No financial commitment recommended at this time.   
 
 
Attachments: 
 
Report of Recommendations 
 
 
 

241



Youth Commission Research Project 
 

History 
 
Problem as presented to Council Workshop April 27, 2006 by Mays Business  Student Corey Nichols  

• Many teens do not feel that they have the opportunity to get involved in their community. 
• The opportunities are there, however many students might not know how to get involved.   
• Most teens don’t realize what a vital part of the community they are and how many of the decisions made 

within the city government truly pertain to them.   
 
Recommendation of Mays Business School presenter 

• Youth Commission should be implemented that would allow students in B/CS to…  
o Voice their opinions on issues concerning them 
o Take a more active and involved role within their community  
o Learn how a city government functions and become more civic minded   
o “Meet the needs of the students” and give them “hands on” experience. 

 
Recommendation is for a  Council Appointed Commission Format. 

 
Community Research Team 

• Ronnie Jackson, City of Bryan 
• Peggy Calliham, City of College Station 
• Mike Mullen, City of College Station 
• Becky Davis, United Way Youth Cabinet 
• Youth from both Bryan and College Station representing Teen Court and United Way Youth Cabinet  
Pro 

• No minimum age restriction as in committee membership 
• Greater voice for participants when in a group of peers 
• A group would involve more youth from the community   
• Close relationship to Councils - It would have the blessing of council but would also have a 

requirement to report back at least annually. 
Con 

• Requires staff liaison  
• Could be viewed as just a venue to look for problems that may not exist 
• This format is the preferred one but only after sufficient time for planning and building. 

   
Other possible formats considered 

• Youth appointments to positions on present city boards.   
• Neighborhood association format.   

 
Recommended time frame   

July/August 2006 
• City Council workshop presentations in Bryan and College Station respectively.   
• Pending Council direction, a resolution could be finalized and put on a future agenda for a 

vote. 
• Planning till the end of the year 

January 2007 until August 2007 
• Continue the development process with recruiting in Spring. 
• Present a list of qualified applicants to Councils for approval 

September 2007 
• Youth Commission in place  

 
Process 

• Formation of a steering committee of youth and adults to begin the process of planning 
• Work from January 2007 until August 2007 at which time there would either be sufficient youth 

involvement and city support to create a full blown Youth Commission or it would die a natural death 
"in committee". 

 
No funding is recommended at this time. 

242


	Agenda
	Item No. 2 - Senior Center Project Update
	Cover Sheet
	1 City Council Meeting Minutes Dec 15 2005

	Item No. 3 - City Council Update on Economic Development Policies and Guidelines
	Coversheet for ED Policies and Guidelines
	Economic Policies and Guidelines Update

	Item No. 4 - Outside Agency Funding Process Comparison
	Coversheet

	Item No. 12.1 - Pipeline Crossing Agreements for the Wellborn Road Utilities Relocation Project
	Coversheet
	Pipeline Crossing Agreement
	Location Map

	Item No. 12.2 - Standard Utility Agreement for Relocation/ Reimbursement of Utilities in TxDOT ROW
	Coversheet
	TxDOT Letter
	Standard Utility Agreement
	Location Map

	Item No. 12.3 - Collaboration to Construct Water System Infrastructure with City of Bryan
	Coversheet Beck Street Casing
	Interlocal Agreement
	Beck Street Map
	Beck Street Casing Proposal

	Item No. 12.4 - Exception to Policy for Sewer Service to the Oakland Ridge Development
	Coversheet
	Letter from Oakland Ridge Partners, including map
	Policy on extension of utilities to the ETJ

	Item No. 12.5 - Installation of Communication Towers in the Wellfield
	Coversheet 
	Resolution for Communication Tower Installation
	Bid Tab

	Item No. 12.6 - Change Order #1 Contract 05-236, Phone System Replacement
	Coversheet
	Change Order No. 1 to contract 05-236
	Contract 05-236
	P0 051095

	Item No. 12.7 - Internet Application for Building Permits
	Coversheet
	Supplemental contract for Click2Gov Software and License Agreement
	Insurance Certificate

	Item No. 12.8 - Change Order #2 to the Bee Creek Tributary "A" Drainage Improvements Phases IV & V Design Contract with LJA Engineering 
	Coversheet
	Change order #2
	LJA proposal
	Proposal response
	Location Map

	Item No. 12.9 - Traffic Signal Poles & Mast Arms
	Coversheet
	Bid Tabulation #06-118

	Item No. 12.10 - University Drive Sidewalk Improvements Construction Contract
	Coversheet
	Resolution
	06-115 Bid Tab
	Project Location Map

	Item No. 12.11 - Wellborn Road Utility Relocation Construction Contract
	Coversheet
	Resolution Elliott
	06-76 Bid Tab
	Project Location Map

	Item No. 12.12 - Arrington Road Renaming
	Coversheet
	Small Area map
	Ordinance

	Item No. 12.13 - Banner Resolution for the College Station Medical Center 
	Coversheet
	Letter from the College Station Medical Center
	Photo of Banner
	Resolution

	Item No. 12.14 - Recommendation to Name a Park Facility
	Coversheet
	1 Letter of Request from Al Jones
	2 Brazos Valley Veterans Memorial Site Plan
	3 City of College Station Naming Policy

	Item No. 12.15 - Senior Center Conceptual Design Contract Award
	Cover Sheet
	1 Contract 06-185
	2 Contingency Transfer Form

	Item No. 12.16 - Condemnation for Utility Easement on Weber Property for Water Transmission Pipeline
	Coversheet 
	Resolution

	Item No. 13.1 - Greensworld Rezoning Request
	Coversheet
	Small Area Map (SAM) and Aerial Map
	Item Background
	Infrastructure and Facilities
	Ordinance

	Item No. 13.2 - Conditional Use Permit for Fast Eddie’s
	Coversheet
	Small Area Map
	Aerial Map
	Item Background and Staff Analysis
	Ordinance

	Item No. 13.3 - Southern Trace Rezoning Request
	Coversheet
	Small Area Map (SAM) and Aerial
	Infrastructure and Facilities
	Zoning Fact Sheet, R-1, Single Family Residential
	Ordinance

	Item No. 13.4 - Proposed Strategic Plan
	Coversheet

	Item No. 13.5 - Fire Extinguishing and Notification Systems Permits
	Coversheet
	Fire Extinuguishing and Notification Systems Ordinance

	Item No. 13.6 - Proposed Bryan-College Station Youth Commission Update
	Coversheet
	Report of Recommendations


